[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

CITY o ; : _ -
\WOLVERHLAMPTON Licensing Sub-Committee
COUNCIL 2 September 2015
Time 12.00 pm Public Meeting? YES Type of meeting Regulatory

Venue Committee Room 1 - Civic Centre, St Peter's Square, Wolverhampton WV1 1SH

Membership

Chair Clir Alan Bolshaw (Lab)

Labour Conservative

CliIr Bishan Dass CliIr Patricia Patten

Quorum for this meeting is two Councillors.

Information for the Public

If you have any queries about this meeting, please contact the democratic support team:

Contact Linda Banbury, Democratic Support Officer

Tel/Email Tel: 01902 555040 Email: linda.banbury@wolverhampton.gov.uk

Address Democratic Support, Civic Centre, 2" floor, St Peter’'s Square,
Wolverhampton WV1 1RL

Copies of other agendas and reports are available from:

Website www.wolverhampton.moderngov.co.uk1
Email democratic.support@wolverhampton.gov.uk
Tel 01902 555043

Please take note of the protocol for filming and recording of, and use of social media in, meetings, copies
of which are displayed in the meeting room.

Some items are discussed in private because of their confidential or commercial nature. These reports
are not available to the public.

Agenda
Page 1 of 2


http://www.wolverhampton.moderngov.co.uk1/
mailto:democratic.support@wolverhampton.gov.uk

[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Agenda

Part 1 — items open to the press and public

Item No. Title

1 Apologies for absence

2 Declarations of interest

3 Licensing Act 2003 - Application for a Premises Licence in respect of Slaters

Bar, 41 Queen Street

[To consider application for a new premises licence within the Cumulative Impact
Zone]

4 Exclusion of press and public
To pass the following resolution:
That in accordance with section 100A (4) of the Local Government Act 1972 the
press and public be excluded from the meeting for the following item of business as
it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information falling within paragraph 3 of
schedule 12A to the act relating to the business affairs of particular persons.

5 Deliberations and decision

6 Re-admission of press and public

7 Announcement of decision

8 Licensing Act 2003 - Application for a review of a Premises Licence in

respect of Prince Albert, Railway Street

[To consider an application for review of a premises licence by West Midlands
Police]

9 Exclusion of Press and Public
To pass the following resolution:
That in accordance with section 100A (4) of the Local Government Act 1972 the
press and public be excluded from the meeting for the following item of business as
it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information falling within paragraph 3 of
schedule 12A to the act relating to the business affairs of particular persons.

10 Deliberations and decision
11 Re-admission of press and public
12 Announcement of decision

Agenda
Page 2 of 2



PUBLIC
NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Agenda Item No: 3

Wolverhampton | jcensing Sub-Committee
) 2 September 2015

Report Title Licensing Act 2003 — Application for a
Premises Licence in respect of Slaters Bar,
41 Queen Street, Wolverhampton WV1 1TX

Classification Public

Wards Affected St Peters

Accountable Strategic Tim Johnson, Education and Enterprise

Director

Originating service Licensing Services

Accountable employee(s) Rob Edge Section Leader (Licensing Services)
Tel 01902 55(0106)
Email rob.edge@wolverhampton.gov.uk

Recommendation for action or decision:

The Licensing Sub-Committee is requested to consider this application for a new premises
licence within the Cumulative Impact Zone.

Report Pages
Pa_qe 3 Page 1 of 5


mailto:rob.edge@wolverhampton.gov.uk

1.0

1.1

2.0

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.6

2.7

2.8

2.9

3.0

3.1

PUBLIC
NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Purpose of Report
To submit for consideration by the Sub-Committee an application for a premises licence.
Background

An application has been received on 9 July 2015 from Slater’s Bars Ltd, for a premises
licence in respect of Slaters Bar, 41 Queen Street, Wolverhampton WV1 1TX, and a copy
of the application is attached at Appendix 1

The premises are in St Peters ward and a location plan is attached at Appendix 2.

The application is in respect of regulated entertainment, and the sale/supply of alcohol on
the premises, the precise detail of what has been applied for can be found within the
operating schedule of the application of the application.

Slaters bar is situated within the Cumulative Impact Zone. A copy of the policy and area
which it covers is attached at Appendix 3.

The following responsible authorities have been consulted on this application:

Licensing Authority

West Midlands Fire Service
Planning

Trading Standards

Social Services

Local Health Board

Environmental Health (Commercial)
West Midlands Police

The following have all made relevant representations and are objecting to the grant of
this application citing the Cumulative Impact Policy and the licensing objectives:

e West Midlands Police
¢ Licensing Authority
e Environmental Health (Commercial)

Copies of their representations are attached at Appendices 4 - 6

The applicant, and all who have made representations have been invited to attend
the hearing.

Policy Implications

On 3 April 2015 the Statement of Licensing Policy was revised to give effect to the
Cumulative Impact Policy (CIP) in four new areas of the City. This decision supported
the view that the number, type and density of premises selling alcohol for consumption
and/or Late Night Refreshment in areas within Wolverhampton City was causing
problems of nuisance and disorder and therefore causing an adverse impact on the

Report Pages
Page 4 Page 2 of 5



3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

4.0

41

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

PUBLIC
NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

licensing objectives of prevention of crime and disorder and prevention of public
nuisance.

The effect of this CIP is to create a rebuttable presumption that applications in respect of
the sale or supply of alcohol and/or Late Night Refreshment for new Premises Licences,
Club Premises Certificates or Provisional Statements and applications for variations of
existing Premises Licences, Club Premises Certificates where the premises are situated
in the City Centre Cumulative Impact Zone will be refused.

Essentially this means that applications that are likely to add to the existing cumulative
impact will normally be refused, unless the applicant can demonstrate in their operating
schedule that there will be no negative cumulative impact on one or more of the licensing
objectives. (This policy does not act as an absolute prohibition on granting new licences
in the Cumulative Impact Zones).

The premises are situated at 41 Queen Street, Wolverhampton WV1 1TX, which is within
the Cumulative Impact Zone.

To rebut the presumption, explained in 3.3 above, the applicant is expected to
demonstrate through their operating schedule and where appropriate with supporting
evidence that the operation of the premises will not add to the cumulative impact already
being experienced and not therefore have an adverse impact in the Licensing Objectives.

Legal implications

Part 4(1) of the Licensing Act 2003 states that a Licensing Authority must carry out its
function under the Act with a view to promoting the Licensing Objectives, namely:-

(@)  The prevention of crime and disorder;
(b)  Public safety;

(c)  The prevention of public nuisance;
(d)  The protection of children from harm.

The general duties imposed on Licensing Authorities means proper consideration must
be given to the Licensing Objectives when determining a premises licence application.

Regard shall be had to guidance issued by the Secretary of State under Section 182 and
Wolverhampton City Council’s Licensing Policy Statement which includes a Cumulative
Impact Policy.

Section 18 of the Licensing Act 2003 provides the Licensing Authority with the power to
grant an application, subject to conditions, where appropriate

In order for the Cumulative Impact Policy to be relevant to this application the Sub-
Committee

Report Pages
Pa_qe 5 Page 3 of 5



4.6

5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

6.0

6.1

PUBLIC
NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

l. Should be satisfied it applies due to:
(a) Premises being located within the Cumulative Impact Zone;

(b)  Licensable activity applied for at the premises is to include sale of alcohol
or late night refreshment and is;

(c) The likelihood that the activity will have an impact on the crime and disorder
or prevention of public nuisance licensing objectives.

And where the Cumulative Impact Policy is deemed to apply:

. Should refuse an application based upon the Cumulative Impact Policy unless
sufficient evidence is produced, by the applicant, to rebut the presumption that a
licence will not be granted or varied.

If the Sub-Committee are satisfied sufficient evidence has been produced to show the
premises will not add to the Cumulative Impact already being experienced, the
application should not be refused based upon Cumulative Impact Policy.
[JB06082015T]

Human Rights and Equalities Implications

This report has human rights implications for both the applicants and the residents from
the local neighbourhood. Refusal of a licence may have financial implications for a
licensee’s business and livelihood whereas granting a licence may have impact upon the
day to day lives of residents living in close proximity to the premises.

Article 8(i) of the European Convention of Human Rights provides that everyone has the
right to respect for his/her private and family life and his/her home (which includes
business premises). This right may be interfered with by the Council on a number of
grounds including the protection of rights and freedoms of others. The First Protocol —
Article 1 — also provides that every person is entitled to the peaceful enjoyment of his
possessions and shall not be deprived of his possessions except in the public interest
and conditions provided for by law. Members must accordingly make a decision which is
proportionate to the hearing and endeavour to find a balance between the rights of the
applicant, residents and the community as a whole.

The Public Sector Duty of the Equality Act 2010 also requires the Council to pay due
regards (i.e. eliminate discrimination, harassment and victimisation; advance equality of
opportunity and foster good relations), in any decisions it undertakes

Financial Implications
Councillors agreed fees and charges for this function on 21 January 2015; the fees are

based on a cost recovery basis. The fee for this application is £190.00, and is non-
refundable. [TK/09012015/H]

Report Pages
Page 6 Page 4 of 5



PUBLIC
NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

7.0  Environmental Implications

7.1 This report has environmental implications, in that there is a potential for disturbance
caused by customers using the premises.

Report Pages
Pa_qe 7 Page 5 of 5



This page is intentionally left blank



s

APPENDIX. 1

A

“i@‘% \

(R )
"ﬂg\%"@fg&fwg&rhamptoﬁ City Council, Civic Centre, St Peter's Square, Woelverhampton, WV1T 1DA
e k

T
A A
Y s ¥ ‘ﬁ\“‘

\ o BN

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing
this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the
boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I’'We Slater’s Bars Ltd

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in
Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing
authority in accordance with section 12.of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 - Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
41 Queen Square, Wolverhampton, WV1 1TX

Post town Wolverhampton Postcode WV1ITX
A

Telephone number at premises (if any) C,\"' P .

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £ 28250 c\/‘ 'y >

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as

Please tick as appropriate
a) an individual or individuals * [0 please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *
i.  asalimited company X  please complete section (B)
L]
ii.  asa partnership ]  please complete section (B)
iii. as an wnincorporated association or [0 please complete section (B)
iv.  other (for example a statutory corporation) []  please complete section (B)

Page 9



c) a recognised club [0 please complete section (B)
d) a charity - []  please complete section (B)
€) the proprietor of an educational establishment []  please complete section (B)
f) a health service body O please complete section (B)
g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care [  please complete section (B)
Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an independent
hospital in Wales
ga)  aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 []  please complete section (B)
of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within the
meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England
h)  the chief officer of police of a police force in England [ ]  please complete section (B)
and Wales
* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm;
Please ticfyes
I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the premises for xX[]

licensable activities; or

I am making the application pursuant to a
statutory fiunction or |
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative O

{A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

. Other Title (for

Mr [0 M [ Miss [] Ms [ example, Rev)
Surname First names
T am 18 years old or over [J Please tick yes
Current postal address if
different from premises
address
Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

Page 10



SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

: Other Title (for

Mr [] Mrs [] Miss [ Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names
Tam 18 years old or over [LJ  Please tick yes
Current postal address if
different from premises
address
Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address —
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any
registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body
corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name
Slater’s Bars Ltd

Address ] T
wwﬂyﬁ(ﬂw 18 0AW
ChaoLeZ  HousE , 1 FgnanyY Romo ,

oo : O3, v g A B,
MRk ZAvEYL Swrtf, OpesTo LaricAs
=y j 2 ord ZYH

Py ok

Registered number (where applicable)
9677467

Description of applicant (for exampie, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)
Limited Company

Telephone number (if any)
01785257976

E-mail address (optional)
vicki@slatersales.co.uk

Page 11



 Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start? [

MM

YYYY

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you DD
want it to end? [ ]

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

breweries.

The premises are a corner building that was a coffee shop. The premises are 4 storeys high, excluding a
basement cellar. We will be looking to use the ground floor and first floor of the premises as a new style

| craft beer bar with seating area and the basement as storage and toilet facilities. The premises are aimed at
persons who are passionate about great craft beer. We will be selling beer from hand pumps. There will be
no mass produce ales served at the premises, but just unique ales sourced from independent/micro

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time, [

please state the number expected to attend.

‘What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment

a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢}  indoor sporting events (if ticking ves, fill in box C)

d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)

) (f ticking yes, fill in box H)

Page 12

Please tick any that

apply
O
OJ
]
[
O
0
L]
]




Provision of Iate"g" :ght refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) [

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

A

Plays Vill the performance of a plav take place indoors

Standard days and timings | or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors O

(please read guidance note | guidance note 2)

6) - Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State apy seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance
note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the

performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 13



B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or

Standard days and timings | eutdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance | Indoors O

(please read guidance note | note 2)

6) Outdoors O

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
guidance note 43—

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
exhibition of films at different times to these listed in the cofwmn on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 14




Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Indoor sporting events

Standard days and timings

{please read gnidance note

6)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings, Where you intend to use the premises for indoor
sporting events at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 15




D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take

entertainments place indgors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O

Standard days and timings | (please read guidance note 2)

glease read guidance note Outdoors O

Day | Start | Finish Both |

Mon Please give furiher details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing
or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 16




E

Live music
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

6)

Day Start Finish

Wil the performance of live music take place

indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please
read guidance note 2)

Indoors r:,
Outdoors |
Both 1

Mon | 19h00 | 23h00

Tue 19h00 | 23h00

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

We would be looking periodicaily to have live music for example but
not limited to Open Mic events, beer festivals and other one off events

Wed | 19h00 | 2300

Thur | 19h00 | 23h00

State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please

read guidance note 4)

Fri 19000 | 00hOO

Sat 19h00 | 00hOO

Sun 19h00 | 22000

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the

performance of live music at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Page 17



F

Recorded music Will the plaving of recorded music take place x
Standard days and timings ]| indoors or outdeors or both — please tick (please Indoors O
(please read guidance note | read guidance note 2)
2 Outdoors O
Day Start Finish Both ]
Mon 11800 | 23n00 | Please give further details here (piease read guidance note 3)
We would have recorded music playing during open hours but we
- would ensure this is turned down to a level that ensures it can only be heard
Tue | 11n00 |23n0p | side the bar
Wed 11800 | 23h00 | State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (please
—t= read guidance note 4)
Thur | 11000 | 23000
Fri 11h00 | 00hoo | Non standard timings, Where you intend to use the premises for the
playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat 11h00 | 00h0O
Sun | 12000 | 22h00

Page 18




G

Performances of dance Will the performance of dance take plage indoors |
Standard days and fimings | or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors O

(please read guidance note | guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors |

Day | Start | Finish Both 1

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the

performance of dance at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 19



H

Anything of a similar Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

description to that falling

within (e), (f) or ()

Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note

6)

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors D

— outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance
Mon note 2) Outdoors O
Both [

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description
to that falling within (e). (f) or (g) (please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (e), {f) or (g)
at different times to those listed in the column on the lefi. please list
(please read guidance note 5)

Sun

Page 20




| Late night refreshment | Will the provision of late night refreshment take

Standard days and timings | place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O

(please read guidance note | (please read guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors O

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 21




Supply of alcohol
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)

Day Start Finish

Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption ~
Pplease tick (please read guidance note 7)

On the
premises

Off the
premises

Both

—
1
B
O

Mon | 11h00 | 23h00

Tue 11h00 | 23h00

Wed | 11h00 | 23100

State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read

guidance note 4)

We would request that Christmas Eve the licence is to finish at 1am
on Christmas Day and that we be allowed the 36hour extension over New
Years Eve New Years Day. Bank Holiday weekends we would require an

extension from 00h00 on the Saturday till 01h00

Thur | 11h00 | 23h00

Fri 11h00 | 00hOO

Sat 11h00 | 00h0O

Sun 11h00 | 22h00

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the

left. please st (please read guidance note 5)

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as designated

premises supervisor:

Name
Victoria Slater

Address

14 Rommey Drive, Stafford

Postcode | ST16 1XD

Personal licence number (if known)

7103/070134

Issuing licensing authority (if known)
Stafford Borough Council

Page 22




K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters

ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read

guidance note 8).

L

Hours premises are open

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

to the public

Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note

6)

Day Start Finish

Mon | 11000 | 23h30

Tue 1100 | 23030

Wed | 11h00 | 23h30
Non standard timings. Where vou intend the premises to be open to the
public at different times from those listed in the colmmn on the left,

Thur 1 11000 | 23030 | pleage Tist (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 11h00 | O0h30

Sat 11h00 | 00h30

Sun 11000 | 22h30

Page 23




Page 24



M Describe the steps you intend to take to promoie the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 9)
Whilst this premises licence application falls within the Cumulative Impact Zone, by attaching the
proposed conditions below, coupled with the vast experience the Applicant has in the Licensed trade the
Applicant can satisfy the Licensing Authority that none of the licensing objectives will be undermine
Further it will not add to the current issues within the area. As set out early in this application this is a
unique beer bar. The type of premises we intend to operate is modelled on ‘The Brew Dog Bars’ set up
which operate successfully across the country in many cities.

TO PROMOTE ALL FOUR LICENSING OBJIECTIVES WE WILL KEEP:

Strong management controls and effective training of all staff so that they are aware of the premises
licence and the

requirements to meet the four licensing objectives with particular attention to:

a/ no selling of alcohol to underage people

b/ no drunk and disorderly behaviour on the premises area

¢/ vigilance in preventing the use and sale of illegal drugs at the retail area

d/ no violent and anti-social behaviour

¢/ no harm to children

Documented records of training completed shall be kept for each member of staff. Training shall be
regularly refreshed and at no greater than 6 monthly intervals.

Designated premises supervisor confirmed it is obligated to be in day-to-day control of the premises, to
provide good training for staff on the Licensing Act (Training Record), to make or authorise each sale

No drink promotions that encourages bulk buying or binge drinking
Red Care alarm system will be installed

As a licensed premises we know that it is necessary to carry out our functions or operate their businesses
with a purpose of promoting these objectives. We promise to support these objectives through their
operating schedules and other measures (including staff training and qualifications, policies, and strategic
partnerships with other agencies).Prior to submitting this application we have consulted with Responsible
Authorities and taken on board their views and applied them in this application.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

- CCTV system

The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system. All public areas of the licensed
premises including all public entry and exit points, enabling facial identification of every person entering
in any light condition. The CCTV cameras shall continually record while the premises is open to the public
and recording shall be kept available and unedited for a minimum of 31 day recording, playback, court
quality with time and date stamp.

A clear and legible notice outside the premises indicating the normal hours under the terms of the premises
licence during which licensable activities are permitted.

Clear and conspicuous notices warning of potential criminal activity, such as theft, that may target
customers will be displayed.

Not selling of alcohol to drunk or intoxicated customers.

Page 25




Custom will not be sought by means of personal solicitation outside or in the vicinity of the premises.
Prevention and vigilance in illegal drug use at the retail unit area.
Staff will be well trained in asking customers to use premises in an orderly and respectful manner.

The use of Door security will be used, for the first 2 weeks, this will be 7 days a week. Following this
period SIA door staff will be used on Friday and Saturday evenings 20h00 until 00h30 Also SIA door staff
will be used when Wolverhampton Wanders are playing at home and during occasions when live music
takes place. The SIA door staff will be smart and wearing High Vis jackets to ensure they can be
identified. There will be a radio link at the premises for security. The DPS shall ensure that the provision
of door staff at the premises is appropriate to ensure the safe control of the premises and shall review this
on a regular basis, We shall ensure the DPS is present at all Pubwatch meetings and takes an active role in

this group.

¢) Public safety

Internal and external lighting fixed to promote the public safety objective.
Well trained staff adherence to environmental health requirements.
Training and implementation of underage ID checks.

A log book or recording system shall be kept upon the premises in which shall be entered particulars of
inspections made;those required to be made by statute, and information compiled to comply with any
public safety condition attached to the premises licence that requires the recording of such information.

The log book shall be kept available for inspection when required by persons authorised by the Licensing
Act 2003 or assaciated legistation.

All parts of the premises and ali fittings and apparatus therein, door fastenings and notices, lighting,
heating, electrical, air condition, sanitary accommodation and other installations, will be maintained at all

times in good order and in a safe condition.

d) The prevention of public nuisance
Noise reduction measures to address the public nuisance objective:

Prominent, clear and legible notices will be displayed at the exit requesting the public to respect the needs
of nearby residents and to leave the premises and the area quietly.

No noise shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through the structure of the

Page 26



premises that gives rise to a nuisance.

Deliveries of goods necessary for the operation of the business will be carried out at such a time or in such
a manner as to prevent nuisance and disturbance to nearby residents.

The-Licensee will ensure that staff who arrive early morning or departlate at night(ex. for unpacking,
pricing newly delivered goods) when the business has ceased trading conduct themselves in such a manner
to avoid causing disturbance to nearby residents.

Customers will be asked not to stand around loudly talking in the street outside the premises.

Customers will not be admitted to premises above opening hours.

The movement of bins and rubbish outside the premises will be kept to a minimum after 11.00pm. This
will help to reduce the levels of noise produced by the premises.

Any lighting on or outside the premises will be positioned and screened in such a way so as to not cause a
disturbance to nearby residents.

No drinks will be permitted to be taken outside

¢) The protection of children from harm

The Challenge 25 scheme must be operated to ensure that any person who appears to be under the age of
25 shall provide documented proof that he/she is over 18 years of age. Proof of age shall only comprise a
passport, photo card driving licence, an HM Forces warrant card, or a card bearing the PASS hologram.

"Challenge 25" sign which is a retailing strategy that encourages anyone who is over 18 but looks under 25
to carry acceptable ID (a card bearing the PASS hologram, a photographic driving license or a passport) if
they wish to buy alcohol.

Well trained staff about requirement for persons' identification, age establishment etc.

All the details provided in Training Record Book available the retail unit.

Log Book will be kept upon the premises all the time.

Nothing beyond existing Health & Safety requirements

A log shall be kept at the premises to record all refused sales of alcohol for the reasons that the person(s)
is/are, or appear(s) to be, under 18 years of age. The log shall record the date and time of the refusal and
the name of the member of staff who refused the sale. The log will be available on request by the police or
an authorised officer of Wolverhampton City Council.

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

Page 27




¢ | have made or enclosed payment of the fee. UJ

——& —J have enclosed the plan of the premises. O
©  Thave sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where 0
applicable.

¢  Thave enclosed the consent formcompleted by the individual I wish to be designated premises D
supervisor, if applicable.

®  Tunderstand that I must now advertise my application. O
®  Tunderstand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will be 0
rejected.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING
LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003,
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read gnidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note 11).
If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

For joint applications, signature of 2™ applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other authorised
agent (please read gnidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what

capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 13)

Post town l | Postcode ]
Telephone number (if any) |
If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

Page 28



*  bhave made or enclosed payment of the fee.
¢ Ibave enclosed the plan of the premiscs.

I have sent copies of this application and the plan 1o responsible authorities and others where
applicable.

* 1l have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual T wish to be designated premises
supervisor, if applicable.

*  lunderstand that 1 must now advertise my application,
L ]

Tundersiand that if T do not comply with the above requirements iny application will be
rejecied,

[

2l A

sl

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING
LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003,
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.

Part 4- Signatures {please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent {(see gnidance note 1 1)
If siguing on behalf of the applicant, please state in whai capacity.

[r———————

Signature
R ———

Date OB JoT/is™

ety | Direcrto—

For joint applications, sigaature of 2 applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other authorised
agent (pleasc read puidance note 12). M signing or behalf of the applicant, please state in what
capacity.

Signature

Dage

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for conrespondernice associaied with this
application (please rcad guidance note 13)

3

Positown | | Postcode” ]

Telephone number (if any) |

W you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (al)

~X

Notes for Guidange




Page 30



Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

Victoria Slater

of

14 Romney Drive,
Stafford
ST16 1XD

hereby confirm that | give my consent to-be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for

New Premises Licence

by
Slater's Bars Lid

relating to a premises licence

[number of existing licence, if any]

for

41 Queen Square
Wolverhampton
WV1 17X

[name and address of premises to which the appiication reiates]

Page 31




Page 32



and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made
by

Slater's Bars Lid

cancerning the supply of alcohol at

41 Queen Square,
Wolverhampton
WV1 1TX

| also confirm that | am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a personal
licence, detalls of which | set out below.
Personal licence number

7103/070134

linsert personal licence number, if any]

Personal licence issuing authority

Stafford Borough Council, Civic Centre, Riverside, Stafford, ST16 3DQ,
01785619745

Signed

Name (please print)

Date ‘leé’j‘% ____________________________________________________

Page 33




Page 34



APPENDIX. 2

$10¢/80/L0

98 J=9POOUH 293N | =ULIO 20()’ =UOISIO A JUST D P MSTAIIAO=OWIB N[ 301ATSS, detnisH detnIse 11S9" t00/)a]ATas /6 bz sA//- A1y

Aq prmmng - SNV

0ST'T:1 2[eog
SI0T8'L
paonpoid ueld

TAT TAM
uoydmByIsAiom
axenbg 519194 1§

ANUy JALD
JusmaFeuRTy 1955y
ouno) AN uoldwegIaAfom

a.uonbg usangy ¢
DT SADIS

o JIpunoD A1

m.oﬂ_Emr_l_g_oB

[ Jo 1 @8e]

LESE10 ng sgleuplD sfog s1iBu sseqejep pue JBiAdod UMOID @
"81.200 ON 83ue3| “DOAA JO oSH sseuIsnq leulsiul ayy Jog pasnpoldal ale sdew 2-y

¥152 JatuynN pouasty 600g/- o0z /AydesBojoyd |eee pajeesey saRIg, HDOL O
puey s bAdos ale sdew suosiy Jiv ©

"tnein uonewoiuf yJe

Page 35




This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 3

CUMULATIVE IMPACT POLICY

It is not proposed to set quotas for particular types of licences. Applications will be
considered on their individual merit thus ensuring that the characteristics of the many
different types of licensed activity are fully considered. If crime and disorder or
general disturbance/nuisance does prove to be linked to the concentration of
customers of licensed premises or activities in these or any other particular areas,
then it may be necessary to seek controls over the issue of new licences through a
‘Cumulative Impact Policy’.

It would first be necessary to establish that, because of the number and density of
licensed premises in a particular area, there are exceptional problems of nuisance,
disturbance and/or disorder outside or away from those licensed premises as a
result of their combined effect. Where particular premises are identifiable as being
responsible for the problems, action will be taken against them.

Before deciding whether to adopt a Cumulative Impact Policy, the Council must be
sure that the imposition of individual conditions to particular premises would not
solve the problem. The Council has a duty under Section 17 of the Crime and
Disorder Act 1998 to do all that it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder.

In the Guidance issued under the Act there are four steps specified to be followed in
considering whether to adopt a Cumulative Impact Policy:

. Identification of serious and chronic concern from a responsible
Authority or representatives of residents about nuisance or disorder.

i Assessment of causes.

. Where it can be demonstrated that disorder and nuisance is arising as
a result of customers of licensed premises, identifying the area from
which problems are arising and the boundaries of that area.

. Adopting a policy about future licence applications from that area.

The Licensing Committee will keep any Cumulative Impact Policy under review and
modify or remove it, as considered appropriate.

As detailed above the Council recognises that because of the number of and density
of licensed premises selling alcohol and/or Late Night Refreshment in particular
areas there might be exceptional problems of nuisance, disturbance and/or disorder
outside or away from those licensed premises as a result of their combined effect. In
these cases it may be necessary to seek controls over the issue of new licences
through a ‘Cumulative Impact Policy’.

The Licensing Authority is now of the view that in these areas this is causing

cumulative impact and designates these areas as Cumulative Impact Zones. The
details of the policy specific to each area are described below.

Page 37



APPENDIX 3

The effect of the Cumulative Impact Policy is to create a rebuttable presumption that
applications in respect the licensable activities detailed below for new Premises
Licences, Club Premises Certificates or Provisional Statements and applications for
variations of existing Premises Licences, Club Premises Certificates (where the
modifications are relevant to the issue of cumulative impact for example increases in
hours or capacity) where the premises are situated in one of the Cumulative Impact
Zones will be refused.

To rebut this presumption the applicant would be expected to show through the
operating schedule and where appropriate with supporting evidence that the
operation of the premises will not add to the cumulative impact already being
experienced. This policy does not act as an absolute prohibition on granting new
licences in the Cumulative Impact Zones.

The Cumulative Impact Policy will not be used to revoke an existing licence or
certificate and will not be applicable to the review of existing licences.

Page 38



APPENDIX. 4

Rob Edge

From: WV Licensing <wv_licensing@west-midlands.pnn.police.uk>
Sent: 04 August 2015 19:00

To: Licensing

Ce: Rob Edge; Elaine Moreton

Subject: Slaters Bar Limited application in the C1Z

Attachments: slaters signed conditions.pdf

Dear All

Police have received the above application and noted the premises it appertains to sits within the C.1.Z. of
Wolverhampton City centre.

Police make formal representations in relation to the application as its location within the C.1.Z means there is
a presumption that the premise may contribute to, and, further, undermine the licensing objectives of prevention of
crime and disorder and public safety.

Since receipt of the application, a site visit has taken place at the proposed premises and mediation with the
applicant has taken place.

The attached conditions have been suggested by Police and in principal agreed and signed to by the applicant.

Should Wolverhampton Licensing Sub-Committee be minded to add these conditions to the considered licence upon
deliberation, Police would be happy to withdraw their representations.

Kind Regards

Wolverhampton Central Police Station
Bilston Street

Wolverhampton

West Midlands

WV1 3AA

Direct Tel - 01902 649085

Switchboard - 101 Ext 871 3196 PS Flanagan
871 3194 WPC Lisa Davies
871 3194 PC Mitchell Harvey
7841 6468 CIV Beki Clarkson

email - wv_licensing@west-midlands.pnn.police.uk

Website: www.wolverhamptonpolice.org.uk

Twitter: www.twitter.com/wmpolice

Facebook: www.facebook.com/wolverhamptonpolice
YouTube: www.youtube.com/westmidlandspolice

SERVING OUR COMMUNITIES, PROTECTING THEM FROM HARM

This email is intended for the addressee only and may contain privileged or confidential information. If received in error,
please notify the originator immediately. Any unauthorised use, disclosure, copying or alteration of this email is strictly
forbidden. Views or opinions expressed in this email do not necessarily represent those of West Midlands Police. All West
Midlands Police email activity is monftored for virus, racist, cbscene, or otherwise inappropriate activity. No responsibility is
accepted by West Midlands Police for any loss or damage arising in any way from the receipt or use of this email.

Page 39



Slater’s Bars Limited ,

41, Queen Square, Wolverhampton, WV1 1TX.

OPERATING SCHEDULE ADDITIONS/ AMENDMENTS — SUPPLEMENT TO

APPLICATION MADE ON 8/7/2015.
The steps intended to promote the licensing objectives under (b), Prevention of crime &
disorder, should be retained, and in addition the following conditions, added to the original
application form section M;

PR L) L L e L UKDER 13 Y A :

CCTV system with recording equipment shall be installed and
maintained at the premises,

o CCTV should cover entry and exit points of the premise and all
areas where alcohol/money is servedftaken and all areas to where
public have access and the immediate vicinity outside the premise.

¢ Images / recordings to be downloaded in a suitable format and
provided to any member of a Responsible Authority upon request
and without any undue delay.

+ Images and recordings must be of evidential quality, must indicate
the correct time and date and be kept for at least 31 days.

s All staff to be trained to use the CCTV system and at lsast one

member of staff to be on duty who is trained to download the

systems images should any member of a Responsible Authority
make a request.

An incident log must be maintained at the premises and a written record
of any incident that occurs at the premises must be appropriately
recorded. Where it is deemed appropriate the incident must be
reported to West Midiands Palice. Incident log book to be produced

to a member of a responsible authority upen request.

To adopt and ensure compliance with Challenge 25 a ‘refusals book’
where any sale of alcohol is refused to persons who present o
themselves to be under age.

After 21.00 hours, SIA registered door supervisor to a ratio of 1/100, in

hi- vistbility attire (which fluoresce) shall be employed, till the close of ¢
business when operating. A register will be maintained of all persons
engaged as door supervisors to include the name and StA number of the
staff. A nightly briefing of door supervisor responsibilities and signature

to agree briefing has taken place. Record of the time and date duties
commenced and finished. Clickers to be used to monitor and maintain
capacity levels. No glasses or bottles outside of the venue. Comply with

Fire and Safety regulations

APPLICANT'S SIGNATURE. .
(Authorised person on behalf of Applicant) . —
PRINT NAME/PosmON.\lx.c:—mf_xﬁ;...5‘:..4&5?.1?.&—.........DATE..S:!:XEZT],.\,!.nb.......,....,..

AUTHORISED QFFICER SIGNATURE (WMP).........eioeeciecnaemmrsvee et nes sttt e
NAME/POSTITION.......cociieccrreecenrcr st eeessese et esees s DATE. ..ottt s,

Page 40



APPENDIX 5

From: Elaine Moreton

Sent: 05 August 2015 10:30

To: Donna Cope

Subject: FW: PRE1277 - Slater's Bar, 41 Queen Square, Wolverhampton, WV1 1TX
- New Premises Application

Donna

Further to my previous email outlining my formal representations to the above
application | understand that these issues have now been addressed by way of
mediation with the police. Should the Licensing Sub- Committee agree to these
amendments the Licensing Authority would have no further representations.
Regards

Elaine Moreton

Section Leader - Licensing
Tel. Office: 01902 555033

Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 6

On behalf of Environmental Health Commercial, | would like to put in representations
in relation to this application.

The premises are located within the Cumulative Impact Zone. | will therefore contact
the applicant to give them an opportunity to further clarify and explain how The
Prevention from Public Nuisance licensing objective will be met.

Regards
Stefan Polatajko
Senior Officer

Tel. Office: 01902 550103

E-mail: Stefan.Polatajko@wolverhampton.gov.uk
Wolverhampton City Council

Page 43


mailto:%20Stefan.Polatajko@wolverhampton.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Agenda ltem No: 8

Wolverhampton | jcensing Sub-Committee
) 2 September 2015

Report Title Licensing Act 2003 — Application for a
Review of a Premises Licence in respect of
Prince Albert, Railway Street,
Wolverhampton WV1 1LG.

Wards Affected St Peters
Accountable Strategic Tim Johnson, Education and Enterprise
Director
Originating service Licensing Services
Accountable officer(s) Rob Edge Section Leader (Licensing)
Tel 01902 550106
Email rob.edge@wolverhampton.gov.uk

Recommendation for action or decision:

The Licensing Sub-Committee is requested to consider this application for a review of a
premises licence.

Report Pages
Page 45 Page 1 of 3


mailto:rob.edge@wolverhampton.gov.uk

1.0

1.1

2.0

2.1

3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

4.0

41

4.2

[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Purpose of Report

To submit for consideration by the Sub-Committee an application for a review of a
premises licence.

Background

The current premises licence is attached at Appendix 1.

Review Application

An application was received from West Midlands Police on 9 July 2015 for a review of
the premises licence in respect of Prince Albert, Railway Street, Wolverhampton. WV1
1LG. The premises are situated in St Peters ward and a location plan is attached at
Appendix 2.

A copy of the review application is attached at Appendix 3. The review has been brought
in support of the Prevention of Crime and Disorder and the Public Safety licensing
objectives. Supporting evidence is detailed within the review application.

Representations have been received from the following:

e Licensing Authority
e Environmental Health [Commercial]

These representations can be found at Appendix 4 and 5
The notice of review has been properly served on all the Responsible Authorities. The
Council has complied with the legislative process and displayed the appropriate notice at

the premises and on its website as required, when the application for review was made.

The applicant for review, the premise licence holder, and those who have made
representations have all been invited to attend the review hearing.

Legal Implications

Section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003, as amended states that a responsible authority or
any other person may apply to the relevant Licensing Authority for a review of a licence.

The Licensing Sub-Committee when determining an application for review, pursuant to
Section 52 of the Licensing Act 2003 has power to take any of the following steps (if any)
as it considers necessary for the promotion of the “licensing objectives” which are listed
at4.3.

(a)  Modify the conditions of the licence;

(b)  Exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence;

(c) Remove the designated premises supervisor;

Report Pages
Page 46 Page 2 of 3



4.3

4.4

5.0

5.1

5.2

6.0

6.1

7.0

7.1

[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

(d)  Suspend the licence for a period not exceeding 3 months;
(e) Revoke the licence.
The four licensing objectives are:

The prevention of crime and disorder;
Public safety;

The prevention of public nuisance;
The protection of children from harm.

In addition, regard shall be had to guidance issued by the Secretary of State under
Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Wolverhampton City Council’s Licensing
Policy Statement. [JB06082015T]

Human Rights and Equalities Implications

This report has human rights implications for both the premises licence holder and the
residents from the local neighbourhood. Any of the steps outlined in Section 4 of this
report may have financial implications for a licensee’s business and livelihood and/or
may have impact upon the day to day lives of residents living in close proximity to the
premises.

Article 8(i) of the European Convention of Human Rights provides that everyone has the
right to respect for his/her private and family life and his/her home (which includes
business premises). This right may be interfered with by the Council on a number of
grounds including the protection of rights and freedoms of others. The First Protocol —
Article 1 — also provides that every person is entitled to the peaceful enjoyment of his
possessions and shall not be deprived of his possessions except in the public interest
and conditions provided for by law. Members must accordingly make a decision which is
proportionate to the hearing and endeavour to find a balance between the rights of the
applicant, residents and the community as a whole.

Financial Implications

The Licensing Committee agreed fees and charges for this function on 21st January
2015. The fees are based on a cost recovery basis. There is no fee for the application of
a Review, and there are no financial implications arising from this report
[TK/09012015/H]

Environmental Implications
This report has environmental implications in that there is a potential for disturbance

caused by patrons using the premises and nuisance caused by litter and waste
originating from the premises

Report Pages
Pa_qe 47 Page 3 of 3



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 1

Premises Licence

Issued in accordance with The Licensing Act 2003

Name of Premises:

Address of Premises:

Premises Licence Number:

Date Licence Granted:

The Prince Albert

Railway Street

City Centre

Wolverhampton

WV11 1LG

15/00322/PREDPS — Variation of Premises DPS

09/02/2015

1. Opening hours of the premises

Normal Hours:
Seasonal Variations:
Non Standard Hours:

Monday to Sunday 0800 to 0700 hours

None

0800 hours closing on Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday
on Bank Holiday weekends, Christmas Eve and Boxing Day

2. Licensable activities authorised by the licence and the times the licence authorises the

carrying out of these activities
Activity:
Normal Hours:

Seasonal Variations:
Non Standard Hours:

Activity:

Normal Hours:
Seasonal Variations:
Non Standard Hours:
Activity:

Normal Hours:
Seasonal Variations:
Non Standard Hours:
Activity:

Normal Hours:

Seasonal Variations:
Non Standard Hours:

Films

Monday to Sunday 1000 to 0700 hours

None

When opening hours are extended on Bank Holidays these
hours follow the opening hours

Indoor Sporting Events

Monday to Sunday 1000 to 0700 hours

None

When opening hours are extended on Bank Holidays these
hours follow the opening hours

Live Music

Indoor

Sunday to Monday 1000 to 0230 hours
Outdoor

Sunday to Monday 1800 to 0400 hours
None

None

Recorded Music

Indoor

Monday to Sunday 1000 to 0600 hours

Outdoor

Monday to Sunday 1800 to 0400 hours

None

When opening hours are extended on Bank Holidays these
hours follow the opening hours (Indoor)

Page 49




Activity:
Normal Hours:

Seasonal Variations:
Non Standard Hours:

Activity:

Normal Hours:
Seasonal Variations:
Non Standard Hours:

Performances of Dance

Monday to Thursday 1100 to 2300 hours
Friday & Saturday 1100 to 0000 hours
Sunday 1200 to 2230 hours

None

None

Activity like music or dance

Sunday to Monday 1000 to 0600 hours

None

When opening hours are extended on Bank Holidays these
hours follow the opening hours

Activity: Late Night Refreshment
Indoor
Normal Hours: Monday to Sunday 2300 to 0700 hours
Outdoor
Monday to Sunday 2300 to 0400 hours
Seasonal Variations: None

Non Standard Hours:

When opening hours are extended on Bank Holidays these
hours follow the opening hours (Indoor)

Activity: Sale/Supply of alcohol on the premises
Indoor
Normal Hours: Monday to Sunday 1000 to 0600 hours
Outdoor
Monday to Sunday 1800 to 0400 hours
Seasonal Variations: None

Non Standard Hours:

Activity:

Normal Hours:
Seasonal Variations:
Non Standard Hours:

1000 hours New Years Eve to 1000 hours New Years Day
1000 - 0700 on Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday on
Bank Holiday weekends, Christmas Eve and Boxing Day
(Indoor)

Sale/Supply of alcohol off the premises

Monday to Sunday 1000 to 0600 hours

None

1000 hours New Years Eve to 1000 hours New Years Day
1000 - 0700 on Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday on
bank holiday weekends, Christmas Eve and Boxing Day
(Indoor)

3. Name of the designated premises supervisor if the sale of alcohol is involved

Sarah Emma Hughes dated as of 09/02/2015
Personal licence number: DY502795
Issued by Dudley Metropolitan Borough Council

4. Is access to the premises by children restricted or prohibited

Provision only as prohibited or restricted under the Licensing Act 2003

Page 50




5. Name, (registered) address of the holder of the premises licence

Richard Ryan Ltd
20 Market Street
Stourbridge

DY8 1AG

Page 51




Mandatory Conditions

Mandatory conditions as required by the Act will apply to the licence.

It is the responsibility of the Premises Licence Holder and the Designated Premises Supervisor
to ensure that they are conversant and compliant with all current mandatory conditions in
relation the Licensing Act 2003.

Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

Historic permissions consistent with the Justices Licence as converted under the
Licensing Act 2003

Provision of substantial refreshment

Hot food or hot drinks may be provided in line with alcohol sales with an additional thirty minutes
thereafter.

Recorded Music

The playing of recorded music in the premises is permitted 24 hours a day pursuant to Section
182 of the Licensing Act 1964

New Years Eve
The Regulatory Reform (Special Occasions Licensing) Order 2002.

Where this licence does not otherwise permit, on New Years Eve these hours may be extended
from the end of licensed hours on New Years Eve to the start of licensed hours on New Years
Day.

General

The types of regulated entertainments proposed re-instate and then enhance the normal pub
entertainments that were previously unregulated, with the benefit to enhance the local facilities
for social entertainment and reduce the focus on alcohol.

No new steps have been identified by my risk assessment in relation to the four licensing
objectives, except as below.

| have considered the terms of your local licensing policy in preparing this application.
Variation granted 05/01/2012
All existing conditions will also be applied to the 1st Floor.

The prevention of crime and disorder
Providing a 60 minute extension of opening hours after the end of the sale of alcohol will

promote this objective as the last drink will be consumed less quickly, with access to the pubs
toilet facilities.
We will join the local Pub Watch scheme.

Variation granted 21/11/2013

We have signed up to the Radio Link and are in the process of purchasing the Scan X ID

Scanner.
Page 52



Public safety

Function bookings will be limited to 150 persons. My risk assessment identifies no other risk of
overcrowding.

The prevention of public nuisance
Live music will end at 0230 hours

All windows will be kept closed after 2200 hours
Variation granted 21/11/2013

Specialist sound systems have been installed which are limited and cannot be adjusted. Music
volume will be reduced between the hours of 0100 and 0400 and softer music introduced to
further reduce the volume and calm crowds before leaving the event at closing time.

The protection of children from harm
The restrictions set out in the Licensing Act 2003 apply

No unusual risks of harm to children have been identified during daytime hours, however strictly
no under 18's after 8pm or when adult entertainment is on.

Conditions attached after a hearing by the Licensing Authority
Variation granted 05/01/2012

1. On Thursday, Friday and Saturday evening and at any other times where any licensable
activity is permitted past 12 midnight, at least two SIA door supervisors to be deployed from
2100 hours until close of business and until every member of the public has left the Premises.
Two door staff to be deployed at the entrance of the Premises and at least one female (for
searching females) and two door staff on each floor, with a further member of door staff floating
between floors as a more visible presence in the Premises.

2. All door staff to be SIA registered, clearly displaying their own badges and wearing high
visibility attire.

3. A least one member of SIA registered door staff to be deployed at the external smoking
facility.

4. All patrons to be searched on entry or re-entry to the Premises with the use of electric hand
wands and random searches to be carried out at the discretion of the Designated Premises
Supervisor. All patrons refusing to be searched would have their access to the Premises
refused.

5. A strict dress code to be implemented at the Premises, i.e. no tracksuits, baseball caps,
hoodies etc. Smart, casual dress only.

6. Challenge 21 to be implemented at the Premises and photograph identification should be
produced by anyone who appears to be under the age of 21 and all staff to receive sufficient
training in challenging underage drinking. This training is to be documented.

7. No glass drinking vessels or glass bottles to be permitted outside the venue, either out into
the street at the front of the Premises or out into the street at the rear of the Premises.

8. Last entry for all patrons into the Premises at 0200 hours, unless in possession of a pre-
booked, dated admission ticket allowing access until 0300 hours.

9. All events are to be held at the discretion of the Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS)
and/or Premises Licence Holder (PLH) and at least 28 days written notification, consisting of a
risk assessment incorporating details of door supervisors DJs/performers and capacity levels, to

Page 53



be given to the licensing department at Wolverhampton Central Police Station. Police advice
received upon the outcome of this risk assessment should always be taken into consideration.
10. No events aimed specifically at under 18s to be held prior to authorisation of the Licensing
Department at the Wolverhampton Police Station and at least 14 days notice to be given of the
event.

11. Premises to join the Radio Link Scheme and sign up to the Information Sharing Agreement
in conjuction with Wolverhampton City Centre Management (currently known as WV ONE).

12. The Designated Premises Supervisor or representative to attend Pubwatch meetings and
any customer who behaves inappropriately will be barred from the Premises and their details
passed to the Pubwatch Scheme.

13. Evidential quality CCTV to be installed and maintained to a high standard, with images/
recordings to be kept for 31 days and to be available upon request by any Responsible
Authority. At any time, at least one member of staff to be on duty who can use/ download CCTV
on request. CCTV should cover entry and exit points of the Premises and areas where alcohol/
money is served taken and in all areas to which public access and the immediate vicinity
outside the Premises. The CCTV system should indicate the correct time and date.

14. An incident logbook shall be kept in the Premises, in which will be recorded any incident of
crime and disorder. This book will be reviewed by senior management in association with the
Designated Premises Supervisor. Any incident of crime and disorder at the Premises shall be
reported by a member of staff to the Police as soon as it is reasonably practical to do so.

15. All staff who are involved in the sale of alcohol will be fully trained to ensure that no person
who is drunk or disorderly or who appears to be under the age of 18 years will be served with
intoxicating liquor; such training to be repeated every six months and to be documented.

16. An accurate record shall be kept of the number of persons admitted to each part of the
Premises; such records to be kept for six months and to be made available to any Responsible
Authority.

17. All staff to be trained in order to carry out the safe evacuation of the Premises in an
emergency and training to be implemented at least annually. A record of this training is to be
kept at the Premises and to be made available to any Responsible Authority upon request.

18. At least one member of First Aid trained staff to be on the Premises at any time that
members of the public are present, to deal with problems associated with alcohol/drugs. If more
than one First Aid trained member is on duty then their specific role and responsibilities are to
be outlined before their duities commence. Training to be undertaken every six months, to be
documented and made available to any Responsible Authority upon request.

19. Daily briefing/ tasking to be undertaken for all staff, outlining their responsibilities and any
relevant information/policies in relation to the Premises to be documented and provided to any
Responsible Authority upon request.

20. At least two (four - six if all floors/ beer garden to be open) SIA door staff to be deployed at
the Premises when there is a football match at Wolverhampton Wanderers Football Club of a
Category C or above. For all other categories it is advisable, but to the discretion of the
Designated Premises Supervisor. Police advice should be taken into consideration.

21. Facilities shall be provided to enable taxis to be booked/ordered from the Premises.

Conditions attached after a hearing by the Licensing Authority
Variation granted 21/11/2013

Conditions agreed between the West Midlands Police and the Premises Licence Holder
The following conditions will only apply to the outside part of the venue, to be called ‘The
Arena’:

1) All events in the Arena are to be held at the discretion of the DPS and/or PLH and at
least 28 days written notification, consisting of a risk assessment incorporating details of
door supervisors, DJs/performers and capacity levels, to be given to the licensing
department at Wolverhampton Central Police Station. Police advice received upon the
outcome of this risk assessment should always be taken into consideration.

Page 54



2)

Plastic or polycarbonate glasses only to be used for the consumption of beverages whilst
in any of the outside areas. No glasses or glass bottles/containers to be permitted under
any circumstances in this area, either by staff or customers.

The premises will be equipped with an ID Scanner which will be utilised as part of the
entry requirements for patrons. All patrons to be scanned on first visit. Any patrons
refusing to have ID scanned will not be permitted into the venue. Any information stored
within the ID Scanner must be made available to any member of a Responsible Authority
upon request, or least within 12 hours of request.

Door supervisors deployed in the Arena area must wear high visibility attire consisting of
at least a fluorescent tabard/jacket so that they are easily identified as security staff.
Overt wearing of SIA certificates only is not sufficient.

The capacity level of the Arena area must not exceed the number detailed within the risk
assessment for each specific event. Door supervisors deployed in this section must
operate clickers to ensure that this level is not exceeded.

All patrons entering the Arena area will be subject of a search by door supervisors. Any
person refusing to be searched will not be permitted in the Arena area.

The outside area must be covered by CCTV with the following stipulation:

CCTV should cover entry and exit points of the Arena area and all areas where
alcohol/money is served/taken and all areas to where public have access and the
immediate vicinity outside the premise.

Images / recordings to be downloaded in a suitable format and provided to any member
of a Responsible Authority upon request and without any undue delay.

Images and recordings must be of evidential quality, must indicate the correct time and
date and be kept for at least 31 days.

All staff to be trained to use the CCTV system and at least one member of staff to be on
duty who is trained to download the systems images should any member of a
Responsible Authority make a request.

Conditions agreed between Environmental Health (Commercial) and the Premises Licence

Holder
The following conditions will only apply to the outside part of the venue, to be called ‘The
Arena’:

1)

2)

3)

4)

S)

Noise/vibration will not emanate from the premises to cause at nuisance at the closest
sensitive property.

Compliance with the noise plan submitted on 21 November 2013 will be set as conditions
of your operating schedule.

All doors and windows in the Prince Albert building must remain closed when regulated
entertainment takes place, except to allow for access and egress.

No licensable activity will take place outdoors on a Monday to Thursday except on all
Bank Holidays (including bank Holiday Mondays), Valentine’s Day, Easter Monday,
Halloween, Bonfire night, Christmas Eve, Christmas Day, New Year’'s Eve, New Year’s
Day.

All recorded and Live music will be reduced after 0100 hours. Sound limiter equipment
must be used on all sound producing equipment used at all events to ensure noise and

Page 55



6)

9)

vibration from the licensable activities does not cause a nuisance at the closest
sensitivity properties.

All recorded and live music in the outside area will terminate at 0200 hours with the
exception of any background entertainment and a maximum of two outdoor events in the
arena area per calendar month.

Regular patrols, by a responsible person, will be undertaken of the surrounding area of
the external area of the premises to ensure that the entertainment at the premises or
noise from patrons outside the premises is at a level not to cause a nuisance to residents
living in the vicinity of the premises. Patrols will be undertaken at least twice each
day/night regulated entertainment takes place.

Should the DPS or Premises licence holder be notified of any justified noise complaints
action must be taken immediately to reduce the level of music and or vibration to the
satisfaction of the investigating Officer.

The surface of the lower arena area will be resurfaced prior to are being used, so as to
provide a sound, safe, even surface for patrons

Further to the above specific conditions the following recommendations are made:

The same sound producing system is used to provide all regulated entertainment.

Speakers in the arena area are directed towards the Prince Albert building to reduce noise and
vibration levels emanating from events.

Plans
As submitted with application dated 09/11/2011 (Indoor) and 11/10/2013 (Outdoor) and retained
by Wolverhampton City Council

Page 56



APPENDIX. 2

f LES6L000) AeAing-sBueupig 1oz SBIIs: s e
| - §L0Z sbueseqeep pue BuAdos umol
BEZ00 ON SIUSOIT 'DOM J0 BSNV SSAUISIG |EUIEIU| B0} twu:nh..ﬁh BIESOELW Wrmw,
¥HSZ 1SQWNN 8USIT 600 - LODZ AudRiBOIOYT [BUBE pejeanal SBIIT, BOL @
GR0ID UORELLOM| UEWRUET B3 BIACGOD 216-SUBWL DLO3S I Ly [

Page 57

sz_n. la .ﬁ”; ) n.__awﬁ&“n_ .4..3..

N
N
7

1




This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX. 3

APPLICATION FOR THEREVIEW 0F A  Wolverham pton
PREMISES LICENCE OR CLUB PREMISES (it Council 5

UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure
that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I Chief Constable of West Midlands Folice

{Insert name of applicant)
apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51 / apply for the review of a club
premises certificate under section 87 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in
Part 1 below (delete as applicable)

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Prince Albert
Railway Street,

Post town Wolverhampton Post code (if known) WV1 1LG

Name of premises licence holder or clnb holding club premises certificate (if known)
Richard Ryan Limited.

20, Market Street,

Stourbridge,

DY8 1AG .

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known)
15/00322/PREDPS

Part 2 - Applicant details

1am
Please tick v yes

1) am iudividhnul, body or business which is not a responsible
authwority (pleass wead goidanes note 1, aond complete (A) m
or (13) below)

2) 4 responsible authority (please complete (C) below) 1<

3) 4 member of the club to which this application relates [

App Review NEW FORM 2012 V1 RVE Page 59



APPLICATION FOR THEREVIEW OF s Wolverham pton
PREMISES LICENCE OR CLUB PREMISES ity Counci i

UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003

{please complete (A) below)

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)

Please tick v yes

Mr 1 sMis [ Miss [ M ] Other title  WPC
{for example, Rev)

Surname First names

Davies I Lisa

Plgase tick v yes
{ am 18 years old or over Iﬁ

Current postal C/o Bilsten Street. Wolverhampton Central Police,

address if Bilston Street

different from Wolverhampton

premises WV 3AA

address

Post town Wolverhampton Post Code WVI13AA
Daytime contact telephone number 01992 649085

Femail address Wy _licensingimwest-midlands. pinn, potics b

(o dional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER AFPLICANT

Mame and addrezs
n'z

Telephons munibes (F zuy)
nla

E-mai] addresa (optional)

App Review NEW FORM 2002 VI RVE Pa_qe 60



APPLICATION FOR THE REVIEW 0F & Wolverham pton
PREMISES LICENCE OR CLUB PREMISES it Council

UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003 \ G S

(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

WName and address

'l.r‘UP"‘-’iUCn FEE

=zt Midlzndz Folice
Deu czl Polize Sz un
Blizion Sirssd,
Waolvzrhzrpton,
Vi1 AAA

Telzphone nnmber (i any)
100 &xi 871 3194 or 01902 649035

E-mail address (aptional )
wi_licensing@west-midlands, pon pofice uk

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)

Please tick one or more boxes v

1) the prevention of crime and disorder X
2) public safety
3) the prevention of public nuisance [
4) the protection of children from harm ]
Page 61

App Review NEW FORM 2012_V1 RVE



APPLICATION FOR THEREVIEW OF A Wolverham pton
PREMISES LICENCE OR CLUB PREMISES City, Council

UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003

Please stafe the ground(s) for review

Police are defined as a ‘Responsible Authority’ under the Licensing Act 2003 and as
such have statutory obligation to ensure that licensed premises comply with the
requirements of the Act and the operating schedule relating to that premise.

The ‘Prince Albert’ venue is situated on Railway Drive, Wolverhampton. It is an inner
city centre property, which has a large patron capacity. The hours of trading are
Monday to Sunday 08.00 -07.00, alcohol sales are between 10.00 and 06.00.

The premises licence holder is ‘Richard Ryan Limited’ of Stourbridge Dudley

Miss Sarah Hughes is the DPS, she has been in post since the 9" February this year,
however, she has been an employee of the venue for a considerable time in a
managerial role prior to taking the position of DPS.

Miss Hughes holds a personal licence, number DY502795, issued by Dudley
Borough Council . Please note there is no suggestion within this application that the
DPS Ms Hughes is inadequate. She is the third DPS in the last 18 months and by far
the most competent to date. Police have a good working relationship with her and
do not seek her replacement.

During the course of 2014 the venue experienced issues which culminated in an
action plan proposed by the venue being submitted to Police dated the 20" June
2014,

Many issues concerned police from door entry issues, no id scanner |, the DPS in
place at the time Mr Bella, reported after hours drinking and drug taking at the venus.
The concerns had been discussed at meatings held on Feb 215, 7™ March 25" April
2 June. As a result the venue supplied an action plan dated 29" July 2014.

Meeting also took place on the 2™ July and 15" July. (found at Appendix 1)

By the latter part of 2014 the venue was yet again the focus of Police concerns.
An intelligence log dated 11" August 2014 had been received to Police which
suggested; The bar staff are selling Ecstasy and a certain nominal was linked
to the premises and has a vested financial interest in the premises and the
circulation of drugs. (found at appendix 2).

A licensing Police Officer who visited the venue on a Monday lunchtime found this
individual in the grounds of the premises with management and DJ staff. The male
gave faise details to the officer in the presence of the manager and house DJ. This
heightened the Police concerns the integrity of the staff and the association with the
male. The venue staff assured Police the male was not involved in the venue or the
running of it and offered a shut down and rebranding to reassure Police concerns.

Partnership work staried again with the venue as follows;

On the 30" November at 03.50 hours, Police officers on patrol were flagged down at
the venue where a male was in possession of a knife and a quantity of drugs, (which
he swallowed). (Log number 527 found at appendix 3)

Police and DPS Sarah Hughes met on the 5th December to discuss this incident and
recommended a knife arch for the venue should be introduced and was now a
serious consideration. The venue stated that they had searched the male but he had
looked ‘shifty’ and then had dropped a knife. The venue suggested submitting a new

Page 62

App Review NEW FORM 2012 V1 RVIES



APPLICATION FOR THEREVIEW 0F A Wolverham pton
PREMISES LICENCE OR CLUB PREMISES (it Council

UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003 \ A5

action plan but stated they couid not afford 2 knife arch. (interview notation found
at appendix 4).

On the 7" December at 03.15 hours in the morning outside the venue, there was a
repont of a male been ejected from the premises, leaving but then returning with a
knife. (Log number 408 found at appendix 5)

On the 8™ December a meeting was held to discuss the necessity of the knife arch
and Police requested a knife arch be implemented as soon as possible. (interview
notation found at appendix 6).

On the 19" December a meeting was held with the venue staff. (interview notation
found at appendix 7).

Present were the DPS at the present time ‘Mr Tagn McGillicuddy’ , ‘Mr Ryan
McGillicuddy’, { who we believed to be the Premise Licence holder) . the manager
Sarah Hughes the licensing Police Inspector and twe licensing Police officers.
Police highlighted concerns regarding the level of incidents over the later months of
2014. The purpose of the meeting was to engage in partnership working with the
venue in order to address measures to meet the licensing objectives of prevention of
crime and disorder and public safety.

1) Police stated it was apparent the current DPS (Mr Tagn McGillicuddy) was not a
presence at the venue, and, had not taken part in the day to day running of the
premises for some time.

Police suggested the manager Sarah Hughes was a more appropriately placed
person for the position of DPS due to her daily attendance and running of the venue.
Police had been assured on numerous occasions Ms Hughes intended to take this
position but there had been delays in her application process.

2) The C.C.T.V had been found to be non-evidential in the Licensing Officers
opinion, in that it did not hold facial images of the patrons as they entered the venue.
The camera was positioned in such a manner that the entrance door had only an
‘overview’ of the patrons entering the venue, (the camera was placed on a high
vantage position and was obtaining images of patrons from above their head height.)
Assurances were given that the position of the entrance camera would be moved
before the Christmas and New year holiday period.

3) A knife arch was again discussed however, the venue did not wish to proceed
with the purchase of a knife arch stating that they believed ‘searching mitts’ would be
more preferable. They acknowledged a measure was necessary and produced an
invoice for ‘searching mitts’ which was given over as proof of intent to buy.

The venue staff cited a desire to move to a better clientele at the venue and stated

that they did not wish to go with the knife arch due to image perception. The venue
stated they were changing to a better clientele and that these present issues wouid
not be a problem once the patronage changed.

These assurances echoed assurances made earlier in 2014 which had not proved
effective and had led to this interaction partnership working.

Page 63

App Review NEW FORM 2012_V1 RVE



APPLICATION FOR THEREVIEW OF A  Wolverham pton
PREMISES LICENCE OR CLUB PREMISES Cit., Council

UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003

There was an assurance to remove marquees in the grounds and rebrand as scon
as possible. It is to be noted the venue had already closed in autumn of 2014
following the Police concerns around the Urban Street Gang nominal who was
connected to the venue. It closed redecorated and ‘rebranded’.

The venue agreed to close again and rebrand after the Christmas holiday period.
The venue discussed financial restraints.

The following specific conditions were discussed in terms of the rebranding exercise.;

1) Dress code — The venue stated that they had already addressed this.

2) Events — a request that the ‘condition’ to give clarification to Police for events was
adhered to in order to ensure up to date intel could be provided to the venue.

3) Pub watch — attendance was a condition and should be adhered to.

4) incident logs — these shouild be consistent and accurate.

5) 1.D scanner — this ‘condition’ of the licence was still not in place, venue staff stated
they would purchase and utilise one.

6) CCTV - to be evidential and positioned appropriately.

On New Year's Eve 2014, (some twelve days after the last meeting), the ‘Prince
Albert ‘ had three incidents occur at the venue.

1} The venue reported over the link radio that a female patron had been assaulted in
the venue. She had been bitten on the nose and face, dragged to the floor and
stamped on her body and head by the offender numerous times. The offender was
identified and officers attended and dealt with the offender. (Log number 2132
found at appendix 8)

* The Police Duty Inspector had indicated at 01.25 hours that he believed the venue
should consider closing. (Log number 325 found at appendix 9)

2) Incident occurred at 01.25 hours New Year's Day. A large group were refused
entry into the venue and caused disorder before leaving. The venue asked for Police
assistance in moving the group on. Their incident report states the group were
verbally aggressive and threatening and they believed Police were required to move
the group on for safety of the patrons in the venue, (venue report form timed at
01.30 found at appendix 10}

3) The incident occurred at 03.30 hours New Year's Day and required Police
attendance and assistance to remove the problem element along , a member of the
venue staff called the incident in and stated 6/8 aggressive males at the doors
assaulting the door staff, fighting, weapons seen. (Log number 863 found at 11 &
364 found at appendix 12)

The Police Sergeant who attended has given a statement stating that when he
attended the venue he would describe it as having a ‘tense atmosphere’ with a
number of patrons giving off a ‘mache’ bravado. The DPS was therefore advised io
close the venue. (Police Sergeant Statement found at appendix 13).

*The venues report of the night and the incident at 03.40 stated they felt the club
suffered minimal issues that evening (venue report form timed at 03.40 found at
appendix 14)

Page 64

App Review NEW FORM 2012 V1_RVE



APPLICATION FORTHE REVIEW OF A Wolverham pton
PREMISES LICENCE OR CLUB PREMISES ity Council 4

UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003

Intelligence log dated the 9" January stated the group trying to gain entry were
members of the Urban Street Gang the ‘HeathTown Crew’ (Intel log found at
appendix 15)

Police Licensing received an email on fhe 14" January 2015 from the venue stating
they would now be providing their own chosen door team in place of the current team
as they stated they “had been having issues with the “head doorman’”.

it is to be noted at the time Freedom Security were in place. This company is still
the door company for the venue and attended the most recent meeting with venue
staff and Police on the 18" June.

They acknowledged the action plan still had not been submitted due to computer
error issues, but that the scanner would be now be implemented. They stated they
intended to ciose again for rebranding zt the end of February 2015. (email found at
appendix 16)

On the 16" January an email was received with the proposed action plan that had
been requested at the mesting of the 19/12/14. They stated they intended to vary
the licence as it was outdated for their venue

The email stated the search mitts were in now being used, C.C.T.V now had facial
images with no obsiructions, and a I’ scanner ‘app’ was now being utilised.
(email found at appendix 17)

On the evenings’ trading of the 15" March 2015 a fight occurred between 7 malzs at
the venue at 02.53 hours. A member of the venues’ staff called 999.

Police Officers placed an entry upon log number 315 which detailed their attendance
to this 999 call. The eniry upon the log at 03.18 hours states there is a large group
but that no one at the location was engaging with Police. There is little information
surrounding this incident detailed on the Police Log this was possibly due to the non-
engagement from the venue. (Log numbers 315 found at appendix 18)

The submitted incident report from the venue for this incident was of ‘very poor
quality’ it merely outlined the incident as 3 men removed for ‘misbehaving’, and then
once outside had then disagreed with 2 other males which escalated the incident inte
a brawl. CTV was not provided by the venue with the report.  Police were called to
assist with this incident.. (submitted incident report found at appendix 18)

As such a further discussion took place between Police and the venue to address
this matter and the poor incident log report.

It is to be mentioned that the action plan submitted by the venue in July 2014 had
stated ‘ a written log will be compiled each week in a spread sheet format,
consisting of each evenings event and any incidents which will correlate with
CCTV to be sent over weekly’.

The venue later re submitted the incident report with far more detail in it, stating that
the males left the venue after apologising for =i incident inside but then became

App Review NEW FORM 2012_%'i_RVE Page 65



APPLICATION FOR THEREVIEW OF A Wolverham pton
PREMISES LICENCE OR CLUB PREMISES (it Council g

UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003

involved in a further disagreement outside with one male sustaining a nose bleed.
The detail in the second incident report, ie, offenders descriptions, and injuries to
patrons, was clearly missing from the first submitted report. (submitted inident
report found at appendix 20)

Police licensing can confirm that in the interim period since March 2015 the venue
have not reported incidents which have occurred at the venue to the licensing
department.

Police have however the following reports to incident desks;

These logs are included to demonstrate the demand the venue places
regularly upon emergency resources.

1) Disorder log - 5™ April - 01.51hours — Via the link radio the venue asking for a
male to be removed, officers attended and removed male. (Log 253 found at
appendix 21)

*Email from venue 5/4/15 with incident report attached but the file would not down
load, email to venue from Police asking for report in readable format. Still awaiting
details to date. (found at appendix 22)

2) Disorder Log — 12" April — 01.42 hours - reported by a Police Officer — arresting
male at the location for drunk and disorderly. (found at appendix 23)
3)_Ambulance log — 19" April - 02.53 - Ambulance Responder in attendance, male
having taken MDMA ( Ecsiasy) (found at appendix 24)

4) Disorder 26" April - 02.19 hours — Fight outside the venue officers despatched,
upon arrival all parties have left. (found at appendix 25)

5) Disorder 16" may — 00.47 — 2 males fighting outside, immediate Police response,
nothing found upon arrival. (found at appendix 26)

6) Ambulance log — 17" May - 00.06 male has had a fit, taken to hospital(found at
appendix 27)

7) Ambulance log — 25" May — 01.45 female intoxicated, possibly drink spiked,
taken to hospital. (found at appendix 28)

The two logs below are the knife assault incident of the 14/6/15

&

8) Disorder — 14" June 04.08 — Anonymous caller stating ‘fighting - ‘with boftles
(log 474 found at appendix 29}

9) Disorder — 14" June 0546 — casualty at Walsall Hospijtal reporting male
presented with stab wound fo neck. * Please see below for fulf details*
(log 568 found at appendix 30) This is a twenty one page log and has had
sensitive information removed from it for the purposes of the hearing

10) Disorder — 28" June — 02.00 Male has been ejected from venue - has struggled
with door staff — taken to hospital believed to have taken 3 Ecstasy tablets. (Jog 387
found at appendix 31)

Page 66

App Review_ NEW FORM 2012_V1_RVE



APPLICATION FOR THE REVIEW OF A  Wolverham p
PREMISES LICENCE OR CLUB PREMISES City Council il
UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003 £

The incident on Sunday 14" June 2015 iz detailed below;

On this date the venue was open to trade to the public.
We are also aware that a birthday party was taking place and guests for the
party were in the premises.

No prior notification of the birthday party booking had been provided to the
Police licensing department.

Police note that there is a condition placed upon the licence which specifies;
28 days’ notice of all ‘events’ with risk assessment, details of door
supervisors, DJ’s, performers and capacity levels should to be given to the
licensing department at Wolverhampton Central Police Station’.

The venue will state that this was merely a booth booked out to a party which
is normal practice at the venue and does not constitute an event which they
need to inform Police of.

Also noted in the venue’s licence is a condition to purchase an 1.D. scanner.
We can see a scanner in use but the female who appears to operate the
scanner is not always present. As a result not all patrons were scanned into
the venue that evening.

In the early hours of the following morning at 05.46 hours a male presented at
Walsall Manor Hospital, with a knife wound to his neck.

After surgery he cited the location of the assault upon his person to be the
Prince Albert Pub, Wolverhampton.

The victim was a patron of the venue that night and was a guest of the birthday
party that was taking place.

He has stated that males surrounded him inside the washroom of the venue
and conducted an unprovoked attacked upon him.

As a result the victim then left the premises. He is seen to leave and speak to
the female door staff as he goes.

Once outside the victim and his friend do not leave the area and appear to
loiter. There are numerous members of the public around including the
venue’s DJ.

The door is still being operated to allow patrons out of the venue and the
interior camera will place the female door staff at this door.

The offenders leave the venue through this door shortly afterwards and the two
parties have a confrontation directly outside the venue entfrance.

It is here, less than four metres from the entrance to the venue, that the victim
is stabbed to his neck with a what is believed to be a bladed instrument,

The victim was in surgery for several hours. A male from the group is also
seen clutching an upturned glass bottle and a threatening/defensive manner.

This investigation is a live on-going police matter at the time of writing and
offenders are sought by Police.

Page 67

App Review NEW FORM 2012 V1 RVE



APPLICATION FOR THEREVIEW OF A Wolverham pton
PREMISES LICENCE OR CLUB PREMISES (it Council

UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003

CCTV footage retrieved from the Prince Albert venue will show the incident
oceurring. CCTV footage times are ‘considerably out’ in relation to the correct time,
Facial imaging now on the CCTV has allowed stills of offenders to be utilised to
assist in the investigation.

The outside camera is approximately ‘1 hour later than the actual time and the interior
camera is approximately 1 hour slower than the actual time meaning the cameras are
approximately 2 hours cut of sync with each other.

This has made the viewing of footage to investigate this matter extremely frustrating.
The ID scanner, although in use, has some poor images and repeated images of
patrons. CCTV will show that not all patrons were scanned in.

We note with grave concern that the female door staff is not seen to be active in this
incident even though she is in close proximity. She is not responsive nor does she
report the maiter later io Police. We have no account from this staff member as to
why she is not seen to deal with this incident.

We clearly see members of staff come from inside the venue who would have walked
past her to see what is going on cutside.

One staff member sees the droplets of blood on the pavement from the victim's neck
wound and puts his hand to his moutih. Ancther staff member also comnes out to
assess the incident. Both staff males return inside the venue and go back to
sweeping up.

Numerous members of the public are clearly aware of the incident and are watching
it from inside the venue fencing the female door staff member is less than two metres
from them.

No report is received from the venue, however an anonymous member of the public
calls the police. Police attend.

The staff who have been identified as going out to fook at the incident and blood are
seen to speak with the Police Inspector in attendance.

The Police Inspector who attends has given an evidential statement to confirm he
spoke to staff who told him they had not called Police, and that they did not know
why Police had been called and that everything was fine. (statement found at
appendix 32)

Four days later on 18" June venue staff management and door team management
all attended Bilston Street Police station to discuss this incident. They all siated they
had no knowledge of the incident prior to the Police contacting them to secure
evidence following the injured male going to hospital. (notation of meeting found at
appendix 33)

Police are happy iat from CCTV you can see members of venue staff were aware of
this incident. We are not clear why the venue staff have not reported this to the
management team.

If it is that management were not made aware by staff then this is a real issue for the
venue in terms of public safety.

Page 68

App Review NEW FORM 2012 V1_RVE



APPLICATION FOR THEREVIEW OF A  Wolverham pton
PREMISES LICENCE OR CLUB PREMISES it Council .

UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003

In addition, intelligence received by Police over the period of concern from summer
2014 to the present day, raises concerns as (o a staff association with drugs being
taken/supplied from the venue and Gang attendance.

Itis imporant to say that intelligence iogs listed below are from sources which ars
classed as’ E4 intelligence .

This means the information could have come from several places such as
‘anonymous callers ' ‘crime stoppers calls’, ‘individuals telling Police cfficers
information. Therefore, Police consider them as from an 'unfested source’, in that
we cannot judoz if they are true or false.

Below are further intelligence logs Police have received which raise concems. Some
of the intelligence is very recent. These are

1) 3™ Sept 14 - Drug dealing is taking place on the top floor of the Prince Albert
(found at appendix 34)

2) 5" Dec 14 — A girlfriend of a Urban Street Gang nominal had a fight with anothar
female inside the venue. (notation of meeting found at appendix 35)

3) 9" Jan 15 — Urban Street Gang ‘The Heath Town Crew’ are the group that
aftended the Prince Albert Pub on News Year's Eve, were refused entry
and kicked the door down and pushed their way into the venue with force.
Door staff were observed wearing stab proof vests. {intel log found at
appendix 15 earlier in the papers)

4) 12" June 15 — Prince albert are knowingly altowing drug dealers onto the
premises because they receive a cut of the sale of the drugs (intel Jog found at
appendix 36)

5) 15" June 15 - Staff are allowing drugs to be taken at the premises staff
members have been seen snhorting coke (cocaine). Drugs (intel Jog found at
appendix 37)

App Review NEW FORM 2012_V1_RVE Page 69



appLIcATION FORTHEREVIEW OF 4 Wolverham pton
PREMISES LICENCE OR CLUB PREMISES City, Council

UNDER THF LICENSING ACT 2003

Concerns which have focused around the venue now cover a long period of time,
from the action plan detailed at 29" June 2014, to the present day.

The Police have conducted meetings, phone calls, emails and many hours of
partnership work, but feel that this methodology is failing to ensure public safety and
prevent crime and disorder at the venue.

As recently as Friday 26™ June the venue was indebted to the radio link company for
£390.00. This payment had to be made before the venue received the radio link
facility back frem the B.1.D partnership group.

Police are always concerned when such a vital piece of equipment is a cost concern
to the venue. We seek to highlight this is licence condition. The radio link company
have allowed the venue to retain the system event though money was outstanding.

We are told that the radio is now in place but it is obviously a consideration that there
is a ned to financial constraints in terms of measures implemented at the venue.

The radio link system links the Prince Albert to other venues in the night time
economy in Wolverhampton and Police believe it to be essential and is a condition of
the licence. {email from B.1.D. company to venue at appendix 38)

Further concerns to be noted are that Police are unsure as to how much knowledge
‘Mr Richard Bourne' has to incidents at, and the running of, “The Prince Albert’
venue.

Mr Bourne is now the sole director of ‘Richard Ryan Limited’ the Premises Licence
Holder company.

Police were aware at some point last year that Mr Bourne had been very poorly and
was not involved in the day to day running of the venue .

This in itself was not an issue as a close working relationship had been formed with
Mr Ryan McGillicuddy of Richard Ryan Limited, who we believed to be a director of
‘Richard Ryan Limited'.

Police were recently surprised to find Mr Ryan McGillicuddy resigned as a director of
this company on the 15" April 2014. He failed to disclose this in any of the
partnership meetings at the latter part of 2014 into 2015 and moreover submitted an
application relating to the premises dated as recently as 23" April 2015 citing himseli
as a director for Prince Albert. This was a hand written application so it was not a
standard computerised form on which this information has been submitted in error.
(table and chairs application form from Mr Ryan Mcgillicuddy at appendix 39)

At the last meeting with the venue management on the 18" June this year, Mr Ryan
McGillicuddy conceded this was the case, when he was asked who review papers
would be addressed to for this matter. He stated that he is still a pariner in the
business but not a director. He is not therefore the Premises Licence Holder.

On Thursday 2nd July the DPS Miss Sarah Hughes attended and watched footage of
the stabbing incident on CCTV and answered questions relating to the footage under
caution.

When questioned as to the actions of the door woman and the staff members, in not
dealing/not reporiing to Police/ not reporting to management, she stated we would
have to ask her staff as she could offer no reasoning to their actions. (interview
notes of the DPS watching the cctv footage at appendix 40)

Page 70

App Review NEW FORM 2012 V1_RVE



APPLICATION FOR THE REVIEW OF A wo lve rhamp
PREMISES LICENCE OR CLUB PREMISES City Council
UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003

The CCTV footage of the incident of 14" June will be available to waich if raguirad at
any hearing set.

App Review NEW FORM 2012 Vi_RVE Page 71



APPLICATION FOR THEREVIEW OF A Wolverham pton
PREMISES LICENCE OR CLUB PREMISES ity Council

UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003

Please provide as much information as possible io support the application. West Midlands Police are gravely concerned
due to the serious nature of the recent incident .

The DPS states she had no knowledge of the incident prior to contact from Police the following day, and
licensing can confirm that the department has conducted an interview in which Ms Hughes states she did
not have this incident reported to her by her staff, Police are not suggesting that Ms Hughes knew of this
incident ,

As it is now evidenced that staff clearly had knowledge of some sort of incident we are concerned that no
report was made to her or any other member of the management feam or to Police.

This may then have compromised a crime scene which may have been of serious consequence. Police
raise concerns as to the effectiveness of the running of the venue and public safety at the location from
further crime and disorder when there is such poor communicaiion between the venue staff to their own
management and to Police.

Reassurances have been provided many times to Police over the Jast twelve months with the
commencement of two action plans, two periods of rebranding, changes of staff , replacing of door staff,
and replacement of DPS. This has failed to resolve incidents of disorder and moreover the use of weapons.
Measures which appear to be stringent are still failing to control matiers of sericus incident at the premises,
and are un-enforceable.

West Midlands Police arg in support of local and independent businesses such as the ‘The Prince Albert’,
however we cannot continue to support this venue when there is a Jack of understanding and
noncompliance of licensing objectives within the licensing legislation. The venue management will state
that they believe they are already doing all they can to meet the licensing objectives of public safety and
prevention of crime and disorder.

If it is truly the case that the venue itself cannot identify any other measures which can ensure these
licensing objectives, Police have no option than to seek the revocation of the Prince Albert Licence in order
to prevent further serious offences occurring, and ensure the safety of the public. If revocation is not
considered Police would seek to ensure the premises places stringent measures in and around the venue in
order to prevent further incidents of crime, particularly involving weapons.

We have major concerns over the vulnerability of the perimeter of the venue. The search that was conducted
on the offender was not altogether thorough but was conducted. We fear weapons/drugs could easily be
passed through the perimeter fencing of the venue to a patron even if they had been thoroughly searched
upon entry.

The Prince Albert has open fencing all around its footprint, therefore, uniike other venues with an entrance
door, {(where searching and knife arches can be static) any implement/substances can be passed through
the fencing into the venue. The venue management have stated they too have concerns as to how a weapon
could have entered the premises on the night of the wounding and feel their searching is adequate.

Police will state that there is currently no assurance that a weapon could not just simply be passed through
the fencing.

A potential solution to combat this vulnerability would be to not hold cutside events on the terrace area after
21.00 hours. This would ensure all patrons were searched and then remained inside the premises during
operational hours. A scolid fence would not resolve this as items could be thrown over.

Any patrons already at the vénue on the terrace prior to night time operation would be required to re-enter
the premise at 21.00 hours via the knife arch and be subject to the door search policy and the ferrace to be
closed from 21.00 hours onwards.

We would seek to implement a static knife arch at the single point of entry to be used in conjunction with the
search mitts.

A 100% search policy to be implemented and an emptying of all pockets/handbags into a bowl hefore
passing through the knife arch, any indication of metal from the knife arch to be further investigated by the
search mitts.

Anyone refusing to abide by the door entry search policy to not be agdmitted to the venue.

The venue is a late night venue which allows a longer period of alcohol consumption and this ¢an be
considered to be a confributing factor to persons utilising weapons with such disregard to the potential
ramifications. We would request that the supply of alcohol tilf 06.00 be reduced to 03.00 hours with a last
entry of 01.30 hours.

We would ask that a batter ID scanner be implemented at the premises as the ID scanner currently being
used has duplicated, obtained poor images and is subject to operator error or none use.

Police Seek to ensure the safety of all members of the public and staff of this venue to be paramount. Our

mtention isp Wﬁwﬁ%ﬁr at awﬂ@ promote positive venue and Police




APPLICATION FOR THEREVIEW OF A  Wolverham p
PREMISES LICENCE OR CLUB PREMISES City Council 4ol
UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003 33

Please tick v yes

Have you made an application for review ielating to the ‘
premises before ]

IT yes please state the date of that application Day Month  Year

LIt i1

If you have made represeniations before relating to the premises please state what they were
and when you made them
n/a

App Review NEW FORM 2012_Vi_RVE Page 73



appLICATION FOR THEREVIEW oF A Wolverham

PREMISES LICENCE OR CLUB PREMISES -; :
e ‘

UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003 City Goypei

Please tick v

» 1 have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible authorities B
and the premises licence holder or club holding the club premises certificate,
as appropriate

= Tunderstand that if I do not comply with the above requiremnents y X
application will be rejected

17 IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 3 = Signatores  (please read guidance note 4)

Signatuce of applicaant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authovised ageat (please read
gnidance note 5). I signing on belalf of the appliesat please state i what sapacidy,

Signa

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 6)

Post town Post Code

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your ¢-mail address
(optional) wv_licensing/@west-midlands.pnn.police uk

App Review NEW FORM 2012 V1 RVE Page 74



APPLICATION FOR THE REVIEW OF A wo lve rham P
PREMISES LICENCE OR CLUB PREMISES City Council

UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003

ton

Notes tor Guidance

I. A responsible authority inciudes the local police, fire and rescue authority and other

statutory bodies which exercise specific functions in the local area.

The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

3, Please list any additional informaticn or details for example dates of problems which are

inciuded in the grounds for review if available.

The application form must be signed.

5. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority 1o o so.

6. This is the address which we shall use to comrespond with you about this application.

!\J

3y

App Review NEW FORM 2012 V1 RVE Page 75



Page 76



Contents

Premises iicence page 1-8
Premises ground floor plan page 9

Appendix List

1) Action Plan dated 29/7/14  page 10-11
2) Inteliog 11/8/14 page 12

3) Incident log 30/11/2014 page 13-16
4) Interview notes 5/12/14 page 17-18
5) Incidentlog 7/12/14 page 19-20
6) Interview notes 8/12/14 page 21

7) Interview notes 19/12/14 page 22-24
8) Assault log 31/12/14 page 25-26
9) Incident log 1/1/15 page 27-28

Page 77



10) Venues incident report form 31/12/15
11) Incident log 1/1/15

12) Incident log 1/1/15

13) Statement of evidence 17/1/15

14) Venues incident report form 31/12/15
15) Intel log 9/1/15

16) Email from venue 14/1/15

17) Email from venue 16/1/15

18) Incident log 15/3/15

19) Venue incident report form 15/3/15
20) Venue incident report form 15/3/15
21) Incident log 5/4/15

22) Email from venue 5/4/15

23) Incident log 12/4/15

24) Incident log 19/4/15

25) Incident log 26/4/15

28) Incident log 16/5/15

27) Ambulance log 17/5/15

28) Ambulance log 25/5/15

29) Incident log  14/6/15

30) Incident log 14/6/15

31) Iincident log 28/6/15

32) Statement of evidence 29/6/15

33) Notes of meeting with venue 18/6/15
34) intel log 3/9/14

35) Inte!l log 5/12/14

36} Intel log 12/6/15

37) intel log 15/6/15

38) Email from B.i.D.16/6/16

39) Tables & chairs application 23/4/15
40) Interview notes DPS for CCTV 2/7/15

Page 78

page 29
page 30
page 31-32

page 33
page 34
page3b
page 36-37
page 38-39
page 40-41
page 42
page 43
bage 44
page 45-46
page 47
page 48-49
page 50
page 51
page 52
page 53
page 54-57
page 58-77
page 78-79
page 80
page 81-83
page 84
page 85
page 86
page 87
page 88
page 89-80
page 91-95



Premises Licence

Issued in accordance with The Licensing Act 2003

Name of Premises: The Prince Albert

Address of Premises: Railway Street
City Centre
Wolverhampton
WV11 1LG

Premises Licence Number: 15/00322/PREDPS — Variation of Premises DPS

Date Licence Granted: 09/02/2015

1. Opening hours of the premises

Normal Hours: Monday to Sunday 0800 to 0700 hours
Seasonal Variations: None
Non Standard Hours: 0800 hours closing on Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday
on Bank Holiday weekends, Christmas Eve and Boxing Day

2. Licensable activities authorised by the licence and the times the licence authorises the
carrying out of these activities

Activity: Films
Normal Hours: Monday to Sunday 1000 to 0700 hours
Seasonal Variations: None
Non Standard Hours: When opening hours are extended on Bank Holidays these
hours follow the opening hours

Activity: Indoor Sporting Events
Normal Hours: Monday to Sunday 1000 to 0700 hours
Seasonal Variations: None
Non Standard Hours: When opening hours are extended on Bank Holidays these
hours follow the opening hours

Activity: Live Music
Indoor
Normal Hours: Sunday to Monday 1000 to 0230 hours
Outdoor
Sunday to Monday 1800 to 0400 hours
Seasonal Variations: None
Non Standard Hours: None

Activity: Recorded Music
Indoor
Normal Hours: Monday to Sunday 1000 to 0600 hours

Outdoor
Monday to Sunday 1800 to 0400 hours

Seasonal Variations: None

Non Standard Hours: When opening hours are extended on Bank Holidays these
hours follow the opening hours (Indoer)

aage 79
MHV TV

P ¢




Activity:

Normal Hours:

Seasonal Variations:
Non Standard Hours:

Activity:

Normal Hours:
Seasonal Variations:
Non Standard Hours:

Performances of Dance
Monday to Thursday 1100 to 2300 hours
Friday & Saturday 1100 to 0000 hours
Sunday 1200 to 2230 hours

None

None

Activity like music or dance

Sunday to Monday 1000 to 0600 hours

None

When opening hours are extended on Bank Holidays these
hours follow the opening hours

Activity: Late Night Refreshment
Indoor
Normal Hours: Monday to Sunday 2300 to 0700 hours
Quidoor
Monday to Sunday 2300 to 0400 hours
Seasonal Variations: None

Non Standard Hours:

When opening hours are extended on Bank Holidays these
hours follow the opening hours (Indoor)

Activity: Sale/Supply of alcohol on the premises
Indoor
Normal Hours: Monday to Sunday 1000 to 0600 hours
Outdoor
Monday to Sunday 1800 to 0400 hours
Seasonal Variations: None

Non Standard Hours:

Activity:

Normal Hours:
Seasonal Variations:
Non Standard Hours:

1000 hours New Years Eve to 1000 hours New Years Day
1000 - 0700 on Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday on
Bank Holiday weekends, Christmas Eve and Boxing Day
(Indoor)

Sale/Supply of alcohol off the premises

Monday to Sunday 1000 to 0600 hours

None

1000 hours New Years Eve to 1000 hours New Years Day
1000 - 0700 on Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday on
bank holiday weekends, Christmas Eve and Boxing Day
{Indoor)

3. Name of the designated premises supervisor if the sale of alcohol is involved

Sarah Emma Hughes dated as of 09/02/2015
Personal licence number: DY502795
Issued by Dudley Metropolitan Borough Council

4. Is access to the premises by children restricted or prohibited

Provision only as prohibited or restricted under the Licensing Act 2003




5. Name, (registered) address of the holder of the premises licence

Richard Ryan Ltd
20 Market Street
Stourbridge

DY8 1AG

Page 81

(e S




Mandatory Conditions

Mandatory conditions as required by the Act will apply to the licence.

It is the responsibility of the Premises Licence Holder and the Designated Premises Supervisor
to ensure that they are conversant and compliant with all current mandatory conditions in
relation the Licensing Act 2003.

Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

Historic permissions consistent with the Justices Licence as converted under the
Licensing Act 2003

Provision of substantial refreshment

Hot food or hot drinks may be provided in line with alcohol sales with an additional thirty minutes
thereafter.

Recorded Music

The playing of recorded music in the premises is permitted 24 hours a day pursuant to Section
182 of the Licensing Act 1964

New Years Eve
The Regulatory Reform (Special Occasions Licensing) Order 2002.

Where this licence does not otherwise permit, on New Years Eve these hours may be extended
from the end of licensed hours on New Years Eve to the start of licensed hours on New Years
Day.

General

The types of regulated entertainments proposed re-instate and then enhance the normal pub
entertainments that were previously unregulated, with the benefit to enhance the local facilities
for social entertainment and reduce the focus on alcohol.

No new steps have been identified by my risk assessment in relation to the four licensing
objectives, except as below.

| have considered the terms of your local licensing policy in preparing this application.
Yariation granted 05/01/2072
All existing conditions will also be applied to the 1st Floor.

The prevention of crime and disorder
Providing a 60 minute extension of opening hours after the end of the sale of alcoho! will

promote this objective as the last drink will be consumed less quickly, with access to the pubs
toilet faciiities.

We will join the local Pub Waich scheme.

Variation granted 21/11/2013

We have signed up to the Radio Link and are in the process of purchasing the Scan X iD
Scanner. Page 82

43



Public safety

Function bookings will be limited to 150 persons. My risk assessment identifies no other risk of
overcrowding.

The prevention of public nuisance
Live music will end at 0230 hours

All windows will be kept closed after 2200 hours
Variation granted 21/11/2013

Specialist sound systems have been installed which are limited and cannot be adjusted. Music
volume will be reduced between the hours of 0100 and 0400 and softer music introduced to
further reduce the volume and calm crowds before leaving the event at closing time.

The protection of children from harm
The restrictions set out in the Licensing Act 2003 apply

No unusual risks of harm to children have been identified during daytime hours, however strictly
no under 18's after 8pm or when adult entertainment is on.

Conditions attached after a hearing by the Licensing Authority
Variation granted 05/01/2012

1. On Thursday, Friday and Saturday evening and at any other times where any licensable
activity is permitted past 12 midnight, at least two SIA door supervisors to be deployed from
2100 hours unti! close of business and until every member of the public has left the Premises.
Two door staff to be deployed at the entrance of the Premises and at least one female (for
searching females) and two door staff on each floor, with a further member of door staff floating
beiween floors as a more visible presence in the Premises.

2. All door staff to be SIA registered, clearly displaying their own badges and wearing high
visibility attire.

3. A least one member of SIA registered door staff to be deployed at the external smoking
facility.

4. All patrons to be searched on entry or re-entry to the Premises with the use of electric hand
wands and random searches to be carried out at the discretion of the Designated Premises
Supervisor. Ali patrons refusing to be searched would have their access to the Premises
refused.

5. A strict dress code to be implemented at the Premises, i.e. no tracksuits, baseball caps,
hoodies etc. Smart, casual dress only.

6. Challenge 21 to be implemented at the Premises and photograph identification should be
produced by anyone who appears to be under the age of 21 and all staff to receive sufficient
fraining in challenging underage drinking. This training is to be documented.

7. No glass drinking vessels or glass bottles to be permitted outside the venue. eithar out into
the street at the front of the Premises or out into the street at the rear of the Premises.

8. Last entry for all patrons into the Premises at 0200 hours, unless in possession of a pre-
booked, dated admission ticket allowing access until 0300 hours.

9. All evenis are to be heid at the discretion of the Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS)
and/or Premises Licence Holder (PLH) and at ieast 28 days written notification. consisting of &
risk assessment incorporating details of door supervisors DJs/perforners and capacity levels, to

f)OI=|>a_c1?3



e given i the licensing department st Wolverhampton Central Police Station. Police advice
received upon the outcome of this risk assessment should always be taken into consideration.
10. No events aimed specifically at under 18s to be held prior to authorisation of the Licensing
Department at the Wolverhampton Police Station and at least 14 days notice to be given of the
event.

11. Premises 10 join the Radio Link Scheme and sign up to the Information Sharing Agreement
in conjuction with Wolverhampton City Centre Management (currently known as WV ONE).

12. The Designated Premises Supervisor or representative to attend Pubwatch meetings and
any customer who behaves inappropriately will be barred from the Premises and their details
passed to the Pubwatch Scheme.

13. Evidential quality CCTV to be installed and maintained to a high standard, with images/
recordings to be kept for 31 days and to be available upon request by any Responsible
Authority. At any time, at least one member of staff to be on duty who can use/ download CCTV
on request. CCTV should cover entry and exit points of the Premises and areas where alcohol/
money is served taken and in all areas to which public access and the immediate vicinity
outside the Premises. The CCTV system shouid indicate the correct time and date.

14. An incident logbook shall be kept in the Premises, in which will be recorded any incident o
crime and disorder. This book will be reviewed by senior management in association with the
Designated Premises Supervisor. Any incident of crime and disorder at the Premises shall be
reported by a member of staff to the Police as soon as it is reasonably practical to do so.

15. All staff who are involved in the sale of alcohol will be fully trained to ensure that no person
who is drunk or disorderly or who appears to be under the age of 18 years will be served with
intoxicating liquor; such training to be repeated every six months and to be documented.

16. An accurate record shall be kept of the number of persons admiited to each part of the
Premises; such records to be kept for six months and to be made availabie to any Responsible
Authority.

17. All staff to be trained in order to carry out the safe evacuation of the Premises in an
emergency and training to be implemented at least annually. A record of this training is to be
kept at the Premises and to be made available to any Responsibie Authority upon request.

18. Al least one member of First Aid trained staff to be on the Premises at any time that
members of the public are present, to deal with problems associated with alcohol/drugs. If more
than one First Aid trained member is on duty then their specific role and responsibilities are to
be outlined before their duities commence. Training to be undertaken every six months, to be
documented and made available to any Responsible Authority upon request.

19. Daily briefing/ tasking to be undertaken for all staff, outlining their responsibilities and any
relevant information/policies in refation to the Premises to be documenied and provided to any
Responsible Authority upon request.

20. At least two (four - six if all floors/ beer garden to be open) SIA door staff to be deployed at
the Premises when there is a football match at Wolverhampton Wanderers Football Club of a
Category C or above. For all other categories it is advisable, but to the discretion of the
Designated Premises Supervisor. Police advice should be taken into consideration.

21. Facilities shall be provided to enable taxis to be booked/ordered from the Premises.

Conditions attached after a hearing by the Licensing Authority
Variation granted 21/11/2013

Conditions agreed between the West Midlands Police and the Premises Licence Holder
The following conditions will only apply to the outside part of the venue, to be called ‘The
Arena’:

1) All events in the Arena are fo be held at the discretion of the DPS and/or PLH and at
least 28 days written notification, consisting of a risk assessment incorporating details of
door supervisors, DJs/performers and capacity levels, to be given to the licensing
department at Wolverhampton Central Police Station. Police advice received upon the
outcome of this risk assessment should always be taken into consideration.

Page 84
()



2) Plastic or polycarbonate glasses only to be used for the consumption of beverages whilst
in any of the outside areas. No glasses or glass bottles/containers to be permitted under
any circumstances in this area, either by staff or customers.

3) The premises will be: equipped with an 1D Scanner which will be utilised ois part of the
entry requirements for patrons. All patrons to be scanned on first visit. Any patrons
refusing to have 1D scanned will not be permitted into the venue. Any information stored
within the |D Scanner must be made available to any member of a Responsible Authority
upon request, or least within 12 hours of request.

4) Door supervisors deployed in the Arena srea must wear high visibility attire consisting of
at least a fluorescent tabard/jacket so that they are easily identified as security staff.
Overt wearing of SIA certificates only is not sufficient.

5) The capacity level of the Arena area must not exceed the number detailed within the risk
assessment for each specific event. Door supervisors deployed in this section must
operate clickers to ensure that this level is nct exceeded.

6) All patrons entering the Arena area will be subject of a search by door supervisors. Any
person refusing to be searched will not be permitted in the Arena area.

7) The ouiside area must be covered by CCTV with the following stipulation:

o CCTV should cover entry and exit points of the Arena area and all areas where
alcohol/money is setved/taken and all areas to where public have access and the
immediate vicinity outside the premise.

» Images / recordings to be downloaded in a suitable format and provided to any member
of a Responsible Authority upon request and without any undue delay.

e images and recordings must be of evidential quality, must indicate the correct time and
date and be kept for at least 31 days.

o All staff to be trained to use the CCTV system and at least one member of staff to be on
duiy who is trained to download the systems images should any member of a
Responsible Authority make a request.

Conditions agreed between Environmental Health (Commercial) and the Premises Licence
Holder

The following conditions will only apply to the outside part of the venue, to be calied ‘The
Arana’

1) Noise/vibration will not emanate from the premises to cause at nuisance at the closest
sensitive property.

2) Compliance with the noise plan submitted on 21 November 2013 will be set as conditions
of your operating schedule.

3) All doors and windows in the Prince Albert building must remain closed when regulated
entertainment takes place, except to allow for access and egress.

4) No licensable activity will take place outdoors on a Monday to Thursday except on all
Bank Holidays (including bank Holiday Mondays), Valentine’s Day, Easter Monday,
Halloween, Bonfire night, Christmas Eve, Christmas Day, New Year's Eve, New Years
Day.

5} Al recorded and Live music will be reduced after 0100 hours. Sound limiter equipment
must be used on all sound producmgFgequment used at all evenis to ensure noise and
age 8

P D



7)

8)

9)

vibration from the licensable activities does not cause a nuisance at the closest
sensitivity properties.

All recorded and live music in the outside area will terminate at 0200 hours with the
exception of any background entertainment and a maximum of two outdoor events in the
arena area per calendar month.

Regular patrols, by a responsible person, will be undertaken of the surrounding area of
the external area of the premises to ensure that the entertainment at the premises or
noise from patrons outside the premises is at a level not to cause a nuisance to residents
living in the vicinity of the premises. Patrols will be undertaken at least twice each
day/night regulated entertainment takes place.

Should the DPS or Premises licence holder be notified of any justified noise complaints
action must be taken immediately to reduce the level of music and or vibration to the
satisfaction of the investigating Officer.

The surface of the lower arena area will be resurfaced prior to are being used, so as to
provide a sound, safe, even surface for patrons

Further to the above specific conditions the following recommendations are made:

The same sound producing system is used to provide all requlated entertainment.

Speakers in the arena area are directed towards the Prince Albert building to reduce noise and
vibration levels emanating from events.

Plans
As submitted with application dated 09/11/2011 (Indoor) and 11/10/2013 (Outdoor) and retained
py Wolverhampton City Council

Page 86

£\ (%)



OUTSIDE DRINKING AREA

F

=

2] KITCHEN

- ®
]

AP AWP

TRADE AREA
é‘
Bl 5 ] J
TRADE AREA m
@77 - S

MALE wC

DISABL% OLn

) CHIMY]

AT
MO ACCESS

URINAL

STORE,




THE PRINCE ALBERT WOLVERHAMPTON
ACTION PLAN

29/07/2014

et

KEY ISSUES:

SECURITY

1.1 We have obtained written confirmation from Freedom Security that all outstanding issues will be rectified as of
immediate effect {please see document attached)
A new, separate security plan of action has been put into place by the company and wili be monitored by our
newly appointed Licensing and Safety Manager.

1.2 All security staff are to arrive 30 minutes before shift, fully equipped and ready to be briefed on the evening
ahead by our Licensing and Safety Manager.

1.3 A written log will be compiled each week in a spreadsheet format, consisting of each evening’s events and any
Incidents which will correlate with CCTV to be sent over weekly.

1.4 issues with entry will be combatted by our Licensing and Safety Manager, who will be the sole key holder to the
rear entry; this will be closely monitored throughout the evening and logged within the written report.

1.5 Any person entering or re-entering the venue will need to supply ID and will be fully searched without
exception; this will be overseen, documented and reviewed by our Licensing and Safety Manager.

The Licensing and Safety Manager, Sarah-Emma Hughes will be available for contact in case of emergency, by
radio and 2lsc mobile telephone at all times. Please see attached a database for all managemeant contact
infermation.

NOISE LEVELS

2.1 Working with Environmental Health and local businesses, we are developing relationships and building
confidence by bridging communications ourselves and implementing locked and restricted sound equipment
which has noise and DB monitoring devices to correct any misuse of equipment and to minimise disruption to
surrounding businesses.

The General Mianager and Licensing Safety Manager will work to rebuild relationships with surrounding
businesses and be a direct point of contact should any future noise issues occur.

EVENTS

3.1 Our Events Manager, Theodore Hoffman will supply all relevant information to Police Licensing wel within the
allocated 30 day requirement. All management and operational staff are to be copied into any emails to ensure
communication is delivered.

3.2 An events plan will be in place (and available for review if needed) for each event, with a list of DJ set times and
staff duties compiled by our General Manager Manjit Bhella and Theodore Hoffman.

Page 88
T

Ary



The Prince Albert Wolverhampton
Railway Street

. v Wolverhampton
- WV1 1.6
01902 421551
29/07/2014
RE: REPCRT / ACTION PLAN

The Prince Alhert Wolverhampton

FAO: Lisa Davis and Clare Fox
Licensing Wolverhampton Central Police Station

This report has been compiled in response to recent concerns from police Licensing in regards to current issues
highlighted at The Prince Albert Wolverhampton, which have failed to meet Licensing regulations.

Within this report, we have worked to address the issues of concern, by implementing a new venue management
and security structure that ensures all legal requirements and Licensing conditions are adhered to and
communications and confidence is reinstated and maintained with all the relevant parties involved from this point
forward.

With Kind Regards,

Ryan McGillicuddy.

Richard Ryan Ltd

Page 89

Fa @



FLINTS Printing Page 1 ol ]

Restricted
Intelligence Mmanagement system report

@ Number ][Dite Created _lLLPU j
i1-auG-14 v N
]_ Subjects of log —I
[ Subject ' Sub Heading B Title |
[DRUGS _J[brRUG DEALING I 1
l_ Log details j
! DETAILS ___|Isx5][s][x]]
THE BAR STAFF AT THE PRICE ALBERT NIGHT CLUB ARE SELLING ECSTASY. lorig][EJi4][ ]
jcss”E
NO FURTHER INFORMATION [origlE]fa] ]
_Jlesellelali ]
: WY OCG NOMINALOF @S |[oria B2l ]
i ; . BB S (INKED TO THE PREMISES WITH
CURRENT INTELLIGENCE INDICATING A VESTED FINANCIAL THTEREST IN THE
PREMISES AND THE CIRCULATION OF DRUGS, CsB||By2|It

Y



Fncident 827 ot 30/1172014

BN [2ate Ovner L.PU beat
s P20 330 W0 I WV
Initial classifivstion Response 1 ast updared Statas
INSORDER INNEDI VT 20T CTOSED
Reported bx B AHO

{aller POH O WA O

<eller

Yddsess

Callzi- Phons  Ex-Directory

PEINCE ATBERIPHRAR W Y STREE L CITY
CENIRE WO VERIEPMPITONVEST MDD ANDN
OSGR s TS J9EBNLT

tncident
Detail
WYWarning
Aarkers

I peation

FEAGOED DOWX RE POSSMALL

Urime
Nunmiber

i.0g updates

I3ais iy L Terminal [pnt
i
I
i
N a2 b )
B 2

Panqel)

Wit v cheeasn bnandon AT 32T S T M

it

" Don



t

. . .
i 4 &
o HE ERY
%
¥ .

4 .
Py . .
1 i RO
K H | 1 YV S 5 4 AT
K ¥l Pk
A i e [EE
o P X i N
¢ . ] il T oa ol I
B g -t ’ ooit i
[ ¢ PR e it
1 + 9 i -
. & : TN IR TN FeY
R 3 N R f 1 A
: PR il ! i
° 1 . 3 1 H ; - [ i,
] - - 3 1 b S .
BN & i Y3 1
. s
? i iER
.- i “is th o
o P o P L PR 8 . i
| : F e N
AT N
1 ?
H j" LY i -
5 .
Ay o s B
a
E 3 H
i% : 1
5 {
¥ ¥ LBE- L Tty L i i
. a . 3
: I ERERTIRN o ¥ O SEF A i R S 1 B L - PN
L |
T 4
!
- i
Feu LS

{o.d:0 233




P 1%
it i

i S
Balegd I

-
-
-
LH
-
o

2y B
i Vel
S i~
B a
it
H
;o =
P .
H
1 ";.;;‘. = e
H 3
: s s
. =
- i
. 3 P
k] 3] -
) K
1! T

Iimoain (5

i PR
]
ANLAR L v Bis e
AL NR N AR T .
T Y I ! i i;""‘.'
% ] Pis v Lfl.i‘..'\,\ [ i E

PRI sadgant

T

o
i
£
-
[,
=
-‘Il

ot EINER 1Y B
T
3
e ] i PR il B i
b Ty W A TS T
2 i ¥ LWl AR t-i l
T e
Wi
At
H 1 ) 3
i B 4D E el
RS L AR 3 &
s i Bids g Ak L ER il «
Vo
L ] N . - i
[N L] et i PR S § SIFE 1931 i H
P
-
EX} El

Lit;

PFigedaie=in 1] 204 {1



{50e Sl T Dig Lt !
“Hid LIYE ¢ My it
[T i t,,;:.{ HEY
R IAIEET BT NN (IR B feoioni W sl
1 % ¢ Y. LAY . B, L S T

Rank Namz "3]‘“‘ Bispatched Arrived left (ancelled Informed ‘if’smrmed
Ne {ancelied

H A “ i1a
; . T P
1 H i 1id

Trareing: ihe PNC information shown hore ropresents the infonmaiion eviaeted trom PNU 2t 1hbe
e of the cheek. and should be used only ax @ recond of the information available at tha tme.
Ths information mzs row be cut-of=date. snd consuderation should be eiven ti making & nev
sheck o obnain up-fa-date information.

P

ook acheck A

M e N Pae

Shoy FHO Basulls

LR

!

Pzz\e %

FLIPLN Pobra featees care e 3028 doae  Ju L F6 T 1o day NS



: Of\ Fndo@ ._T:'\t_xd&’w Sested v 7 ferorio
Foua tiagughd f n«@wr R o botr(e . ‘(Douc& Courogy

ﬂ’\@@; «g\w \u LR v LA N
ooted Sk T e - m_,\pa

Oy o lougla- Seraons (5 S00L 9 ANVGD Craba)
b 7o eVt . Q’m”r&') ks Addie woith etk fook. kit
couon A resiredned hs Sooihesss Swmfw f e
Coe s A0} f@ﬁfhbm&aﬁ( S-
i LAH eowiny on e
L YTV > et

i g dfﬁ\é"\}‘ -

La—

\ P\af"-f\nﬁ& atTAN K wcn.}n&j Ay f‘\,;& WO on - P S BN

QR o Lacoet eEfD . o

Sl Drsccheg a0 10 Scan(\w :

“\ad o wnacads ) st 2B e fhaS

Jors of e @eops ar THE el pa=re frovt forekbn
LSl nere Use e ,GMF@W
(encorns ronseny k) FUBR R AL cacieteetss f foud
G appeostnl 1t 10 Asoit ity Aok shedf

Dictr brieg CT T veget L Locansigy o (od cartady
Aot ¥ (,;.;fk AL T PV oo/ evenfhery 7 Fhoughd fAes
L\Y‘MA 3\\@ ik 0 us

\ \/\D&Q%\?C@qﬂ{' OWA \J-S-&z’\k vt«a;swg Vel

: \\-‘dﬁ ogy-ﬂ Page 95
P @ -
u: __.J,;—ﬁsﬁﬁzﬁ-—_étﬂ&!




I W gud acrea Ao vk plota,
Ko doni host keshuwind & Cugl
PO DR Ry bs il ackon
e ANt even fvff : ,
ONE A gtl-f\,kgﬁ L\nﬁ\zf'{ﬁ) LWEHT o Gy
(i, RG220 Jo Congider,  FHha
PNced e eaguae e Sencors Coqe S Neves

Treniahfnt \a > s §e Qc*ﬁtids-f{éf"fqr\ sNdpid F Se
feo Lieln ey ol Monglony MO LA
ol Y. %r@b AN L\i‘z-r;l;?b:@ Lot oo

“ycoine Nolind<2003 T hgue \ooseiour  (ogs

FRAAONES) ftw:_&d A ’H)*\A, £y [aant ffw‘.ﬂzs.wgl‘k
et end ot nigha .
&L‘fjr\ﬂngé ecected S.c»u@ .‘ o bers o ‘(\a@dm.,
AU s @ GACs __\ e Asmenganl (/o

: fL&&KC_(’- LSS
Shewn &N of cncickens 1 Aighaghred sssues Lok k
e} ection ;fﬁcw& SECLaArLd -

Sovenn Saes ond Offerct ruR anche af gresead ovial

(s ey waadeny gk Tha Nenug et a wRndan lf@»ﬁ_@

LAt ey inenenife ot 1 ondtha/ wropon s o gres
Lenarns M \GELof SRuuady ooReA faased
SecoM Ul addrees  WER (Bmgeny o9 8
T Seann ;? e DO AN Lt et TTRRACN G

W T ojEder qo .
J C-'.'.Qﬂfd’_'ﬁ




HRAOETLU PR O I LA RAFCIIT VIS TN LA

WebOASIS

e L
. % "
- W
i SO
it

Incident 408 of ¢7/12/2014

URN Date Owner LPU beat
408 07/12/2014 03:153 WVR2 WVIC
Initial classification Response Last updated Status
DISORDER EARLY 07/12/2014  CLOSED
Reported by RADIO

Caller 30357

Caller

Address

Caller Phone Ex-Directory
PRINCE ALBERT PH RAILWAY STREET CITY

e CENTRE, WOI. VERHAMPTON, WEST MIDLANDS
OSGR 391765,298802
b i ASKING FOR ASSISTANCE
Warning
Markers
Crime
Number
Log updates
Date Time  User Terminal Text
07:1272014 03:16 375¢ WVRI 30357 Automatic STM Nofification generated
07:12°2014 03:i6 3730 WVRI 30357 Despaiched
07122014 03:16 3750 WVRI 31280 Automatic STM Notification generated
G7/1220014 0316 37306 WVRI 31280 Despatched
07:12°2614 03:16 32694 WVR2 VIA THE LINK
07:12:2014 03:20 3750 WVRI 30357 Amived at Incident
07/12:2014 03:20 3756 WVR1 31280 Ardved at Incident

incident Switch w Terminal

22014 0326 52604 WVRZ h 1o Ten
UTI22018 G320 228 WA YM3.YAMR2,YMRILYMR3

i

07:12:2014 03220 32694 WVR2 DGG PLSE
0741422014 63:20 32694 WVR2 fncident Switch
07122014 03:20 3243 WVRS Resources Dealing with this Incident Enguin

MALE HAS BEEN BEJECTED FROM THE
PREMISES. THEM COME

Peas )

http://weboasis/Incident.asox?7im=408& date=07/12/2014 16/06/2015 5

U7/12°2004 63:26 3756 WYRI



WEDUANED HCIILT VIEW Page Z ot 2

BACK T0O THE PREMISES WITkH &4 HECHE

127201 20 3756 AV
07:12/2014 03:20 3750 WVRI THEN HAS GONE TO

077122014 03:21 3730 WVRI A CAR PARK AND LERT THEAREA .
07:1272014 03:21 52694 WWVR2Z LEFT THE AREANOW
07:1272014 03:23 35099  YMRi Incident Switch Accepted By YMRI

07:122014 03:23 57593 YMR2 BROADCAST TG80 YM NO TAKERS
0771272014 03:24 3750 WVRI 30357 Redeployed to Incident 399 07/12/14

07122014 (324 3730 WVRI 31280 Redeploved to Incident 399 07712714
STALETE HAVE BEEN - 7T ) WO
07/12:2014 63-26 5243 WVRS STAlL I HAVE BEEN ADVISED TO CALL 9'S I
MALE
071272014 03:26 5243 WVRS RETURNS..
071272014 03:26 3243 WVRS No Resources Atiached to this Incidemt
071272014 03:26 3243 WVRS incident Closed By Terminal WVRS
07122004 0326 53243 WVRS incident End {Result  (Close)
Resources
Coilar ... . Informed Dealt
Rank Name No Dispatched Arrived Left Cancelled Informed Cancelled With
€ P 3:20 3:24
3:i6 3:26 3:24
PNC Results

No PNC checks have been made against this incident

Incorrect use of this facility may be an offence under the Computer Misuse Act 1990 and the data
displayed is subject to the provisions of the Data Protection Act 1998.

For further information please see the WebQASIS Help page.

Rede 98¢5

httn/Awehoais/Incident asnx?irn=408& date=0Y7/17;2014 16/06/70 8



Loar e

SN N Acabe, |
@gguim

P\

SN eS|
- _/_\g\w\_c\ﬂ,

L.

B Sueesiad Mo
-LE,&—- (S \“’-— N Sr" "(L.e_. P W PP
PSRRI U
_'T\xs 2 AL '\r‘h \=~e___
SR - e

CJ"":’—L‘ =

e SToom o e € bta gt k \-q:.
\ Ve s = F T N —

{f'f\‘c.-\ -

N\, \ e

ante e

™ o

‘(/( f-’;aww.«.\ (4

<5 c\k\ .3_\, ‘mﬁ__ PN &re-'-‘-‘a_s.e},

4

e‘k;.&\ S

€m$ 4“;. Sonen 23 a3

maﬁ W; N L g W e

(_.;’\-'\L."'M ; .
~HM~¥"€*§_}§

Qf?g w‘ _(cf* c,;\f-ac e_,)
o h
[ g o T, e

LR Leueer &
(\ N -4 7::_ | =

LA

o

o _qe 99

| N-?\Ar—me

Sy 3,

1 (2 -l

N O

| i

~ < e'\.s;-g) f_;’"'ff"“—"l?":@\

\ o

(ﬁ_.—‘..,\.‘- Tre__. ._S‘w(_g_l—---.w

Sl

"ﬂ\ ?. %~ '*-.S;‘_ n-\ ol F ol BN

AN

“9 ! ll/tg(




J“"’UBM“"’&MS mm ﬁ»’\.{"r-*ﬁssr'e«}

ﬂ(‘g é Jc,_w&.,;—-—)  Aabe . A D ﬂv&--“!::L@_b

X-C_&f—d‘&.& L3 \b.:. l:‘!z\‘,:.,.. %, @}ﬂpjﬂw s N “'QX' %.c.n—ﬂoj

e\ | Sk {Lof‘, mgﬁ \s 31??,‘! @m‘!'
e - AT N o

WFLKY‘\\" \N::\Sw\q \\

Lo CETS L T rl‘c«.\lc&__“ 3 Jé"““‘ QP J‘-*P;']"-"

fMé» Xiems | ad e

g UV €A, “3"6”"*'4 et \ m s Fc‘ l:..\t(/\ lmieng e
Ceor~erey o d e£ . -Pu»- (:Iuc‘m. \
B o "Jw-ﬂ—m._ e bl o deele
\

X e~ CA'L\--H'._,_ L‘f"“}/\ | lk';"‘*«mm“'w\ I At ?‘EB_C_B ceSdlels

Lt fon {“‘f"‘“"'&::i'!"{\

Cen e

IR e

]ns‘a . -_ste-.\cf.s __,Mf::ﬁ;.&..ﬂr:f-.._mm@-_-_u._n&% =S i\
\dL B e W ¥*€ — e 2. [N B,

b“‘é-& O—W"\ _b\“' Lu&“;-') f?-?((-? Vefina  pakea
et "‘\Q‘A“Gﬂgég _.._~:i: — 'k\"'-' Q’lL’H\

M\GA R LR S g

-S=°"“-'\’\ . 55‘.}:5:-:\"'@:: ﬁkgw . t:x\tpe_
fag” u}e»\- A ‘%\. J

P4 @ Do



;:\Z::L:_ﬂ_ Lt en

goan  dated { W2
=D, if-—»—..:.@:-_—\-_d_k-“ e WA N E—e_.g__;-ﬁ

\Dfmg& e Chese rﬁ)mx ;

= ._._.m.,...._

e s ...,%::.....u_m._ 4\:3@._ _— %-.__EA“, . ,;j%\ bl — Wl&”&ﬂ - a‘l‘.‘::—!"‘_{\ ‘a.n_”\ v\r

. _f’% A b

Y N e '\a«wm, o ‘l’ S
T . _\G':‘- , __.__.,;.L-’:‘“S-.J’.“‘ '&‘? s W= S WU
‘ '\'c’.,-m.\_eec, PSP ¥ SR = Y .1 e‘,,—::-.é _ u—:&

K& e smaias o B e N

U A N ' “S\U—D cs .
& 3 "\a e ..l\r_mmw-\—\“ ,LMM“"? . _1:"9

{% - T W ““'\\“} . ‘-»—sn &&\ e A Y e S RN PO

@i}.ﬂ*m_ A &\4&,\ RABINAS R '

B ]*“*\ B 'ﬁ:ﬂ»\_o_r-;c"t-"““\ ‘ —

R J  er ey ( ol ME o Ay UV-.-
A

TN

) nw Lyl Sy ey o .«—\-!—"H\ .S‘l’f,*‘.is":&‘ e e
f"-.; } S hfﬂ'ﬁa”qg 104 =55 .

P S e

%
| Lo \ v
. ~ oo Tf LB . ~




c\er; Frea - — e At \ {:1'3‘3"‘ 1A 0“"3 :

LA 1 ’\_“"' \‘-‘-‘-— -‘\-“-'\ . . = Q’"n'j"f:""’-’"t =
e,,«x "f—\uﬁ = é AQALJ ‘e.A

-f%‘:w '*J TN -95*“1-*/‘3 \—m

, ékéckc_ .::a..i—-&-::’a D -

: , Rt c:f'~€—u C..m-"ﬁ AN, gliean .

@ a,,c,r.:a\c::. .-\e,.:_\ L\dbw _ﬁ\m x.._\') e aatal
c e \e _ude,l.—%\,\ 3. e Eeshren e Cer

2 %(Jfau..-—._L_— _l—\x, ‘QEL_, e

Q- f"v\.\.'\':l L 5 gf\ L é:f:‘J'; \ch.::*-}-‘___ rtc..f'""'

o R e . S I

\
= t—!‘f--’ﬁ’""‘}m =

£C-C~|"‘ K Lk”)
oy o o, bt

B .("’ ) \g —;‘- ,_() f,u%\?.{-ﬁ \,.‘\,_S s ,.i_ (\drﬂ—* !Cf"‘ {_}ﬂ__ .

INC e o ene . ceng st | el ‘\f“S“Lw

s

.\‘m \\
‘ Jr 2 o) R A O""L {;\-f ,«mf"vlr .,L"\FC‘L«»\.;_}
A S\ \ S N *\(J\‘-F—L R N e

=

ST '—-'._""7.‘%&",/1“\.\'"‘:\4‘—'."%

R W |

e :3‘
= ) e BN e ek o

e W\ Ll \.\ ~e i T

"
\Q‘””

Page 102

P4



(DUEPDE? Jol MY OZL00SM U0 ERUDT NORWIGNY 8810 SINT TS M1 GFILT

httns://zﬁs002.wmnad.locallﬂints/FIintsAnn/l\r'IainADD.htm?APPza'.-‘fch83—9e?9_45.9...

1

Restricted

[Ref No

| West Midlands Palice command ang control report -"": o
____ |pate Occurred” |ffime Qccurred "Incident 'ry 1

2132 I31-pEC-14 _J[23:35:00 Nicriat
[crime Number [[Beat [sie Warnings ]
_ fa e | |
o PRINCE ALBERT PH,RAILWAY STREET,CITY CENTRE-
ll“’c“"’" IWOLVERHAMPTON WEST MIDLANDS,
|calter: . j
[caller Ada: Bl ]
]Qa!ﬂer Tel. No.: ” ]
Final | :
Classification.:
Detail VIA LINK - REPORTING ASSAULT L
L Time ||_ Date L Update —I
[23:35:34 31-12-14 [Wvki1 Automatic STM Notification generated |
33:35:34 I[31-12-14 |[WVKit Despatchad 4
23:35:41 @?12—14 "Incrdent Transferred by terminal WVR2 to WVSDESK —I
123:35:41 _|31-12-14  |[For uPpATES - &
[23:35:41  |[B1-12-14 J[incigent Transfer
[23:36:03 |[31-12-14 lincident Transfer Accepted by .te;rmina,] WVSD1
{23:36:25 Bi-1z-14 [WvK13 Arrived at Incident
{23:36:58 31-12-14 |WVK13 - OFFENDER HAS BEEN DETAINED THERE IS AN
23:36:59 Bi1212 P rERE I
23.38:41 {[31-12-14 [lall Resources Leave Scene-Dispatch Cancelled etc |
23:38:43  |[31-12-14 [#Wvki2 Arcived at 1ncident 1
[23:38:53 31212 [WvK1i3 DID NOT ATTEND '
[23:40:40 IBi-12-12 |[WvK12 WILL TRANSPORT PIC
[23:41:39 |Briz34 [l £MALF TP THAS RETN BITTEN ON THE NOSE AND
II23:41:44 31-12-14 ON THF FACE TAKING HER TO THE MEDICAL HUT
[23:41:30 31-12-14 B
23:42:22 3112714 ONTO AMBOCANCELLED |
00:00:00 D1-01-15 Thursday 01 Jan 2015 ]
[00:16:46  |l01-01-15 |Miew Incidents Attached To A Location |
loo:17:02 I01—01—15 "Resources'nealing with this Incident Enguiry e T———
[00:35:09 01-01-15 [oFFENDER! — = = o =1
[o0:35:09 01-01-15 (I B a— 1
I{Eo :39:08 01-01-15 [WVK12 Redeployed to Incident 121 01-01-15 ]
u).42.11 j|01—01—15 [[WVKlZ Automatic STM noﬁﬁcation generated
00:42:11 01-01-15 J[wvK12 Allocated to Incident
01:32:16 _ |fo1-01-15 [loverdue Time Reached ]
[0i:32:35  Jo1-0i-15 |fopn ]
[02:22:57 JIEl—Ol-lS ]|Overdue Time Reached |
02:23:15 Ho1-61-15 joon 1
02:47:54 lio1-01-15 lincident Transferred by terminal WVSD1 to WVSD2
02:47:54 llo1-01-15 {l[FOR HOLDING
{02:47:54 51-01-15 Incident Transfer ]
102:47:55 01-01-15 Incident Transfer Accepted by terminal WvSD2 I
[03:38:11 llo1-01-15 |[{overdue Time Reached
[03:45:11 |[o1-01-15 ||Resources Deating with this Incident Enquiry
[03:46:11 01-01-15 [[Send Short Text Message ]
03:46:26  [lo1-01-15 [[sTM SENT REQUESTING OFFICER DEALING PROVIDE |

7 103

05/01/2015

Aee



“01_01_15 l EIP!SA::}EENI REAUED | 1iNG UEFIGER BFERL IS PRV LD ‘II
— |oroi15  Jloverdue Time Reached o)
: 6 loi0oi-15 JODNOTED ]
[05:28:22  ||o1-01-15 _ J|Overdue Time Reached 1
[o5:28:57 _ J[o1-01-15___||AWAITING UPDATE e |
05:44.33  ||01-01-15 _|[THIS WILL BE CRIMED FOLLOWING INTERVIEWAND |
l05:44.33  |[01-01-15  ||ASSESSMENT BY VIOLENT CRIME TEAM ; ]
05:46:01  |01-01-15 ][l Resources Leave Scene-Dispatch Cancelled eftr |
[05:46:16  ]lo1-01-15  YiDefer to WVR3 Date 01-01-15 Time 0830 '
[05:46:16 _ |[p1-01-15___ |[TO CHASE UP CRIMING v
07:16:25 [lo1-01-15 J]No Resources Attached to this Incident |
[07:16:31 _ |[o1-01-15  |lpeferral Removed i
lo7:16:34  |f01-01-15  ||No Resources Attached to this Incident j'

07:16:43  |jo1-01-15

[[Defer to WVSD2 Date 01-01-15 Time 0830

07:16:43 _ Jlo1-01-15

llos:30:28__][p1-01-15

[IDefer Time Reached

{o8:32:07 __ljp1-01-15

[Eccident Deferral Accepted by terminal WvSD4

[o8:32:22 _|loa-01-15

|lnTD

log:33:02  Jlo1-01-15

[[P1C STILL BEING DEALT WITH

[09:23:35  {l01-01-15

{overdue Time Reached

09:29:50 __]j01-01-15

[[As ABOVE

10:19:54  {l01-:01-15

"Overdue Time F_{éached

10:21:36  |I01-01-15

[PIC STILL BEING DEALT WITH

1:11:56  [lo1-01-15

Overdue Time Reached

[11:18:21 01-01-15

AS ABOVE

[12:08:48 01-01-15

loverdue Time Reached

R=:02:43  |[01-01-15

{lAWAIITNG UPDATE

13:52:49  |lo1-01-15

]]Overclue Time Reached

13:53:22 [01-01-15

|13:53:33 01-01-15

FEMLAE NO LONGER 1-C AWAIITNG UPDATE

113:56:17 01-01-15

ATTEMPT 18 WOUNDING - 20WV/-302F-15 REFERS

|INo Resources Attached to this Incident

[13:58:12  [[p1-01-15

13:58:23  |l01-01-15

||[Resources Dealing with, this Incident Enquiry

13:59:09  |lo1-01-15

Incident Closed By Terminal WvSD4

1209 lla01-15

hitng-ff771an0)? wmnad local/flinte/Flinte Ann/Main Ann him 7 APP=a7frfaR 3-0270-459

Incident End (Result - Clnse)

“
Page 104

0’//01/7014



FLINTS Printing

Page | of 2

Restr:cted _____J
l West M:dlands Pohce command and control report
IRef No [[Date Occurred |[Time Occurred _ {{xncident Type !
[325 |loi3AN-15 |loz:25:00 [LisorE & i
lCrEme Number "Beat lISIG Warnings JI
L [fvic ] |
I{_ e l PRINCE ALBERT PH,RAILWAY STREET,CITY CENTRE-
, WOLVERHAMPTON-WEST MIDLANDS,
[calter: l6922 1
[catier Adq: ]| ]
[calier Tel. No.: i l‘
Final IL
Classification.:
_ |[eetad [lF ureteir 1 1ss0E s AT LOCATION |
g, [T Time | - opate it Update |
> |lo:28:50 Jbi-01-15 [[PLEASE cAN W EPLACE PREVIOUS LOG NUMBER INTO ]
[01:28:50 |io1-01-15 LOG THANK YOU
|01:28:59 01-01-15 WVK11 Autornatic STM Notification generated
[01:28:59 01-01-15 {MAK11 Despatched
[o1zo04 01-01-15 |[Resources Dealing with this Incident Enquiry
- |for:29:41 lo1-01-15 |[Miew Incidents Attached To A Location
= [for:25:59 Jlo1-01-15 |[PREVIOUS ASSAULT LOG 2132 31-12 14 |
% |lox:30:02 p1-01-15 “[[View Incident 325-01-01-15 ]
? (or:3Lsi 01-01-15 |[WvKk11 Cancetied |
& |lo1:31:58 i01-01-15 |[WvK10 Automatic STM Notification generated |
# |lo1:31:58 [o1-01-15 [[wvK10 Despatched |
§ l01:34:17 llo1-01-15 [[FROM INSP VICKERS- 1 NOTE THE PREVIOUS ASSAULT ]
% |lo1:34:17 ~|fp1-61-15 [ARREST FROM THE LOCATION ON LOG 2132 31-12- 14 ]
3 |l01:34:17 |lo1-01-15 [FWAIT DLIAILS UF THLS MA! 1ER AND AN URDAIE AG TO I
& lor34.17 lfo1-c1-15 [[POTE MTIAL FOR CONTINULL DISGRDFR AT THIS
= L3417 Jor-01-15 ISHOULD IT REMAIN OPEN FOR THE DURATION OF T1S
Z llox:34:17 Jlo1-01-15 Il ICENSING HOURS THE PRFVIOUS REPORT RELATES 10 A ]
5 floi:34:37 flo1-01-15 [[DRUNKEN PATPON BITING ANOTHERS FACE AMD KICKING ]
= |lo1:34:17 llo1-01-15 STAMPING ON THIM ]
& |loia7:49 01-01-15 WVK10 Arrived at Incident
= |loi:48:06 01-01-15 [incident Transferred by terminal WVR3 to WVSDESK
z [1:a8:06 Jo1-01-15 [uPDATES |
= |lo1:48:06 fo1-01-15 [incident Transfer ]
i |01:48:26 |[01-01—15 "Incident Transfer Accepted by terminal WWVSD1 |
£ |[02:38:34 o1-01-15 |[overdue Time Reached ]
Y |o2:38:42 “Jo1-01-15 lioon |
= |lo2:46:16 01-01-15 [fincident Transferred by terminal WVSD1 to WVSD2
02:46:16 01-01-15 lIFor HOLDING
02:46:16 l01-01-15 fincident Transfer |
[02:46:45 01-01-15 [Incident Transfer Accepted by terminal WVSD2
LO3:37:05 01-01-15 jl()verdue Time Reached
03:38:22 [o1-01-15 AWAITING FURTHER j|
04:28:29 01-01-15 Overdue Time Reached ]
[04:29:59 01-01-15 [|AWAITING FURTHER |
05:01:18 llo1-01-15 ][l Resources Leave Scene-Dispatch Cancelled etc J
05:01:48 lloi-01-15 Incident Closed By Terminal WVRZ
[05:C1-48 lloi-o1-15 [incigent endPage 105 T

MICES)

hirtneHraen? wmnad Iacal/flinte/Flinte Ann/AMain A nn htm 7 A DD—a TEAFAR 2 070 AS0

Bee 4

NI NN



FLINTS Printing

foa:ze:59  |0i01-15  JAWAITING FURTHER | ]]
[IﬁS:m:xs lo1-01-15 J[All Resources Leave Scene Dispatch Cancelled etc 1
[ps:01:48  Jp1-01-15 {[incident Closed By Terminal WVRZ |
fos:01:48  Jjo1-01-15 _f[incident End (Result - Close) |
Restricted
A
Pafié\1
i o i PIPE AT Ll b L AT e b e bt FATIMI_n THREALEQ 3 (0T ARD

NEMNMTIMNER



FREEDOM SECURITY

Incident Report Form

Date -31-12-2014

Venue -The Prince Albert

Event — New Years Eve

Approximate time of incident Around 01.30am

Manager — Sarah Hughes

Name and position of person filling out report — Head door supervisor

Give a description of what has happened

A group of 7 mixed IC1 & IC3 males were identified in our queue that had previously been refused entry due to
their mannerisms & dress code. Due to this they were politely informed by the door team that they would not be
permitted entry to the venue, & would not be permitted at any point in the future. In response to this, they
became verbally aggressive & threatening, & when the situation could not be defused by me & | asked for Police
assistance to move the group away from the venue for the safety of patrons,

Was anyone hurt? And did they attend hospital (Who (if needed) administered first aid)?

/A ]

- e107

A 1D



A 1LIEN ALY lllill“g

rage 1 o

[ Restricted
West Midlands Police command and control report
Ref No |[Date Cceurred j[Time Occurred |Encident Type
863 {[01-JAN-15 flo3:33:00 [rrsorper
Crime Number |[Beat IISIG Warnings
| lwvac T
IL . PRINCE ALBERT PH,RAILWAY STREET,CITY CENTRE-WOLVERHAMPTON-WEST
ecation

MIDLANDS,
Caller: ~ llsAran

PRINCE ALBERT PH,RAILWAY STREET,CITY CENTRE-WOLVERHAMETON-WEST
Caller Add:
‘ MIDLANDS,
|Caller Tel. No.:
Final
Classification.:

CALLER STATES THAT THERE IS A | ARG GRUILE OF MALEF S (U6 E THE
LOCATION.SHE STATES THAT THE LOCATION IS NOW A NIGHTCLUB.. THE GROUP ARE

e GETTING VERY VUL ANILE AND TRYING 10 AN ERTEY 1o mar jhil O 0, THE
I CLUB IS NOW CLOSED AND DOORS ARE LOCKED.
[ Time || pate || Update
03:34:11 [lo1-01-15 ||GETTING VERY VOLATILE AND TRYING TO GAIN ENTRY BACK
03:34:11 01-01-15 JiINTO THE CLUBTHE ]
= [[03:34:11 01-01-15 _ ||CLUB IS NOW CLOSED AND DOORS ARE LOCKED [
= lo3:34:11 [[o1-01-15 |[Routed To Radic Operator(s) ]
f: [03:34:11 llo1-01-15 |[bupticate incidents viewed |
q_ [03:34:13 _Jlo1-01-15 "anident Transfer Accepted by terminal WVR1 ]
= (033412 flo1-01-15 |[CLI data: 3G UK LTD- 07472326975
7 |oz:34:14 lo1-01-15 [390871- 295228~ 1000- 1000- 95- 90- OSGB36
: {b334:21 fl01-01-15 NOTED ]
Z llb3:34:23 [oi-01-15 |[Graded Response changed from IMMEDIATE to STATION
% |lp3:34:23 lp1-01-15 |lResoruTiON
: |o3:34:48 01-01-15 _|[RATIONALE: USE OR IMMEDIATE THREAT OF USE-OF
 lfo3:34:52 0i-01-i5  JVIUOLENCE
[03:41:32 |[01-01-15 |[MATCHED WITH 864 (01-01-15 ) - REASON AS BELOW .- |
2 floz:41:32  Jlo1-01-15 |lsame I
Restricted

aREEs

Page 108

Ber 1\

https:/zrisn02. wmpad.local/flints/Flints Apn/Main App.kim 7 A PP=a 7fc 6§ 3-9¢ 79-45 9.. C3/061/2015



IPEREN L 300 Dy

DREC L M .

| ___West Midlands Police command and control report 4 :
[refNo [[Date occurred  |[Time Occurres |lincident Tvpe || i 4l
864 " |6iAN-15 ll63530:32 TR ] i
Crime Number ||Beat _1 SIG Warnings —J)
[ = ]
Yr— I PRINCE ALBERT PH,RAILWAY STREET,CITY CENTRE-WOLVERHAMPTON- |
WFST MIDLANDS, _ 1
[cailer: STAFF
| B3ller Adds "PRIN(;E ALBERT PH,RAILWAY STREET,CITY CENTRE-WOLVERHAMPTON-
WEST MIDLANDS,
ICaller Tal. No.:
Finai '
Ciassification.: "__ o =
-—g: Betail f : ”!I i IO I|| {4 I..'J ' : \.‘JII'!‘:!’I‘;I)I‘J'.‘;_SEI:['I‘I! : 'I o
g | Time "_ Date l . Update
[03:31:16 101-01-15 {lRouted To Radio Operator(s) |
|03:31 119 01-01-15 "Ihcident Transfer Accepted by terminal WVR1 _I
[03:31:25 01-01-15 i[NoTED 3
[03:31:29 51-01-15 |[caliers name added ]
l[03:31:30 lor-01-15 |[Catters titie added J
= |le331:32 JpiZo1-15 |[catiers house added I
7 oz:31:33 01-01-15 Callers street added ]l
Z 103:31:33 01-01-15 Callers area added 1
£ lo3:31:33 [o1-01-15 |[Exdirectory added
“"' £3:31:43 {01-01-15 ]Icillers name changed from |
51 IF03:31:44 ||01-01ﬂ15 ”Incident class changed from —I
% [03:31:45 llci-01-15 Response changed from
% |03:31:45 flo1-61-15 CLI data: 02- 07720657441
S Jlo3:31:45 01-01-15 |[392152- 299096- 2475- 2475- 90- 0- OSGB36 1
w [l03:31:59 01-01-15 _ |[RATIONALE (130000 1t It AL 0 wIOLENCE 10 01 |
5 jlo3:31:59 lo1-01-15 June ]
£ flo3:32:47 |lo1-01-15 {WVO30 Automatic STM Notification generated
£ |fo3:32:47 [oi-01-15 [Wv030 Despatched
% |03:34:37 01-01-15 ‘IWV061 Redeployed from Incident 733 01-01-15
Z b33a37 01-01-15 |[wvo61 Automatic STM Netification generated |
£ |b3:34:37 |lox-01-15 Jjwvo61 Despatched A
E’r [03:35:02 j 01-01-15 WVM6G5 Redeployed from Incident 377 01-01-15
.. 1103:35:02 [lo1-01-15 WVM65 Automatic STM Notification generated
2 |o3:35:02 Jb1-o1-15 [Wv031 Automatic STM Notification generated |
Z l03:35:02 [fo1-01-15 [[wvM6Es Despatched —"
03:35:02 lfo1-01-15 |lwv031 Despatched '
103:36:07 01-01-15 [[wvo30 Arrived at Incident
l03:36:13 01-01-15 |[Ne FiGHTING ON ARTVAL |
[03:36:18 ||g1-01—15 "WVMGS Arrived at Incident I
03:36:18 Joi-01-15 [lwvo31 Arrived at Incident ]|
l03:37:02 |bo1-01-15 |[wvo61 Redepioyed to Incident 867 01-01-15 |
03:41:32 [p1i-01-15 |iMATCHED WiTH 863 (01-01-15 ) - REASON AS BELOW :- |
03:41:32 |lo1-01-15 |[same ]
03:41:32 lfo1-01-15  Jiincident Match ]
03:53:04 [lo1-01-15 [WVS2G - HAVE SPOKEN TO DPS AND ASKED THEM TO ]
i03:53:15 llo1-01-15 |APPROX 28QPEOPLE I PREMISES- MOST OF THE

httos://zrisp02. wmpad.local/tlints/Flints App/MainApp. htm ?APP=a 7fcf683-6279-459 ..

05/01/2015



FLINTS Praming

"53:53;15 Hm 01-15 HgggRng 280 PEQPLE IN THE PREMISES- MOST OF THE
[03:53:26 _ ]l01-01-15 _ ]|ARE OUTSIDE WITH PEOPLE TRYING TO GET IN

03:53:30  [|01-01-15  WVO31 Left Incident

03:58:05 01-01-15 __||WVO30 - NO FIGHTS NO DISORDERS DPS HAS BFEN |
03:58:16 01-01-i5  JIADVISFD To 1056 VENUE AS PER INSE INTRUCTONS |
03:58:21 01-0i-15 | Al Resources Leave Scene-Dispatch Cancelled etc !
l03:58:36  |l01-01-15  |lincident Closed By Terminal CVSD4 . |
[03:58:36  J01-01-15  |[incident End (Result - Close) ]

hitnsHrrisnt? wmnad lncal/fhnte/Flinte Ann/Main Ann himTAPP=aTief6R3-9279..459

Restricted

Pagert10Z2)

OS/01/2085



RESTRICTED (when complete)

WITNESS STATEMENT ——
CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3) (a} and 5B; Criminal Procedure Rules 2005, Rule 27.1
URN

Statement of Charles Fitzgerald JAMES
Ageifunder18 O/18  (ifover 18 insert ‘over 18). Occupation  Police Sergeant 6821

This statement (consisting of { page(s) each signed by me} is true to the best of my knowledge
and belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if
I have wilfully stated in it anything which | know to be false or do not believe to be true.

Signature @N‘M Date: 17/01/2015

Tick if witness 8vidence is visually recorded [ | (supply witness detaits on rear)

| am Police Sergeant of the West Midlands Police currently stationed at
Wolverhampton Central
At about 0345 in the early hours of Thursday 1% January 2015 and with other
officers, | attended the Prince Albert Public house to a report of a group of six to
eight males trying to get into the premises. On arrival | spoke to one of the door
staff who confirmed that they had just prevented a group of males from ‘Rushing’
the doors. During the night there had been a number of incidents at this location
and | received information from Inspector Vickers that the DPS should consider
closing the premises early.

| spoke to the DPS of the premises a person | now know to be Sarah HUGHES
and informed her of our concerns and that she should consider closing the
premises early. Ms HUGHES confirmed that the closing time for the premises was
at 0500 hours and stated that all the issues were outside the premises. | was
invited to conduct a walk through the premises with HUGHES and | would
estimate that there were about 280 persons in the premises. There was in my
opinion a tense atmosphere as | walked through with a number of patrons giving
off a ‘Macho’ bravado upon seeing officers.

As we were near the exit there was a commotion at the entrance gates and |
could see a doorman shutting the gate as a person was trying to get in. This
person whom | would describe as a black male about 510" tall of muscular build
was advised of his behaviour by other officers. | again explained to HUGHES that
she should consider closing the venue for the night. She eventually agreed to do
so but explained that it may take some time to clear so | agreed that she had 30
minutes to do so. Due to the increase in police requests, | was unable to return to
the venue for the rest of my tour of duty.

Signature ﬂ/}g/ww/\ Signature Witnessed By
2006/07(1) w —

. >




FREEDOM SECURITY

Incident Report Form

Date -31-12-2014

Venue ~The Prince Albert

Event — New Years Eve

Approximate time of incident Around 3.40 am

Manager — Sarah Hughes

Name and position of person filling out report - Head door supervisor

Give & description of what has happened

I was notified via. Radio by my colleague that there was an issue with the front gate, as there were roughly 8—|
IC3 males trying to gain unpermitted entry, two of which we had refused entry of earlier in the evening, despite
the gate being closed & refused entry politely by They then continued to attempt to force entry to the
venue, & again when refused starting trying to grab at members of my security team over the top of the gate. The
group continued to be aggressive & due to lack of correspondence with ourselves & to eliminate any risk |
instructed the DPS to notify to Police in assistance to move the group away from the premises. When the Police
arrived the situation had calmed, & they continued to inspect the venue. On their way out, the group had arrived
again & were again refusing to vacate so the Officers at site stepped in to contain the situation & move them
away from the venue. Despite the minimal issues inside the venue, the Sergeant on Duty requested that DPS
started to wind down the night & close by 4.30AM rather than the SAM finishing time to just ensure the safety of
patrons. This was adhered to & there were no further issues.

Was anyone hurt? And did they attend hospital (Who (if needed) administered first aid)?

N/A.

Now 1L



FLINTS Printing Page 1 of 2

Restricted
Intelligence management system report
iLog Number 7 Date Created IILPU —|
09-JAN-15 Jfwv |
Subjects of log |
Subject L Sub Heading [ Title |
|[CICENSED PREMISES I Il
JlURBAN GANGS |[HEATH TOWN CREW 1
|VIOLENCE / DISORDER |[D1SORDER ] Il
i Log details T
| DETAILS |[5x3][s][z][H]
IN THE EARLY HOURS OF 01/01/15 -NEW YEARS DAY AT APPROX 03.30 IT 1S ||orig|[E][4]
BELIEVED MEMBERS OF THE HEATH TOWN CREW ( HTC) , ATTENDED THE
PRINCE ALBERT PUBLIC HOUSE AND WERE REFUSED ENTRY BY THE DOOR
STAFF, THE MALES IN ATTENDANCE THEN PROCEEDED TO KICK THE DOOR
AND TRY PUSH THEIR WAY INTO THE VENUE WITH FORCE, POLICE WERE csallellot
CALLED AND THEY LEFT PRIOR TG POLICE ARRIVAL. IN ADDITION THE
DOOR STAFF WERE SEEN WEARING STAB PROOF VESTS.

P IS



ERT T B 30T EALY TV S i N S S A~ & CipAUA . ~ FY Y 1 AVRA IR EIRER. oF R
Incigent'Reports, CCTV &tpdate

Sarah Hughes <sarahemmahughes_@hotmail.co.uk>

Y Licensing LOITE LR

FivE Tames (RN IS | 3 a3

Hi Lisa,

Sorry for the delay in correspondance, 'm aware you've spoken to Ryan in fight of the current
de\.lssons we have been mdk,ng i vegards to the sacurity company at Prince Albert o bearn
Diivds Bk ittt Dead Shornian as of late & mitrining the inzident regarts deunite nume rus
It diop Bap tham fn ho eompletad after occurrence of eny incident he is falling on thls &

therefore | have from this waekend until any further decisions hava been made implemented a
i ~F caruritv of wihnm B mals 0 2

I've attached all of the requesiad incident reports for you in regards to the 4 logged incident zt The
Prince Albert on 31/12/2G14-01/01/2015 for your viewing & will bring you across the correlating
CCTV this afternoon.

just to re-confirm, as far as | was aware, in the meeting with had with the department & ourselves,
when in agreement in regards to iD Scanner, it was suggested by Sarah & agreed upar that the iD
Scanner due to the license stating to be scannad on first time to the vanue, o instate this from the
re-opening to ensure that this could ba fully adhered to & by that point have the correct software
irs place.

For some reason the 700 slun Lasn'Usont ovsr fa you, iE's been an issue Tor myself & Clare bafore
nat sending/receiving emaiis from both parties, so 'l access my MacBook once home & re-send
this over to you ASAP.

In regards to the 31st lanuary, Cool It are promoting the closing party for us as "Fond of Chapter

" We for this have used ali the rasidents that have been 2t Prince Albart over the 2 years io
involve all the people that are involved with Prince Albart up untii novr. I've attached the art work
for your viewing, I've also got 2 copy of my Assessment of the event if you waould like this sent over
alsc.

As you know, there are planty of changes occuring at The Prince Albert at current, & Kelly is soon
o be taking over the handling of all events & the correspondence with yourselves an this basis. |

should snon be receiving back from Andrew Potts at Wiight Hasell Solicitors confirmation of my
assignment to DPS by the end of the wee',

I just wanted to say a guick thank you for ail of your suoport over the past 4 & 2 haif months since |
took this job & being so understanding in resards o situation & your subport in the meeting that

Pafie ' Ao /f:

httos://mail.wmoad.local/owalwy licensine @wesi-midlands.onn.police. uk/ 15/01/2013



INCITETI KEPOTLE, LR 1 % & UKL, WY EICeRsIg £age 2012
was held last month & your praises. Finally tnere is structure & @ strong team being implemented
here, so hopefully it'll make both of our fives easier.

Please let me know if there is any more information that you need from us.

Regards,

Sarah-Emma Hughes.

General Manager,
The Prince Albert.

M G
Page 115

httns-mail wimnad local/ows/wy licensine @west-midlands nnn nolice uk/ 15/01/2018



Lisa_ Davies

== > 8 T VR oS e .2

¥ o o PrmTT = |

From: Ryan McGillicuddy <ryan.m@modboxuk.com>
Sent: 16 January 2015 22:21

To: Lisa Davies

Ce: sarah@princealbertwolverhampton.co.uk
Subject: Resent updated Action plan

Good Afternoon Lisa,

Apologies for the delay in this getting to you, [ have no idea why Sarah's email hasn't reached you but it was
sent on the 26/12/2015 1 can send you confirmation of this in a second email if you require.

As discussed today [ have now asked Sarah to hand over licensing responsibility to Kelly.

Kelly is now based in the Prince Albert oftice and will be the point of contact for the venue going forward, [
know you said you would be very happy for Kelly to be the point of contact for The Prince Albert as well as
The Grain Store as her correspondence and efficiency is very good.

I understand there have been issues over the last 12 months in my absence and I can assure vou that afl these
areas are being addressed. The venue is getting a full refurbishment and the management team is being
strengthened as well as myself, Richard and Andrew having an active input into the management of the
business.

it we could meet early next week to discuss The New Prince Albert that would be great as 1 would like to
include everyone on the new management team, so we are all on the same page and happy with the new
direction the business is now moving in.

We plan to instruct solicitors to amend the premises Ticenee uver the next fiw months as I believe we both
feel the licence is outdted for out bisiness model and we have inherited conditions from the previous
Prince Alhert business model.

Action Plan - The Prince Albert Wolverhampton 12/12/2014
Updated 16/01/2015

DPS changeover:

I can now can confirm thai Sarah has completed her course, our solicitors have processed the paperwork for
the DPS changeover and we are awaiting the confirmation of the change.

I will forward the solicitor email confirming this if required.

Hats or caps inside the venue:

Signage has now been put up on the front door explaining no hais will be allowed inside the venue at any
time.

Anyone wearing hats will be refused entry unless they remove it or leave it in the cloakroom which is now
inside the front door pay desk.

ek Aljtise
It has been agreed with licensing that a knife arch would not be necessary if vibrating metal detector search
gloves are used.

I confirm that 2 pairs of search gloves are now in full operation on the venue door and all patrons will be
flly Do enentry wd de eatry o the senoes alongside e senues carrent stringenl search policy.

CCT
The front door facial recognition camera has been replaced and is now working.

Page 1H6 '- p{, 2
P



-Any obstructions wo CCTV have been removed.

ID scanmner:

\ mobile App 1D scanner will be used to build a data base of customers, starting form the relaunch date,
this date was suggested by the inspector at the meeting as it was pointless collecting data from customers
currently as we would be changing the business model and attracting a new more friendly crowd once
relaunched.

Security:

There has been an issue with obtaining incident reports trom the venue head doorman resulting in a delay
from Sarah in sending the reports to licensing and reflecting badly on the efficiency of the venue
managemnent.

The head doorman has been removed with immediate effect and a new head doorman has been selected who
is a compliance manager for Freedom security and rated very highly.

{ trust this action plan meets your requirements and T look forward to seeing you next week.

Kind regards

Ryan McGillicuddy
Managing Director

hittp://modboxuk.com/

Please note: Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message and access to this e-mail
by anyone other than the intended is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient (or responsible for
delivery of the message to such person), you may not use, copy, distribute or deliver to anyone this
message. In such case, you should destroy this message, and notify us immediately. If you have received
this email in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail or telephone and delete the e-mail from any
computer. All reasonable precauiions have been taken to ensure no viruses are present in this e-mail. As our
compatty cannot accept responsibility for any loss or damage arising from the use of this e-mail or
attachments we recommend that you subject these to your virus checking procedures prior to use. The
views, opinions. conclusions and other informations expressed in this electronic mail are not given or
endorsed by the company unless otherwise indicated by an authorised representative independent of this
message.

Paae(H7



(@) weboasis

Incident 315 of 15/03/2015

URN Date Owner LPU beat
315 15/03/72015 02:33 WVR1 WVIC
Initial classification Response Last updated Status
DISORDER IMMEDIATE  15/03/2015 CLOSED
Reported by CALL 999

Caller
Caller
Address

Caller e 1
Phone Ex-Directory N

STAFF

PRINCE ALBERT PH RAILWAY STREET CITY

CENTRE WOLVERHAMPTON.WEST MIDLANDS

0OSGR 391765,298802

Incident FIGHT NOW - SEVEN MALES - MIXED RACES NO AGE - FEMALE ON
Detail THE FLOOR - AMBO NOT NEEDED SHE IS DRUNK NO WEAPONS SEEN
Warning

Markers

Crime

Number

Location

Log updates

Date Time  User Terminal Text
ENGMI0IS 055 8309 YMCH27  NO WEAPONS SEEN
IRO32015 Q255 S450%  YMCH27  Rewied To Radio Operaeris
PMO3201S O2:35 0 54509 YMCH27  CLidata 2. 67519513658
ISR IS GDSS 3E00% 0 YMCH27 1033, 298506, 2514, 2514, 96, 0. O8GB3s
PRO32015 (G2:35 55012 WVERI tneident Transter Accepiad by temminal WVRI
PRGNS 0S5 400 YMCHZT CGRADED MM AS HAPPENING NOW
PRAO3/2015 02F% S4509 0 YMCOCH27 NF
TR (3325 WYR2 WYO7 Agiomatic STA Notification gensrated

13A03/2005 (2:54 U333 WVRI WVOT Despaichad

.,,‘fl

l~J

s
s
A
I~
I
e
o
)
Fi

TR

T ey EIRE T TTeen Tt
fLrciden Bveich o Tormiina!

YMIYMRBIYMREIYVIRD
30342005 G250 (325 WYVR2 IS THERE A DOC NEARRBRY PLS?

L B T T s e E S L . e [
ROVIGIS G2RE 325 WYED Erotdeni Switsh

Hade @ fop 1§

htip://weboasis/Incident.aspx ?irn=313&date=15/03/2015 16/03/2015

IRAG33GES G250 D32a WYR2



SE LA RO Y LI IRIESELE 3 T T apas Ll o

ISI03/2015 02:36 36364 YMR! Incident Swiich Acceped By YMR

IS/O2GE5 GRG0 36364 TAIRY AD22Z Automatie SFRENatiheaton oo tannl

15/03/2015 03:00 56364 YMRI AD22 Despatched

I5/03/2015 03:06 (0323 WVYR2 WVT Arcived at Incident

153/03/2015 0206 32113 WVR3 AD22 Arrived at Incident

15/G3/72015% 03:06 55612 WVYRI Arrive at Incident - Processing Abandoned

15/03/2015 03:07 0325 WVRZ Arrive at Incident Processing Abandoned

15032015 0309 32013 WVR3 WVO7 Redeploved to Incident 343 13/03/15

15/03/2015 03:13  AD22 Alrwave AD22 Left Incident

S om - S LA %(}E%}mwa? P&&% NOIPS COMING

F3/03/2015 03:18 6323 WVRZ EORWARD.

154)3/2015 0318 (325 WVR2 SO SR W@ DQPCICERS

FS03/2015 318 0325 WVRZ GROUP MOVING ON.

ISU3/2015 0318 (31325 WYVR2 incident Closad By

15032615 0318 0323 WVR2 Incident End (Result / Closes

Resources

Rank  Name Cg;(l)ar Dispatched Arrived Left Cancelled Informed g;i’:;}ﬁg ?"?1::1{
2:56 306 3:09 Y
2:36 6 LR !
300 306 213 L

PNC Resulis

No PNC checks have been made against this incident

Incorrect use of this facility may be an offence under the Computer Misuse Act 1990 and the data
dispiayed is subject to the provisions of the Data Protection Act 1998.

For further information please see the WebOASIS Help page.

P D

Page 119

htin-{fwehoasis/ineident asnx 7im=31 5& date=15/03/7015 1603015



incident Report Form mgg@ﬁ SECURITY

Do M50 Bef) 2005
Ve .‘.._!,gn?ﬁcf.éﬁm e
GLRGTLLE ...

Ewert . 43 S S =
Approximate Yime ol inchaent QL2 2;: -
Stanage: oo Dy, . JiblE cOmeti 4 g,{‘e’“f W By
Mg & Prsidan of Pettun Sompisting the Report AERd0w

3ne 2 desoription of what happones

[E cavedt ™ C\gn\_—feﬂ-ﬁ.ﬂ b bgen g o t‘ru_u.,:) 3 PTE Pl i, ]
-
! .

1 .
?"ﬁ;_;;r_- § b E'ﬁfffh’-l‘i | e et ;3,{: g ?ré‘."'&%:‘:‘f'} Sl gaak ®orle

. t 5 . |
[ Yiewrs £ P [ st Liq 7 PR N 'L L-\ B t C% P 13 kj
e T P B N % T et 3 painl Ve 106
i

&7 men (:":',,‘M‘#fﬂﬂ'j LA Yeen  paliach QR0 (ar paie

[ :.S‘Jg.\-nﬁce o e A
= ke e SITERC A £h s, - o
Yy < 5.7 C‘s{?’k('?‘" ;} }l—ﬁfn

atrencheall on ;k.?}P@;;—,_{-"’v Flre olard -

= . T
oot avgorn runt® P S ey eftend hospisd (Who [ needen) admanicloid ot i?
3
A . . I -

Y e _",r-"""'f
Siged: . ;g,f/ —
T Completed 7% - DV

ALL [REEENT REFORTS ARE [0 GE COMPLETED AT TRE EHD OF THE JGHT & sunn TTED BYEDATELY T2
WY LCERSNGENEST-RANLARDS PR FOLICE UK

>

Page 120

Aer 17



Incident Report Form FREEDOM SECURITY

Date: /f’ﬂﬂﬁf’{ﬂfﬁff .........................................................
Venue: ...% ﬁﬁ(ﬂ((”f@f/fMWf/&Wm ........
Event: /éZﬂMZ/

Approximate Time of Ir_lcident:. 5&@(4’/} f 6’0"5’6’5’&:&1
Manager on Duty: Jmfmhﬁﬂgﬂff ............................ -
Name & Position of Person Completing the Report: 4@'«.4/-% éfﬁ(pf/./mé)%/.

Give a descripfion of what happened:

Arran Males,'one agea RN
MUAClilar Hadd A & ClEar? BLesert agnor 570/73. che é;/zef

THCG fdd @ Lo fhiet comtr 2 6 7 i
¢y it e £ Black miaker €7 wadle meade, o,
w2/ éggﬂp/gm 5/4,20, ShGrtshaieniady  admald O

U wrntd male opps o Spy

Hhe 1orGE Aian ma ke et s,

CIATU o5 WL o
the afmeginere & |alked B1E 2 flat mater € 7,

6= 20 munis Laiter Muld 6 € o/her GLar Wy
LC AT ca Wice pted comisnp / il ¢

A £y 5 / NHC Ewardetnd ¢ccudsr

ﬂﬂ%fiﬂ%ﬂ‘fuf HLe cndavicliigdy £

A agprocimatily 200 am o mngr diegement bwle oul beticen tow
ly (af? 307/ Edey 07ttt ca

. e P WCS ey
80% with u large biutd, b 7-Et Lusth c’Z-/t?}’l?jZJf(m’ . rd

PUAL Wad afmrad e rEce, ?e?/’fﬁ‘ GGt T o h a to %fwé’c/ €
G eyt 199 119 mﬁgyﬂfmgﬂﬂm ‘
Phe &ifé?/f‘c’/)? et é’[[ﬁ’/(‘(_f&&ﬂ%’) 577% ‘f/%’a/r’ %me Gecorreinficgoc &
_ _ NG LHTCrxd. 17 € A
B (/ A maate, nam el Mokt

; 7 A L ’
o mémper ff{afxﬁ?/&(///ﬁ CHSE, cy 1er cedlirimung ol ty &fg’;{g f,g o
. , _ 579 527/( /¢ QoI
1hee) decd ciingutyenstance UE 0 Iedse b

b | z Led ok onds e forace €
Dy, Mf?z%f L8 GpIiig Ied 1ot 16 dlitigrenment per € iy on ¢ i e

Gy dgaint wrnek (FLYy Sl %ﬁzﬁ% 'ﬁ*ﬁf W%}-,%@Wi/fzww

—— I
Was anyone hurt? And did they attend hospital (Who (if needed) administered first aid)? .

e encinidod get e nere bleed Lid ¢ an srate ST
mele. Bt Gid ol feral bl codie vy

i

77&{”7’ AU

Signed: ........ 1/%

...............................................

Time Completed: ..¢4 /G2 L2048 ...............

ALL INCIDENT REPORTS ARE TO BE COMPLETED AT THE END OF THE MIGHT & SUBMITTED MMMEDIATELY TO
WV_LICENSING@WEST-MIDLANDS.PPN.POLICE.UK

N
Page

o 2



FLINTS Printing

Page 1 of 1

I Restricted i
| West Midlands Police command and centrol report
]Bef Mo ||Dim Cccurred ”Time Cceurred [Incident Type
253 {lo5-APR-15 fo1:51:00 DISORDER
Crime Number —| Beat |.SIG Warnings -
WVIC Il l
SR PRINCE ALBERT PH,RAILWAY STREET,CITY CENTRE-WOLVERHAMPTON-WEST
MIDLANDS,
Caller: j
Callar Add: R
Caller Tel. No.:
Final
Classification.:
5 |[Detail HVIA LINK  ASKING TO REMOVE MALE FROM A A
§ Time Date Update
= |fo1:51:23 05-04-15 20251 Automatic STM Notification generated
- |lo1:51:23 1{l05-04-15 |20251 Despatched ]
3 [lo1:51:38 [l05-04-15 ||WVK10 CURRENTLY HAVE PIC |
5 Josan {05-04-15 |[7008 Automatic STM Notification generated [
= for:51:41 05-04-15 7008 Despatched
~ |lot:51:46 05-04-15 FOOTWALKERS WILL HEAD TOWARDS
” |lo1:52:10 05-04-15 _ ][20117 Automatic STM Notification generated
= {for:52:10 05-04-15 ||21182 Automatic STM Notification generated [
[01:52:10 [(05-04-15 [9916 Automatic STM Notification generated
01:52:10 05-04-15 20117 Despatched
01:52:10 05-04-15 21182 Despatched
01:52:10 [05-04-15 9916 Despatched H
l01:56:40 [l05-04-15 [20117 Arrived at Incident |
{lo1:56:40 [l05-04-15 119916 Arrived at Incident
= |92:26:43 05-04-15 IIIncident Transferred by terminal WVR2 to WVSDESK
5 02:26:43 05-04-15 |[FOrR UPDASTES
= (l02:26:43 05-04-15 |[Incident Transfer ]
% |o2:36:21 [65-04-15 |[incident Transfer Accepted by terminal WvSD1 ]
= |[02:40:24 Jfo5-04-15 20117 Left Incident
> ll02:45:16 05-04-15 [21182 Assigned to wvo7
= |jp2:45:30 05-04-15 |[2916 Assigned to wvMss
% |loz:a7:15 |[05-04-15 J[MALE RENOVED - NO ISSUES
;E 02:47:17 05-04-15 |£\LResources Leave Scene-Dispatch Cancelled etc
f 02:47:26 05-04-15 ufncident Closed By Terminal WVR2
= |[o2:47:26 |lo5-04-15 Incident End (Result - Close)
Restricted
ra (D
Page 122 Doy Al
#f
https://zrisp02.wmpad.local/flints/FlintsApp/MainApp.htm?APP=c6bca8e8-1594-44c... 02/07/2015



Sarah Haghes <sarahemmahughes @hotmail.co.uk>
Sun 05/04/2015 02:45

To:

WYV Licensing:

T attuchment

3% vieiPreview

Hi Lisa, Please find incident report for The Prince Albert attached. The area of which this
happenred currently isn't available to view in CCTV as I've had 2 power box short circuit
tonight & I've lost my stairwell cameras & lighting; I'll arrange for this to be corrected next
week. | do have the footage of the individual being removed from the building, & the front
door footage/high definition cameras, & 1'll run through the ID Scans & find out his name for
vou.t'm off next week untlii the following Monday, but Ryan will be contactable & so will
Samantha Richards, & the team at Freedom Security.

Regards,

Fealede sl sk e et e s sk R R R R Rk el o el e s e o e e el e o o ok o s R o e e e o

WY Licensing
Tue 07/04/2015 13:33
Sent Items

Good morning Sarah, Can you let me have the incident report in a different format, our system is
not opening it.

Also the cctv that accompanies the Incident, it would be interesting to see If you can provide the
males details from your id system as this wiil be the fisrt opportunity toi see if it is functioning
well. Also can you come back to me and let me know if you have facllitated the changes the fire
advisor has asked you to change please.

Kind regards
Lisa

Akt Edb Atk Ak kit bt dd bbbt itk ibbkbhibkthhihtehididih ik dihthidhdhididhidkihhtt ikt

Sarah Hughes <sarahemmahughes_@hotmail.co.uk>
e GT042BLS 1 3:35

Hi Lisa, [do that's fine I'll contact someone at the office & get them to send it over to you
ASAP. Someone's going through the ID's now to source the individual.

Ryan is dealing with the changes as I'm off this week, he will be the best person to contact in
regards to this.

Regards,

Sarah-Emma Hughes.

General Manager.

The Prince Albert Wolverhampton.
Tel: 07472 326 975

...........................................................................................................

Page 123

A 22



WYV Licensing
Tue 07/04/2015 13:37
Sent Items

Tos

Thanks Sarah, have a good week off.
Lisa

CHAEBEN SRR DC LR DO SRRSO P OSSR RS LR S NS E DR RS RIS SRR SO AL T AL DB IES
Hi Sarah,

Fve spoken with Visa today regarding the fire officer and explained I'm dealing with that.
Can you tell me where I can find the incident report from and I will resend it to Lisa.
Thanks

Ryan Mcgiilicuddy

M 07968 352 428
Sent from my iPhone

yaqe 124



FLINTS Printing

DU

LTH W GI0Z L0/t

SRR NP EIEM U0 pOTE SITAYEG 08D S LN

Page 1 of 1

L Restricted _I - :
West Midlands Police command and control report [ ¢,

Ref No Date Occurred _ |[Time Occurred |[Incident Type |

271 12-APR-15 01:42:00 |[p1SORDER

Crime Number Beat SIG Warnings

| _[lwvic

- —— PRINCE ALBERT PH,RAILWAY STREET,CITY CENTRE-WOLVERHAMPTON-WEST

MIDLANDS,

Caller: 4 !
[Caller Add; I

[Caller Tel. No.: (

Final ]
Classification.:

|Detail IIMALE PLAYING UP

[ Time ]L Date |L Update

[01:48:06 |[12-04-15 IIFOR YOU

|01:48:06 [12-04-15 Incident Transfer ]
|01:50:33 12-04-15 Transferred- but not accepted _ |
01:51:41 12-04-15 IHALE TN CUSTODY. FOR DD [0 BETAILS A5 OF YET |
02:27:32 12-04-15 WVK11 Assigned to WVD61

[02:27:47 [[12-04-15 [WvKi11 Assigned to 21254

l02:27:54 |{12-04-15 [[wvK11 Assigned to wvM31
'102:23:11 [12-04-15 [WVK11 Assigned to WVS41

02:29:39 12-04-15 Incident Transferred by terminal WVR3 to WVSDESK

02:29:39 12-04-15 FOR YOU

02:29:39 |[12-04-15 Jitncident Transfer

@30:30 "12-04—15 ”Mdent Transfer Accepted by terminal WvSD1 _|
102:30:33 [12-04-15 [NOTED |
02:38:46 12-04-15 WVM34 Left Incident

03:28:53 12-04-15 Overdue Time Reached

03:34:45 [t12-04-15 |Overdue Time Reached

[03:35:55 12-04-15 [Overdue Time Reached ]
[03:44:03 12-04-15 Overdue Time Reached |
{03:47:05 12-04-15 PIC 20GA-2308-2015
[03:47:56 12-04-15 [Incident Closed By Terminal WVSD1

[03:47:56  |[12-04-15 |[Incident End (Resutt - Ciose) |
|01:42:59 l12-04-15  |[WvM34 Arrived at Incident |
[01:43:04 [[12-04-15 [WvK11 Redeployed from Incident 200 12-04-15 ]
01:43:04 {12-04-15 [WVK11 Automatic STM Notification generated F
01:43:04 12-04-15 |WVK11 Despatched
I 01:43:17 12-04-15 HV_E-ll Arrived at Incident

[01:43:25 [12-04-15 [ONE UNDER ARREST

|Inc1dent Transferred by terminal WVR3 to WVSDESK

lo1:45:45 [12-04-15 JIFor vou — |
01:45:45 |[12-04-15 |[incident Transfer |
[01:47:59  J[12-04-15 |[Transferred- but not accepted

[01:48:06 [112-04-15 |[incident Transferred by terminal WVR3 te WVSDESK |

Restricted
£
Page Dré' e
¢ &
https://zrisp02. wmpad.local/flints/FlintsApp/Main App.htm?APP=c6bca8e8-1594-44¢...  02/07/2015



PLINID Prinmng

0 DAL

(PLTTRGZ o3 HpnY 3O CRIEM U0 B6TE STIAYC S0SH SINTL AG 9T197 48 gT0Z/20/2n

https://zrisp02. wmpad.local/flints/FlintsApp/MainApp.htm?APP=c6bca8e8-1594-44c...

Page 1 o1 2

I West Mldlands Pelice command and contro! report

[Ref No Date Ilee |lZncident Yype
[323 19-APR-15 [02:53:00 || EE GRS
[Crime Number |[Beat SIG Warnings

[fwvac ' ‘

bt "PRINCE ALBERT PH,RAILWAY STREET,CITY CENTRE-WOLVERHAMPTOR-
: WEST MIDLANDS,

Caller: 'r-G AMEO, 258

[catier add: || ' <

Caller Tei. No.: | 30— o

Final r . A

Classification.: _3
s -‘,quwmnrp AFID GREVT T2 ATIETIDANICE TG 20VE OLD MALE rm - B

TAKEN MDMA  NOT RESPcwhﬁ- -«w SECURITY WITH HIFL MO WITH |

| Time " Date : Update ' kL

[02:53:08 {[19-04-15 Routed To Radio Operator(s) '

02:53:09 |l19-04-15 Changed Incident Location From PRINCE ALBERT PH -
[02:53:09 |L9-04-15 [RAILWAY STREET CITY CENTRE-WOLVERHAMPTON-WEST_ o |
02:53:09 19-04-15_____ |IMIDLANDS : ' e ]
02:53:12 19-04-15 ||AGGRESSIVE

02:53:29 19-04-15 ' [Cal!er Details Amended from AMBO LOG 258

02:53:29 19:04-15 ___ ||(EXDIRECTORY ) OTHER : P |
|02:53§8 19-04-15 Tlﬂ:_dent Transfer Accepted by fterminal WVRl |
il02:54:30 Jiz9-0a-15 [GRADED EARLY - CONCERNS FOR SAFETY
02:54:31 li5-04-15 [NFI e
{l02:54:32 Jlto0a-15 OFF LINE -

[02:55:20 19-04-15 |[30953 Automatic tic STM Notification generated ]
02:55:20 19-04-15 1130953 Despatched ]
02:55:24 16-04-15 [[30953 Arrived at Incident -

02:57:54 19-04-15 |20083 Automatic STM Notification generated

[2:57:54 [19-04-15 [20083 Despatched ]
03:04:13 [[19-04-15 _ ][incident Transfer to WVSD2 failed - Not Logged On

03:04:19 l19-04-15  [incident Transferred by terminal WVRL to WVSDESK

03:04:19 19-04-15 [UPDATE

[03:04:19 19-04-15 [incident Transfer |
fo3:05:59  |[19-04-15 10 T

|03:06:55 ~|[19-04-15 Incident Transfer Accepted by terminal WVSD1 _ ]
[03:07:12 [[19-04-15 NO TRACE ) _ o ' |
[p3:12:35 15-04-15 . - |
[03:13:20 19-04-15 o TRACE. I
[03:21:40 |[19-04-15 al ' - T
[03:52:13 [19-04-15 [[30953 Left Inciucni

[04:19:39 [i9-04-15

04:21:03 [19-04-15

|200 3 Arrived at Incident _ : |

|[30083 AT HEW £ROSS WITH MALE THE MALE 15 HEAVIEY

|04.29_. 48

[04 21:08 " 9-04-15 HJMTQXICATED

19-04-15 "AII Resources Leave Scene—Dlspatch Cancelied etc

e - e

06:27:29 ”19-04—15

ToAs R Be

|@:zs 15-04-15 |[20083 Arrived at Incident =——— 1
[05:24:28 [13-04-15 ___||ONE UNDER ARREST FOR BOP - |
]06:14:55 [19-04-15 ||Overdue Time Reached I
06:16:43 _ |[19-04-15 |[on noteD B ||

- 1

PeREZED

02/07/20&” Qlt



FLINTS Printing Page 2 0f 2

Jub:1b:43 19-014-15 [&)D NOIED

e d s PIC - 1 'MALE
06:27:29 19-04-15 JH e -

27e¢ BEES N THE e ATUET T f Al a0 T
06:27:29 19-04- 15 AI EVERIIIS ity |
-~ e AND HAS CONSUMED UNKNOWN SUBSTANCE THAT STAFF

BELIEVE

06:27:29 19 04- 15 |[rosE MDMA THE MALE HAS BEEN TAKEN TO NEW CROSS |

HOSPITAL BY PARAMEDICS FOR TREATMENT STAFF AT 1
PRINCE

ALBERT HAVE IDENTIFIED ANOTHER MALE WHO WAS
ALSO

06:27:29 T IINTOXICA‘I:ED- HE HAS BEEN SEARCHED

ri— "19_0 415 [[ATER LIAISING WITH PS CAUSER- 1 HAVE ATTENDED
[06:27:20  19-04-15  |[CROSS AND FOUND—_____IN A TREATMENT ROOM HE IS

i, 7=y L ICLEARLY UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF SOMETHING
06:27:29 L8 Q4 15 THROUGHOUT

HIS STAY IN HOSPITAL HE HAS BEEN UNRULY AND
OBNOXIOUS

TOWARDS STAFF HE HAS THEN SUDDENLY JUMPED UP
AND RUN

19-04-15 IAWAY FROM HOSPITAL AS I WAS DEALING WITH

,06:27:29 19 04-15

06:27:29 19-04-15

06:27:29 19-04-15

06:27:29 19-04-15

06:27:29 T 2

[06:27:29 _ |[19-04-15  ][PERSON STAFF FEAR THAT HE PRESENTED A DANGER TO |
|06:27:29 19-04-15 HIMSELF DUE TO HIS INTOXICATION THE MALE HAS BEEN

FOUND A SHORT DISTANCE FRGM HOSPITAL AND HAS
[BEEN

[06:27:29 19-04-15 ARREST ED FOR BOP _ . |
|06:29 148 19-04-15 All Resources Leave Scene-Dispatch Cancelled etc
:06:30:09 T9-04—_15 Incident Closad By Terminal WvSD1 '

06:30:09 19-04-15 _[lincident End (Resuit - Close)

[66:27:29 19-04-15

Restricted

e (G

Page 127

https://zrisp02.wmpad.local/flints/FlintsApp/MainApp.htm? APP=c6hcage8-1594-44c... 02/07/2015



FLINTS Printing

Page 1 of'1

Restricted |

West Midlands Police cemmand and control report

Ref No

Date Occurred

Time Occurred [[Zncident Type

237

26-APR-15

02:19:07 MISCELLANEOUS

I[Crime NMumber | Beat

SIG Warnings

[ Wwwic

|

J— —"PRINCE ALBERT PH,RAILWAY STREET,CITY CENTRE-WOLVERHAMPTON-WEST
MIDLANDS,
|Caller: 5
[Caller Add: |L |
Caller Tel. No.: || i
Final
Classification.:
» |[Detail JIFIGHT IOUTSIDE THE PRINCE ALBERT |
'in | Tima it Date I Update |
5 |loz:19:14 |[26-04-15 |IWVV5 Arrived at Incident |
|92:19:18 26-04-15 WVK11 Redeployed from Incident 158 26-04-15 j
02:19:18 26-04-15 WVK11 Automatic STM Notification generated ]
02:19:18 26-04-15 WVK11 Despatched
02:23:24 {26-04-15 |[FROM OFFICERS ON ARRIVAL OF POLICE- ALL FROM OFFICERS ON ARRIVAL OF POLICE: ALL MEMBERS LEFF. |
" |lo2:23:38 |[26-04-15 ”LO(‘AT[DN NO DISORDER- NO COMPLAINTS- NO OFFENCES- I
= |02:23:44 26-04-15 |[NG FURTHER POLICE ACTION REQUIRED
f l02:23:47 26-04-15 JJal Resources Leave Scene-Dispatch Cancelled etc
= |fozza:00 26-04-15 Incident Closed By Terminal WVR1
? [02:24:00 [26-04-15 Incident End (Result - Close)
z Restricted
3
3
=
3

https://zrisp02.wmpad.local/flints/Flints App/MainApp. htm?APP=c6bca8e8-1594-44c. .

Pagm |

N 2S

02/07/2015



PYIQT ¥ SI0T/ QD

{TATTRaE el NONY 37 ORI UG Gulh GHIAVE 950

FLINTS Printing Page 1 of' 1

l[_ Restricted !

- West Midlands Police command and control report i A

|Ref No Im Time Occiuirred |[Incident Type I

{90 l16-MAY-15 [00:47:32 |[DIsorDER |

[Crime Mumber JIBea_t |SIG Warnings

[ [wvic I |

Iéaﬁ . I|\>‘|er\|(:|5 ALBERT PH,RAILWAY STREET,CITY CENTRE-WOLVERHAMPTON-WEST

IDLANDS,

[Caller: |[MALE

[Caller Add: |

Caller Tel. No.: l
E—
|[Classification.:

[Detail |{2. MALES FIGHTING OUTSIDE BELOW, ]
" Time " Date [ Update

@:48:02 I16—05-15 Routed To Radio Operator(s)

|00:48:02 16-05-15 CLI data: 02- 07511075832 |
00:48:02 |16-05-15 1[392200- 299096- 2646- 2646- 90- 0- OSGB36 |
[00:48:05 [16-05-15 |Ino wEeaPoNs- |
{00:48:06 ||l16-05-15 |Incident Transfer Accepted by terminal WVR1

[o0:48:15 |[16-05-15 NOW SAYING NOT SURE IF THEY ARE FIGHTING OR MESSING
i[@:48:16 [t6-05-15 ABOUT ]
[00:48:21 |l16-05-15 [NOT SURE OF IC CODE I
00:48:26 ll16-05-15 " [[wvs63 Automatic STM Notification generated

[00:48:26 [[16-05-15 |[Wvs63 Despatched

[00:48:28 |[16-05-15 WVSE3 Already Despatched

00:48:30 16-05-15 WVM6E0 Automatic STM N-atification generated

00:48:30 16-05-15 WVM60 Despatched i
00:48:35 16-05-15 [[CALLER CAN GIVEN NO FURTHER INFORMATION IE CLOTHING
00:48:42 [16-05-15 [31349 Automatic STM Notification generated

[00:48:42 |[16-05-15 [31349 Despatched

00:48:43 16-05-15 |WVV5 Automatic STM Notification generated ]
00:48:43 ﬁ—w WVV5 Despatched B |
00:48:41 [16-05-15 ]IWISHES TO REMAIN ANONYMOUS

[00:48:43 ||l16-05-15 NFI CALLER OFF LINE

|00:48:50 16-05-15 IMMEDIATE - FIGHT IN PROGRESS

00:48:56 16-05-15 [wvvs Already Despatched ~

[00:49:03  |[i6-05-15 [Wvvs Arrived at Incident

[[00:49:08 |[t6-05-15 [WVV5 Already At Incident

00:49:18 [[16-05-15 WVM60 Arrived at Incident

00:49:48 |[16-05-15 WVS63 Arrived at Incident

[00:49:52 |[16-05-15 |[No TRACE

[00:49:54 16-05-15 |[All Resources Leave Scene-Dispatch Cancelled etc

[o0:49:53 [16-05-15 |[NOTHING ON ARRIAVL “ ]
[00:50:04  |[16-05-15 |[incident Closed By Terminal WVR2 ]
[00:50:04 16-05-15 fincident End (Result - Close)

[00:56:04 16-05-15 ___ |[Resource at Scene - Processing Abandoned 1

Restricted
G\
Fage 129 Aep Ab

https://zrisp02.wmpad.local/fiints/FlintsApp/Main App. htm?APP=c6bca8e8-1594-44c... 02/07/2015



FLINES Printing

UG POTUL

19l A

7
[

3510 pETY SHIAVC S0 SENTT:S Al

W} 9/

6L TvOF

Pagelot 1

L Restricted
‘ West Midlands Police command and control report _
Ref No |[Date Occurred  Ifrime Gccurred [[Incident Type z
Il [7-maY-15 00:06:22 |MisceLtaneous [
Crime Number -| Beat SIG Warnings B [
[wac ] — ]

Location

PRINCE ALBERT PH,RAILWAY STREET,CITY CENTRE-WOLVERHAMPTON-WEST

MIDIANDS,
||_C__aller: WVM30
[caller Add: [

[calter Tel. No.: ||

Final
Classification.:

Detail

male has had a fit

Time _“ Date IL Update
I[00:06:25 |[17-05-15 |[WVM30 Arrived at Incident
“00:05:31 [[17-05-15 ASKING FOR AN AMBO
{00:08:02 [17-05-15 AMBO LOG 16
(00:08:37 1?—05—15 Incident Transferred by terminal WVR3 to WVSDESK
00:08:37 17-05-15 [FOR UPDATES
00:08:37 [[17-05-15 |lIincident Transfer
00:08:40 |[17-05-15 [Incident Transfer Accepted by terminal WvSD2
[00:58:41 I117-05-15 Qverdue Time Reached
|00:58:55 17-05-15 Respurces Dealing with this Incident Enquiry ]
00:59:15 17-05-15 Send Short Text Message |
|00:59:23 17-05-15 ”—TM SENT REQUESTING UPDATE
01:49:35 }{17-05-15 [Overdue Time Reached
01:50:54 [l17-05-15 AWAITING UPDATE
{02:41:23 17-05-15 Overdue Time Reached |
02:44.17 17-05-15 Resources Dealing with this Incident Enquiry
02:44:24 |‘17—05-15 "Resources Dealing with this Incident Enquiry
[02:44:46 |[17-05-15 |[Send Short Text Message
[02:44:48 [17-05-15 |[sTM SENT |
[03:01:12 17-05-15 J[wvM30 Redepioyed to Incident 348 17-05-15 [
03:34:55 17-05-15 |[Overdue Time Reached
03:35:06 |[17-05-15 __|[Resources Dealing with this Incident Enquiry
[03:35:32 117-05-15 Send Short Text Message |
l[o3:35:35 [17-05-15 [STM SENT |_
04:26:01 17-05-15 __ |{Overdue Time Reached
04:44:04 |[17-05-15 FROW M30_ THE AMBEO ARRIVED AND TOOK THIG MALE TO |
[04:44:04 [17-05-15 HHOSPITAL NO OFFENCES LOG CAN BE CLOSED |
04:44:39 17-05-15 l No Resources Attached to this Incident
04:44:51 17-05-15 [llncident Closed By Terminal WvSD2
[04:44:51 |[+7-05-15 [Incident End (Result - Close) ]
Restricted
P
Page 130 e g?
https://zrisp02. wmpad.local/flints/FlintsApp/MainApp. htm?APP=c6bcale8-1594-44¢... 02/07/2015



FLINTS Printing Page 1 of 1

Restfictec_l l
_West Midlands Police cammand and control report
Ref No |[Date Occurred  |[Time Occurred  |[incident Type
175 |[25-MAY-15 01:45:00 FISCELLATIEOUS o || 8
Crime Number j Beat SIG Warnings l
[ WVIC |
‘L ccation PRINCE ALBERT PH,RAILWAY STREET,CITY CENTRE-WOLVERHAMPTON-WEST
| MIDLANDS,
[Caller: ' ]
[Caller Add: fjwv,
Caller Tel. Ne.:
z:::lsiﬁcation.: _‘
“Eetail ' RIGATED - LOLLA
= | Time Date I Update
01:45:47 25-05-15 Incident Allocation - Processing abandoned
5 [ouas5a  |25-05-15 31349 Automatic STM notification generated |
g 01:45:54 |[25-05-15 31349 Allocated to Incident B [_
= |o1:47:00 25-05-15 [IFEMALE 1S 24YRs ]
= |jo1:48:58 25-05-15
> |lo1:49:25 25-05-15
~ [lo1:49:36 I25-05-15 AMBO 223 1
- (101:50:01 |25-05-15 WVS63 Autornatic STM notification generated ]
= |loL:50:01 [25-05-15 |[wvs63 Allocated to Incident ]
:’1 [01:50:26 25-05-15 ‘lIncident Transferred by terminal BNSD3 to WVRAD
9_3 [01:50:26 25-05-15 [YOUR OFFICERS DEALING
Y |lo1:50:26 |25-05-15 Incident Transfer ]
f—‘? 01:50:32 I|25—05-15 Incident Transfer Accepted by terminal WVR1 j
= [oz:07:25 25-05-15 T : ' M
Z |lo2:07:29 25-05-15 e ; : I —— o
::: [02:14:23 25-05-15 I|AII Resources Leave Scene-Dispatch Cancelled etc
; 02:14:42 [{25-05-15 Incident Closed By Terminal WVR1 |
; 02:14:42 I[25-05-15 Incident End (Result - Close) l
’g Restricted
.
=

Pa (€2

Page 131 Qﬁ,.o’zg

hitps://zrisp02.wmpad.local/flints/F lintsApp/MainApp . htm?APP=c6bca8e8-1594-44c...  02/07/2015



WA S S B T et Pame ol

~i]

B

> <
I =

it i

\ |

1 Y
)
=L

Incident 474 of 14/06/2015

WebOASIS

RN Date Owmer L.PU beat
174 14/06/2015 04:08 WV SD2 WVKA
Initial classification Response 1.ast npdated Status
DISORDER IMMEDIATE  15/06/2015 CLOSED
Reported
by
Caller
Caller
Address

Caller o .
Phone Ex-Directory

CALIL 999

Location PRUSNCT ATBERT PR A WAY STRITEOITY
‘ CENSREM OB VERHANMPIONWEST AHDLANDS
OSGR '
) MALE ASKIGN FOR POLICE TO PRINCE ALBERT
Incident
Detail SAIDAND DOV T 2 IM GOING TO PUT THE PHONE DOWN NOW
Warning
Markers

Crime
Number

[.og updates

Date Time User  Terminal Text
FROAA20ES Do S1239 YME! DUWN NOV
PROAGES e FIIRG YALED Fovgad o fadin Dpeinnas.
PG 20T DY S123 0 YMIEL CLEdat T MOBILE,

YME] Il T4y Tonshd B9, Do % B RGHELA

YSE] LINE S5 ENT
TOATZ0ES Ganres FIZAY YAME! CALLEF JLEARED

—_—adr %

WO ki B3042 0 WVRI Incsdan: Transior Aceopiad by wmnnal WVRI

413 BRI YME: NOGOTheR {ALLS
230 WVRS WAVOT Redevie ed irom Incllons 289 140517
-0 T EXigs vy P Mabiontiea RS U
§47G0/ 2005 199G 3xigs WwWVR:
T e S50 W R

Pagptg2(E)

hit/fweboasis/Incident.aspx im=474& date=1406/2015 15/06/

WOLVERHAMPTON.. . MALE TALKING Q FEMALE. Bl Tae BEL1H T

[

015



WeRTEXS S o

PRS00 D4y
PAOG/260S ud: §1

F/062015 04:10
[4A06/2015 (4010
14/06/2015 04:14
141503015 0401

PRG0S 04001

14705 24515 (31

14062015 04012
PROSZRER g0
P03 E s
672015 G

IAS2013 (1514
PHOG/ Z0 S OlgF
FARGIZ015 Gd:15
EHOG/2015 G4:]s
1496/2005 (4:1Y
PHOSTOES (2%
G015 G408
PN A 0l 2.

FHOE/2GTS (4:37

4
S lﬁh(;;
{i
32105

S213
57637

WV
WVYRI
WVRI
WVEL
YMRI
WVR2
WYR3

WYVRS

YMEL
Y MR
YMR}
YMR!
Airvave
WVR?
WVR32
WVR3
YMR2
WVRIE
WVR!
WYVERI
WYVRI
WVRI

WAV

WYVERI

WYRI

W VR
WVEK
WYEIL
WVRi
WYRS
WVEX
Yo VR:
WYER3
WVET
WVER

ANY EOK:

Padent Swotckesedl Sansn
VRIS 2 YN AR

ANY DOG

Incident Swiich

Incident Switch Accepted By YAIR]

WYV Aotonatic STM Neitfication vorersiod
WVVI Despatchad

THIS ISONLY 1 CALL WE HAVE HAD FROM

THE PREMISES

ANO BACKGROUND DISORDER HEARD
sl Autompaiic STM gotifization vorn ol

ADLB2 Allocuted by mcidens

ADAZ WHLL MOXNITOR ¢

WVVT Arrived at Incident

TG0 TA ACK

WVOT Redeployed o Incident 483 145615

WYV Bedeplovad o Incidont $32 14406/13

AD3Z Allocation Cana;ei_ied

WVYMIS Automatic STA natification gensrated
CVAMIS Aliocatad 1o Inciden

WY NS Allecarin OUaneotiod

WYVOT Awomatic STV notification gererated

WVOT ALl

Bl i fmeident

tnvideet Transfer Bage
ALL PARTIES REFUSED 10O CO-OFER ATE
WITH POLICE -

THIRD PARTY CALL - NOTHING FURTHER
FOR POLICE

Incidan: Close/Resal:

1 - Mu AT

k . B Fad : D e R & . T
Al Resnvrees Leave SceneMisparch Cencelied cie

Imcidens Clesad By Terminal WVRI

Incident End (Rasvic 7 Ciose:

htin-/iwehnacidInecident azny Pirn=d 74 & Adata= OG0T S Iamemni g



Web JASIS incident view

14/06/201 58
4062015
TN/ 2615
F406/2011 5
406/2013
140672015

PO 2005

14/06/2015
F4A6/261 5

14/06/2015

P4/00/201 8

14062015

VHOC/2015
14/0672G18
VG2 LS

i4/06/2015

FHOR0LE 2

144450/201 5

OS5/ 2615

F4G6/201 3

PAO6/2G1S

14/06/2015

Y470/ 2015

LH06/2015

[ Yoas20i

1406/2015
FHOH 2015

THO62G]R

hitp:/fweboasis/Incident.aspx Yirn=41748&date=14/06/2015

Il
i

2126

2126

2126

21258

Bl il
(R R
=

1
i

X

33003
33003
ZiK32
21832
21832
21832
21832

,,,,,,

WVE3
WVR3
WVR?
WVR2
WYR2
WVR2
WVH2
WVRI
WVRIE
WVERI
WYR]

WVRI

WV

WVR]
WVSD?2

BESD2
BESD?2
BESD2
BESD2

CE3

")
vy
Leid

WebOASIS

Weh{}ASIS

WebOASIS

WebOASIS

Web(ASIS

WenlpASIS
WehOASIS
BNSL7T
BNSD7

Page 3 of 4

&

WVMI6 MAKING ENQS.

Incident Close/Kesult Folled (St At Scened
Incident End (Result / Clase}

WVMAS Left Inciden:

Incident Closed By Tenninal WVR2
Incideat Fnd (Result / Ciose)

The following was entered afier the Incident was
Closed

Re-Opened by WVR1

WAV MIO Arrived ot Incidaae

Incident Transterred by terminal WVRI to
WVEDESK

OR UPDATES AND BREQUEST FEOM
OFFICER
Incident Transier
Inciderd Transfer Accepied by werminal WVSD2

FROM WVMAS, LOCATED SCENE AT PRINCE
ALBERTPH. |.4iTS

S REQUESTING Fsi
THIS IS IN CONNECTION WITH

This incident sdded o 8OO §ist for section WV

CAN OFFICERS PRESERVE THIS AREA, IS
NIGHTS BOOKING

CHN AT 2230

HAVE CONDUCTED CCTV ENQURIES AND
HAVE FOUND AN

INCIDENT INVOLVING THE [P WHICH
TAKES PLACE AT 0462

HOURS WHERE THE [P GETS PUSHED AND
PUNCHED. THISCCTVY

WILL 3E AVAILABLE TOMORROW AT (530
HOURS 13N

13/06/2015, 1 HAVE ARRNAGED TO COLLECT
ITFROM DPS

SARAH HUGHES AT THIS TIME. SCENE LOG
WILL BE LEFT IN

SERGEANTS OFFICE AT WV.
Resources Deading with this Incidem Enguin

esenrces Dealing with this Incident Enquiry

(Page

15/06/2015



WebOASIS incident view

1470672015 22:41
1410672015 22:4]
14/06/2015 22:41
H406/20158 22:44
14/416/2015 22:56
14/06/2015 23:07
140672015 23:24
I5/06/2015 00:01
F5/06/2015 Dt
I5/06/2015  00:04
FSO6/2005 00:04
1S/06/2015 00:12
FS06/2005 0014
I5/06/2015 00:18
E306/2015 00:1%
15/06/2015 00:18

Resources

Rank ;. Deme

PC
PC
INSP
&C
P
PC
PC
PC
PC
P

Crv

PNC Results

30256 BNSD7
54256 BNSIY
50256 BNSD7
7349 WFRES4
7349 WFRES4
56337 WVR3
51852 CF3
51852  CF3
51832 CF3
51852  CF3
51852 CF3
56337 WVR3
Svscon  SYSCUNZ
3750 WVSD4
3750 WVSI
3750 WVSD4
Collar
No
4:10
e 3
? 411
i3:37
2241

Page 4 of 4

WVM 34 Automatic STM Netification generaed
WVM34 Despatched

WVM34 Arrived at Incident

View Incident

Yiew Incident
WVM36 Left Incident

IFI1S Arrived at Tncident

Monday 15 Jun 2015
IFI115 Left Incident
SOCO Completed

F&I

No Resources Attached to this Incident
Incident Closad By Terminal WV S

Incident End (Result / Close)

4:14

No PNC checks have been made against this incident

. PHOTOS
WVM34 Redeployed (o Incident 1197 14/06/15

(hverdue Time Reached

1:16
d:is
4:18

16:710
23:07
iz

0:01

Dispatched Arrived Left Cancelled Informed LMfermed

Cancelled

Incorrect use of this facility may be an offence under the Computer Misuse Act 1990 and the data
displayed is subject to the provisions of the Data Protection Act 1998,

For turther information please see the WehQASIS Help page.

Pac 135 )

htin-/haehnacie/Incident aeny Nm=A4748 datem | AR08

18MNAMINI1]



Incident 568 of 14/06/2015

RN Date Owner L.PU beat
568 14/06/2015 05:46 WVSDH WVKA
Initial classification Response 1.ast updated Status
DISORDER EARLY 15/06/2015 OPEN
Reported by TELEPHONL CALL (01922 72 117 2 F T 7045
Caller STAFF NURSE
C'aller CASUALTY DEPARTMENT,MANOR HOSPITAL.A & F MOAT ROAD
Address ALUMWELLLWALSALI WEST MIDLANDS
Caller Phone Ex-Directory N
Location PR_I N(I AI,BE.R_'I' PH R;\l[.}\"AY ST REE'I' CIly _
’ CENTRE.WOLVERHAMPTON,WEST MIDI.ANDS
OSGR
Incident CALLER REPORTING MIALT DIAS BEES BOVGH IN WIHTHSTAB
Detail WOINTY
Warning
Markers
Crime
Number

Log updates
Date Time Tiser Terminal Text

UABLER 2 STENTHAT THE vIs] £ My
SELF PRESEN FED

..,
t#A
S

S SZmi WRSHD

T g s 5 s B R BN D AAY 3T
T S AN 1wy :.‘1!,*;!35;,141' ,':.\‘-;J L= EFRE. ‘\':,'\.\.EE_. L
: ke CERE 8 CE - '
e e s HE FIASTOLD
e BN WhsH? NURSE SHATT
NUHSE THAT THE
S B T S RN o 3.0 R
L. . N 0 Eé.-z}}‘i Wi T A LR EET A,
B0 oot Bl e S SISt 2EHC . e ST
A BREAMEDN SO e BT
FirU SRR nT de A R4 WHSH? INFIHIMATION IS ROV,
gt Frmaefer b e fooetioot W RE T
I PPN EoY WL Pl Teadedor ad s eomiodd W ASH T
& B H s
Fé AT
LR IR S RS WHEE T4 Yis
2 Sai SR T UG sy
LA E ST S T S SRt Bictien Doa-ter Socesed | e’ WK

£
7
&
-
-
1
=
Hhl
F.‘
=
f el

hitp:/fweboasis/incidentaspx lim=368&date=1 106/2015

Pa?‘? 1‘ | Aer 36

15/06/2013



WOl SIS moiden: view

142015

4

SO

[2A35 2008

“n

[ 3
i
1 .
;
i
Phpw 208

/201

i

14ite/ S

[ Y B Zibiz
L e T
iik peg v

;4?;};]‘ ' ':
PR

IO LT I
NS N
id : f'
[REES LRI ER I
Seenr 300R
i ‘-‘}-.C‘.-‘ ":

"

httrediu shoaciefTnai-d ant name Yirme R AY Pedae 1 AL IANT &

fl
S

‘AN
I

»;"'-';_::
P =y
58S
o .,\
= o
Uaian
PiNTaE
X
RIRN
. o
s i
sheyneps
-
TS
A
Pl
ﬁ:"' o
ce =
A
N
IRra

P
.0

.

57

WERLS
Vo ¥R
WK
WSRI
WSRI
WERI
WSE |

Wehla SIS

Woldasis

PSR B EN N

Wehlhysds

YA

WSE!
WK
WK
WAYRY

Wy Ri
Wik

WAk

WSRA

WSS

WSRS

155

INCTDENY

WRY L INPORSEE

WSO veomatic STR Novification penetated
WSO Dospatehed

WSO Cancelled

WAMAL Autorpatis STAL Sonficatt - coneiated
WSAH Despatched

FROM VT OPFICERS Tor ATTENT (1
MANOR IAIMEIDIATEEEY

AND ASCERTAIN WHE THER THERF I8 AWVY
THREAT TOLIFE
START S RIUNNING Lk
FOUATHIN FOR
PUSSIBLE SCENF OFFENDERS AW AT
UPOATE FROA

WOLVERHAMPTON WHETHER THEY HAVI
ANY POSSIBLE SCENES,

MOTED AWAITING UPDATES BRE

SERIH ANESA

Brectdoni Suiichi b Tonminag? WVER

PLEASE MAKE YOU R SUPERVISION AW ARE

LORTAIN GEFENCT

ep NSER A

Drrides Swieh aoceraed Be WVR!E
SWARE
NOTED TS

Friis MALE I8 12
HEENTHERERE Tl
ABOUT THOURHE WASTU RINGELT
TG HE AS BEEN

VY

[y

SERP o R

Fir

Dilghihibbabidd fy bl 5
IRV NN

OFFICERS MAKINGENG &
THISAMIALE GAVE THE YV yLels

BUT HE AS BEEN HAVING WHAT THF
HOSFI

TAL BELEWE

AERISCOL SINS 38O THEY #18Y £ 8§E

Bl ibVE HE WAl
COUSING,

B T



W R TS T

X
+
<

EE A 3
L
B A T = ¥yl A
SIS timhe B4AT et JASEE

WD RO
P

Cawa Ul WYRS

Ry

FORUT. ¢
FEORING

SUTCLE Lol ows

[N }_
:_:f;

il Wyl BAOARE (AL
BRI I AR N
kg J1un R saanrhiy
AT i
LIUROBES B el WSKA il e AR
NOENL LG

WS s

P AR

- THEY bt iX Ry
L PS5t W37 WA ~ 5: Z..'“‘_ CORLME
n}llf"_ﬁi’”
1 = i LIS
SO FTE TON o LN TR
R 313

PR S L5y 34300 A
1.5 i o Sih
e . ISEDS
R ST E R L O i d o
]h_
- ’i”." ,-. i & ‘

L R B ’ Ly ehb N —
i *
ST Pt IS AT FRTS § 8.

. I . ThE g
e _ i P o
TSI DL e § B

: LB L S EANIN

I gl e rnPANIS

= 4 - R S i

T RIS It mels HEY
+° Y riAs PO ATION  wp

Pa&gﬁ @

htto/iwebousis/Incident.2splim=368&date=1406/201 5

Fedis iabb R A

TR T L

Lisl

Ty NOGTER | 3G

Loy

RN PR

i

——

if

t

UBRERS TO ST ART A

AiprnI ey COpY

[

[N

H Y

ERT IR &

VT THE

R |

ST IR T

KER T OHT AN

th

15/06/2015



WAREANIN e )y

4

i

/20

TR0

‘an

F4507201s

LERing s Lia,

[REEATR S B
13

5073

630 S

k4 I o
1
Ay I =

I RRE AR S S B
Aniiyg s

s = By
R
Piws3ngs

: ot
i N :
o iyt
. -
4 :f\'._ Ai"
) I -
SRS
[ P P I
i ok “ER
Se M=
I g
5
it gt
1A =

htin-fHfweboasis/Ineident asncClirn=56R% date=14/06/2015

(1576

Thn: 7

fify:

iy

TRy

i

whd
£ f'y. "E fu
®iadd

S A

EIERtES

:f’;:» w;
Srisd

"’;’."{ i
YA
YA
VSR
WSE]

Wehl 1SS

WHR

Weh{iasis

WehASHS

WV

WS

WaK

WNR

WHEK

BSSDA

LIl & W4
PN T

oo} AR

Sl e Torminesl W SR
AST AT

fncidens S

NOTRER:

v WSR|

PHAVE L Pi)\l} DINSPPIERKARD WV
FHE PUTY TINL

NOTEDR

VE-FROM OFFICERS AT THE HOSPILAL 1P
FEAS BEEN THERE

SINCE it 38 HOURS.

SO LONGER DEENED L0 BT
THREATNING. CU L VRN

N I I Y e ) O T T I
G EY ENTTEIYI

WEAPON ATTERSUGERY HE WHLE BE
TARENTOW ARD

AT

WO PURTHER INFORMATION RE ANY
\.CE.T\LK FFENDER

SURGEON STATES NOT LIFE THREATENING
ANYMORE BUT

QUERYING THE

ncident Switch Acceped B

AN

S OAMEIN TH OF 8L

ASL N "= S ‘«*«'J Wi
EWHATIS HAPPENINGL 8150081 TR

THAT THIS HAPPENED
IN A

ARES ALTHOUGH HE
WAS NG PRESENT

?}"T‘ inSP Jﬁ&i\ FPOR ENQUIRIES WITEH
LOCAL HOSPIY

Ta¥SEE IF ANy si_,—’ﬁs'i‘?:”éf“:.f dis
l{}m\-\gp“'&’li jﬂi-'

BLOUD LORS CONMSISTENT WiT
MO HRSTHIS

MIEN T

15/0677001 5



NAHMAASIN el v e P Sy

ATIICY B R RS BEATY INAP HAS BEEX LD A ELS
s P50 00,4 Tadns | & i T |
s Db 07 TagRs HE5Ty Fesonnes Froaking with 1ais lgoidei |
Fded) il Taun, - 450
QA BTN TIRRR B5Se I PNC sereen capiored - 7w

L P e A Rt L Hesbe S S B AL ot N

i

R AT S LN R Rt BSs5n PRC screcn captured v ia Loy

SRTNSNTE: T I T

o
el
ol
&
41
o
o
*
)

Baniin EEPNC soroen capivred B

T4 I0TR 7 e EEES B350
e N o ) . .
PR Lt IR 4N P s camned ]

i ' k3 BSSHh- P scrsen vaptired 170 g

Pard Ziptd as o de FapRows Yomjie ST B S T IRt sdialh s o anod
PLOs 201 A 07 S0S WER: WSAHT De-paiched
: IR sk owieedw Luilon

EARLY TURN WSA TAKING OVER FROM

R . £
. o NEGE

.
¥
n
.
e
_“
h
s
i
=
[
s
e
-

s

'
1
o
i
-
ha
by
W
i
o
-]
R
e
=

. i )
G an dncident - Canins Lonse

.«
wl
Al

)
wuar

e

et

o
T
=
#

£

-

p

VeORAL 3 ancabind

=
.
o
S
b
el
o

LONTALTE B
SOGTHING ™ 514k

- I FRRLUE S APE * i - *
T ST * il & DR SONIFDN W BLix:
O R R B W e
16185
- W - T x r
< i s NI AT 5T bie
' AGSPIT AL Akl O

S BN
(LR WSRI N EIM3 Agmanatc STM No
P R2ORLE ja o SAE e
_ - s . WA IS SINGLE CREWES ANI A8 IT Hag
SR E WaiRi
’ BEE™ HREFORTED
i B FEE W S

BTN SR YoomB G OFFICER.

c. =2 i < NIPROMIERE 37T
.'_-,‘:'.‘x AT R P v i

< SR REQUIRED I\,

Paqu;l,‘4

httnsfwehoais/Ineidant asny MmetaR e data= L LNGFT S I SRS




VORI recidesir vies

| 1R 20

A

N -
Jhaine g s

F40AI20GE S

LjrnddTigy-

PR 3 S

[ERLNRIEE B

SR A
{7 o~ 4 s g
OGS

SRS
4 - e 3 a
S ATt

‘R

f A

d

R TR

* i

SR F PSS SN

A

fi7:37 A2

{787

{3787 .”,,2{‘“}
Ly A
[ 2 B 4.

LIRS

=
]
oA

T SERY
linridd S50

{ryorhg iR
i3g- ] a5iie

vaedTenni A aae

130y
-2

e

WSR
WA ASIS
WoehASHY
WebOASIS
Woeh ) ASIN
Wobipasls
WohOASIS

SR FREY N

Weh1ASTY

Weh{1 4818

WSRI
WAR

WSK

WabOARIS

4 TSR

B3 Y2 - AWARE.TO HERE.
NOW BLEN I—\%?ﬂ!)

TOWORK THROUGH THIS L4 w\ND
IDENTIFY LINES OF

ENQUIRY THAT WL ASSISTIN
IDENTIFYING & SCENE

IETHERE IS A SUGCGESTION 1T HAPFENED
SIE e |

UYL FROY A
SHETHEREFORE

NEEDS SPEAKING F0 AN P A SCENE 1Y
TDENTIFIED WY

INFORMEE SOTHEY € AN COMMENCE,
SUENE PRESFRY STION,

FHERFE ARLE ALSOYPOSSIR
WHO HAVE BEFY

\‘lSi"l'!‘i(;ii"E;{E NCGENG FHE (HORPITAT
ALSey ENQUIRIES

TOTOLLOVW UPTOIRY
WHAT HAS GONE O,

WRMIE Sutiarudic STAL Noaith
WEMA

Tneidy

POCLEWS Hoad,

SN

FOWHTSNESSES

ANTD

ANE ASCERTAIM

T I PRIV L
v Daspratchs

Termine Wik,
STABBING BELIEVED (N CUREL 1 ON
ROV SHOUL b ANOPHE

WATARKE CoT AT TH ks

SIS IR ER P

Tneident v iwh
Yy SAdis

A iacidon

A Vi fed B 3% WYRD

A
i!’l !L!\,H :\‘*’i-..
NOTRD

HE CANNGT S8CEET AN 27

YRESENT WHERE IN
WOLVERHAMPTON THIS GOOTRED BLUTIF

Page. 141
pe (B2

LEST PRy MPEANN % « I L S

1 A N v

B



VUM AL S s O ANE R

e 65, § ‘; LA i “‘ﬂf&}"ﬂ:‘;iﬁ el ;i, | gi)&.g_g I ﬂ ;i"_
Lfsbd iz b R4 70 @80 whied ' Fiarsletoed U0 lotimae] WSRO IR

i S Flin WSRI mebdeos Tranier oo opid by, rosingy WSE?

A AR LI PR R 1? LR EL

o WElHCH 15 BRELIEY T

AR TIF RS TOBE P IROME ADDRESS

4
-
J
P
e
e
o
b

R I e W R
SREIN Yeeooflow i B !
Jeiw TR s " - \‘.\.i:; }'-ii\«i‘ i ,.ii ‘H l.%."f)f {30 15
NS UM S

fmdn RTRRL N LRSS An W H L BE T AKE N o

I PUEANMUINTORMED O 15 LK,

(i ieF

DS KEEN - TO0O BEVIEW ED AND DISCL S50

WITH SGi

WESTEEY AT PEESUNT AL Ty AKT

EINIITEDIE Ter Vi a0

OF DETAILL OFFICER AT HOSEITAL TO

ERSUEE THAT
Tl FEHING IS S

5 "*.—5 A INYHEDY B

RS TR EREES. SooBASES

NUF R T RN R i) Vienl eSS

BEEY ¥4 AasiIE

""**i‘iri\ﬂ:fu “

RS AN I

"
L
e
r
i1
e
b=
e
'
o

i Ms S eoedy e g T VEUETIN TORE SEIZED: 1P S HOME SDIRESY
SR e T o d gl el AN o g
PUABE VINITED:

.‘
A1
‘f
¥
-

T LSRR D S TS I WAkl L

CENERE THERE SKE Nu OTHER
INJLRED PARTIES PRESENT

: 4 T LK TV A ITAL TO
1 F;{})E'_‘“ é,‘{“f‘i "";: ik‘ﬁ{_‘b{)‘t“’:i{ “‘al %_‘F{- LS Tiif“ E( } 3{{5: ﬁ}}il.‘\ii_ .‘;{r
FORCTT G UTID L) 450N
A8 2 S ORRY 9Tz Vi 2B ARES

5 e g o tysare MOBILE BHGNE CLOTHING AND TRAiNEL

R WORN BY VICTIN
SR oE T LR} TRl Yoo BIARES
DoF e E LRI R N,

PangM

hitn/iweboasis/Incident. uspx Aim=368& date=1 10672015 15/06:2015



A eBOAREY ucrdont view, [t

SEEZURE COSLFTED Y 20759 HANDED TV
EARDIES
SUPERVISHSS UPON Copib FTH Y THE
JLANS SRIZED ARF
VERY WET FROM BLOOD SO WILL NEEIS 10
BE CONVEYED TO

VETATION ESTORY ING
ROOM BY EARLY TURN
STAFF FSTAWARE OF ABOVE AND F ACT
THAT MOBILE AND
WehGASIS TSHIRT ARE IV DP AT W ALSALL
THE FOLLOWING ITEMS HAVE BERN
SEIZED FROM THE 1P AND
P . BOOKELINTOW A SAT+ o0
B o PO AR O
TRAINERS VREOOL STAINELS
SHIRT) &

oA BLOOE: ~ CAINE D SaRdND NG

MOBHLE PHONF

s i - Wbt 1 4518

,-
o
-
2

&

ol LRl AR

PRABR20T8 K:Ae 1792 WebOAR]S

WOHE0ES oo 170 WehOASIS

PAAIGI 0TS nissse 100 Woh( 24818

FRIAGES O

I
e
~.d
Py
o
(¥

PR 20LS ikt 7R Wek(ASHS

LGS ORG I0T Ry Wb AL

O R A SRR S

yHOEDIGLS s RR2RG BI85

600

=

fepii SRR Basin

P45 2018

J
w1
A
[
At
L

BSSiDL

#
*
A
v

E SRR SRR BYRI B PN sereen oo Ammiasg

S
l‘\
s
J
Fud
L
-

P06/ 2015 Basind

i 2 O S Bhsiya s

. 573y BANin SR PND wrrOsn PR - e e
S ET T Lo : [ R Th L TR T E

IS H.‘?\g E .%;"1 ﬁ-;‘} {; i ;L_'-\Ii f‘«i_ ,!”\-'1 })EK

PLARIGES G 320k WSR2 PC US43

o
b

P T L
iai;'lh"%_- iy

..... _, SECURITY SPOKEN TOCUFY CAN BE
. VIEWED TODAY BT

CUERIS Lunk 33350 SR CANMNOTBE BLENED ONTOCOTY UNTIL
T o - TOMORROW
: 1538 BSST SECURITY o3V PHOSFITAL WULBED
- O =0 e ¥ e

a4 SOTGYR e T =), \"‘ :%’i ¥
i L = v ¥
LILE U] BT R = Y8



R NS A et R LS VT T

=5 p Fre g | wiL I

Pl 2ecd 5 LY LV T \‘%\J{E
Thai s RS Yy e

Py I T e 1T R54 .. WSE
LN T 3 =) EE v ')“33 “;135\5‘\ If.’ %\%{5}
[RERLCS EE b FNRG : ;
\ N }f }i \ A

PAMUATTIONY S0 TRHIE (3EEE B% HEE VLTI
TS e TS Wk ) FOUNVHONFOR THE GFFENCES P W L

‘ NOT BE ix VFH

Gy 10 BE SPORPN W ITH

L ST RNty

L] LT IR St SPEAKING WTTH Hv e

MALE NedR N INTENSIVE O ARE AND

PAfby s S qme A5 S WY R s e )
: s S OFFICER HAS STATED HEF
LU/ TEE 1St Soegl WSES FOHAVE NG VBITORS | AL WE HAY]

TLARMIED WH L S
w2 E R (R Y WSR3 CHAINE O

RN AV RS G
DD EanA W) PREALMSSTL

[4a 2] s (108 SRy WERI
¥ S P 1ok
i< SE 8 Sk
: . . i Y opd A AL i LR EN
L T R B R
ps! Juts X Uik W il K 1
N ) 1 Pl
s g 13 T Rehiasis e s ;
CINWERRDIN BRI THE
- pETHE WORDS
N AL AN I R “F"‘.‘r' ‘\i ,g “*hﬂf}
o B
REGIS iR aTaN T

Fy
'

e
o
-
d'
o
Ao
o
=
9
../

= " v sagr SETUENS C8TER WITH 79 viJTHEE Vi By
! VoA yARL, U T
SAawir 2y
S} OFLIEL AT PY AL UER PIET
. - - . TIPSy SELTHE MALES ARE § HE CAR
RO ) B s - WyonilAalkls

PARK.

Pagepi44( L)

htto://weboasis/Inecident.aspx Yirn=368&date={ 1/06/2015 15/066/20115



WebOASES ueident ciew Vage b 21

i aMTHIF

n

LY N

L3062 5

o
v

l
!
(s
i
P,
-
b
v
.
N s

S il F345 Wb PAGIS

P30S T3 URdn Wbl AR

FUOZIES 1 wss Wak RSN

PEMG/20TS F2e Sy Woebts &8I

i iy, :.""?Ef-‘ {i :zé, SR Y L + RL'\’%‘;‘

LAy ":\' “ ? WhiEE

o
et
—
o
S
e,

Fohiziis §1-20 5gn EFUEERTNL
o o HF Uﬂ(zm\m
WS 11 usqs VR ) ASES
e B WeROASES | GrALLY FREI
o o w[%F*( ANNOT DOWSLO A CCTV AN

dfing HI1s D7 uAds WoohiiA&18

WILL BE AV AL ABLE
F00.2015 s 93k WebDASIS TOMORRN.

L VEATCHED Wt CF AN
) ’ BRliw .

CALL EROM LIPS MOTHER

<

ot

' il s WaE S YoOANTT

PRS- ds Sty d ] WOSRE TO5PE EY NS k-rixi-“i':.‘if:\él}\ N IR IR R Hi
- RS By vy 3 -
SHE CANNOT SEE HEE
< g WYR e T

FHA2NS 1T suedl WSK:
WSAE ATTENDING THE HOSPITAL - TO
SPEAK Tis [P'S MU

: ETNETNTE] e . . L
R TR TOY Sy S - LR K 2 Pyaafye = ik gkt
“ali f\_.!’f,. . T !'-...‘. SRR R S8 Tt N

IPISTOMING
MAY BER ?'SSIBi__;

N ETCER TR R o

:
I
)
1
¥
o
‘d‘
<
3
i

.- - x- o "
‘_.5,. IR S B R KN Sy Vi 3?\‘

e e e o O FRONVIWSM L THE IPINCOMNING B WK
CATEEER fEis 370w WS L i
ROUNMD FROM SEDATION



Tow oy A =T b

P
T3 14 fij-:‘*. ;(‘:-.-;-
X :;5.".‘;“;5 SR
; R T
H :
Ly L "‘ & o
‘( P grens

3

G20 A

o

TR e T 3
- "
N B 1

3 3 >
SR il = . s
iy y e
e By s i
-4 < 2 4
1 IR T ey = 5
e 2 sk
P 2
B I A
‘ <Lyt
| R | g Sl B

iE T 4L S 3o
4o TS ke
5 -

iy

2

l{ i)

T vae -

3

P

=l
-~
v Fian
R
Stk
it
—F f.
I S

Hoabd 1A

Woer{ JARI

L5

Wb

Wbl 1 8i%

Lol i “n__\.i’:

M ooRd s N
SRS ABEATE
TR A RN
]
VSRS

WS

tiaky SR

Iyl i!’w{ L ETOD Hne
R W AN

PR AL

F RN YRR

MOFAT ST MAROR TE
ECRE R

OV AN

HAYE SEATE

”1§5'_ !

SEDATE

NG TEHES
AROYIHER (€

BEFUEE FRLN S

PROAM A P{)E
PELEi)E

I3t

T S S I
Eonouieds PAoang wik

Ef e
WISOERK

BIMTTEED FHE wf
TR

ii'

AUE PRESPECTIVE S
YASCERT AN

i SEAPUONSIBIL PO i A
W W

[
-
e,
e,
vk

ONPIEAL N

f{»‘z\ thEAVE
TR S EGER
\ CHe ) st

ELLE 3 fR0

rg”
o
sy
=
—
:
e
L
§
b
lob !
s
)
e

Pa

S

FIOSPTE AL

Tiak

i Fooncno

F%uﬁ?ﬁzﬂie!ib

hitp:/iweboasis/Incident.asnx =565 & date= 1 4/06/2015

15/06/2G15



VERI ) SRRl v e

OGZGIS 1425 9710 WebIASIS

CHECKS TORDEN 1Y THE D310 11 4

WITH A VIEW 10

LOCATING AND SPEAKING WITH  [HE

P SHOULD BE ABLE

TOSPEAK SHORTLY 10 AN FXTENT AND

PO VIARSITALL REM NS
U noacqe AT THE HOSPITAL TO OISTAIN AN INIT1Al

i s 1407 2 Aobf JASIS N B e

PRSI T WehOASIS O OuNT . FLRTHER

MCTIONS WIEL OB 103 SLY FOLLOW FROAS

[HIS.

PRAVE AR 2T A Wobs YASIE

LRUAZES LT 4712 WehOASIS

205 (3T GTES Wbt AN

SHEARH AR R VOTEEASES

i=

o/
o
1]

277 Woebl JARS

=

=

*#
'
!

1i-z | % AN,
” - , o FORTHE PAST THREL MONTHYS U THER
RfInEs | G712 Veoh(3ASIS
oo | e RERCINDE ENQUIRIES WL

OBVIOUSLY BECONDUCTED IN DUE
COLURSRE ¢

IS TR WY WeROASER

Tainags

-
n
o
-+

i
o~
L

I
.
~d

H27T 9712 Webi2ALIs

CERTAINLY REQUIRED FOK THE |
POTENTEAL INUDIVHC Y

PR 208 1477 w712 Woehi 135018

. . . HAVE
EE TR TR S P ] Wb AN o

SRR POASD prEN TOLD THAT
INITEAL FORENSE BRCOVER Y WITHHIF -
1)} EXMOONFLETED

e ATCORDINGLY KEY 10 THE MATTEL 14
o ’ O THE ACCOUNT YFT T

B, 7513 §2277 WAL

P - T _ oo BEOFTONED FROMTTHE v 7 110
T3 2ail 1407 »iiz WOnOASIS T v
HOPEFLLLY THIS Wil BE

Wohi 1 ARTS

sl S amﬁﬁi{{“x-\'sg

P A FES (L TT g Vond AN FROMSEESSED FURTHER FROM THERE
2 iE 14T RN WWRSY inciden Deforrat Eng

FROM ”%'\fl?i}( i‘*“\*i"’.' NTATES TiAl

PR T I 1%y 1% m{i H
2t 3 - - £ Lo o R
PePOLEy T i
= . Pt b -y i
Sl daign Al TR
1 By A b gl == !
XL NS g LRAREN L5

Pt Ty

"y

IFSTRTES H

pAPREY

httmFarahncciafTnasid wnt aoee Dimmcn S60 B dneao 1 £ INEIINT & SN S o



WO RANES wmekle iy v Sage Hhwl 4

ey {a“"i Firogy AL 00 OF A TTTTION R
WORG W ANE THIEM AT

N § it b !iw_l‘;h THINEY A
- MALE

Cadeiy 1y R AY Dy W

P oRIS fige NG RS

.....
'!v-
-
%
o
o+
1‘}.
el
”
(]
-
=

.-
b
o

24
=
=
-
M
~

P,

B
et

{'\

OE

pamer

-
)

HAS COME P 1O

cerye MM AN GIVEN VERR U s w1 T
S REA! ST D B

oafiirsdf Jt':':'

v

P25 3R WEhs b A

1

(IR EX T SR IR IR FERE
ST IR TR TS AT , ”&si”!“* LRI B RN o R B SR Y LS B
aent HOSPL

%
VIV EET SENNIY o AT = gt
i 5 .
AR N AL I i LA SRR AR vy shiad
' ' FIV m sb o WO BSOS

WHY HE HASN BEEN AT IACKED BITHER.
b hasT TV FHHE

>
oy
L
F
-
pn
&
.

P oy TR 420w

VARTN A I b ]
P 5 - o i 1
RS boNmin oL
CHEE T 4 ;;“,gj-
A
HE SRS DA S e e NS

R AP P 3R I PN R
51 o i g",_’_\;::!,:;
- oy . i £
E SR o~ Lol e N
s
AT TR T3-S o Bl
G . 3
cid 5 A SO AST 5
i [ S WA Wi RN
5
AR O B S R Vornd e 901 . o ) B
R O - FONE L B U
N N . vl I SEE Y Dy R . e ] LS ERER
. oy .5 : AT J‘QLi,ﬂ_.‘g(\“‘ ¥ ity i s> trz.x a e o L
- -
s 1 ey . . o . N E o LR & b 5 L e - EE .
P o 2013 1454 A2Ad N b ARIY ) g



WHIINSTE TinyliNn Wi PP 05

vy

LIRS TR I SN | fudi Woebf 1AS15 i

] L e Y Woh(OASIS

T T WTEAT 1P

s
",
e
-
-~
s
—
iy
o
i
o
'
EAS
A1
e

[SREFR VWeblOIASIS

.
L)
"
o
b
2

KUARE wehl 3ANIs
IE 1St 203 Wohoasis ) : i

| \ T

LTS U H TR DA WahiIASIS T Voot o <

FHAVE SPOREN TO WY SGTS ONTATES
AND MADE THEN AWARE

OF THE LOCATION {F In SAYING 0S8
HAPPENEL TP IS

STILL UNDER SEIATION WV SGTS WILL
POMIE STOUR LK

ARD THERE (W 374 14706715 ACTTHONS et
S TAKLN FRO

THERE IN RELATION TOCCTY ANIY ANY
SCENE.

i
e
o

A
ot

EEANT $h 27 Woh{aASis

: SE iRy Yoo hOASTS

FOINES Tl GA2) Web(OASIS

I

IR T R (R Wbl s ASIs

PR (ST 3823 Weh(IASIS

[ AT = SINT WRE

SAEEALY T B B R E Y WSHI

S
5
4

|
H
4+

7,

AR B A AR AN
Sk fm™ nde wehiaRIN
Rt b AT Wenp AR
SRR IO T Ty Web{}A8]s

I

i

A
()
-4;
-
P
t

3

A
2

()

LA

H
1

-
o
-

1l
O
o
N
el
i
e
H7l

M Bgs 5 - 3 AR
L, 1S RS TY WoehfIARs

P\, Page 149

hitn/iwehorsidTneident asnxy Mirm=568& date=1 4067701 35 15/06/71 5



WA RN o et view

 n * b

P J0 g™
11
i

& i
foath M

f FODIZULS

THWL el E

[T AR

i

Ll e

PO AL

N L.
HE S L
Yiiady! <
N -

i

-
SRR
BTSN

Lol Bie s

iy B

[ .

§ it is
3

LAYy SRS 8

f Sinisf}

i . )
i HET g
g 112
(A Fupy
ER g

iyt

oo i Nvatop
.5y s

En Y Ay RUom
I s ot 3
I S 3w
T SN 1§
- i ;
B S A TV
1 St
Vo o8 S EAH
H ~{ -‘-—'r) ’
iNied P
proad

PN Fles

i Co AN

[TA R
el
1N
P
et :‘
ol
- )

P 5 ot 2

BUT HE HAS BEEN LIVING THERE FOR
APPROXIMATELY TWO
MONTHS ANy NG

PO

HE R DI HE A

ANHE AN

[

O VIV E STHS A0

UM Pon

PRE Lo ALY

Uroergur oo Potaod
(headies Tiee Beadhed
WA A0 Arpteed =1 if:-:i'dcm

[
—
—
£

o
i
P

A

i)

4
1
1
Y]



WA SRS el L VREG o 2y

PRAREOTS HRS Sa8h WSSD2 N

I A0S SR R (X WERYE Resaarces Dedding with diiz looiden knauins
RSO T S FOR R ' WSHA Al Ressurees Leave Seene/ispach Cancelled
PLGA2GES k2t Ty WSR2 FOR BOOK OFF
AOG2O0S 1R824 O70d WSR3 WSM3S Arrived at Incide

FHOL20TS 1ho1d 58352 WsRi WHMAS Redeploved to Bwidom 1832 14vni s

FROM DS (746 NEWEY - { HAaVE DISCUSSED
THE PRESENT

RESOURCING T FHE VIE TN VT THE
HOSPTTAL WITH Py

EVERITT WS RESPONSE, AND HAVE R
BEVIEWEL THEF 1O AS

EATETURNTCID YOI DS oy
JONCTURL THE VIC TV

BEMAINS SEDATID POSTSURGER Y. HHS
CONDITION I3

DESUREIBED AN NON LIFL THER S L NING
AT THIS TIME WE

HAVE SO TIMESCALE AS T WHEN THE
VICTIM WILL BE

o e cere PHYSICALLY ABLE TU PROVIDE SUE AND
PR Ry T Wby ' ' IS S
RS R VeROASIS L ACTIONS RE THE

VICTIM AS A SCENE HAVE BEEY
COMPLETED. NUMEROT &

FANMIL S MEMBEERS INCLUDING NEXT

FLOA2HTS Ixds ui4a Wb ASIS

PAG 200 fhoby ST A Wald ) aR18

LAWY RS Thedw 07 Weh1ASIS

&1
s

BETRY R Pnde g AP RS KN
i Ty ' 1™ Wb PASES

vigf Wb AKE

[R5 S A SN ST S S Web()AS(s

OGIGES Ny T WoebOASES

R Nt A L Fin Aok 480N ,
FORS DRl o k. . -
1M ARE AWARE AND
PP Wansga e G ATCESSIBH 1TY VO i VTV
Pt SR Went i sl

SHOULD NOW BE

MANAGED BY '? i HosFTAL WO WRE

PR s TRaL ; Wah{y 4418 N il
N OVERSEEING HIN (LR

- . NONE OF THE RELATIVES HAVE

PANEUTG TR ket TR LS TS Eo
AT E A TOI R B B SRS iF Mebi{hAsis DISCLOSED BEING PRESEN T
oA S beedt e woboase WITH THE VICTIM AT THE OFFENTE
- Y LOCNTION AN NONE HAVE
i g Jiage PRESENTED a8 PUTENTIAL FIRTHER
CEIRRE 839 0Tas Weh0ASIS (BEOETTED i S R
T g

3 s pr THESE FACTSISEL ™1y W06 Lhsiny FOl 4y,
T OOFFICER TO

REMAIN AT THE HiOSFITAL 4T {HE POINT

SRR fRoay 74 Web(ARIs 50 0 ey T
g T THAT OFFICER
i § T . 1 - SRR -
I T A P TRt LAt LN BN LEAVE FHNWELLER T AN THEN
- ' T T PLEASE RTAIN

PRacE 5D

hitnv/iwehoasisfinewdent asnim=368& date= 1 ANENTS I RIGINT S



W s L L Taks 15 Gf 2

i CRDER TTHAT B

o,

DIgiT plad FOR ¢
CANOCONTRRT 10
o vp, bl AN QBT A BENI S N
T UORNDTHN

RIOVERIENTS $d0 80 Al iN DY F Cén BSE,
CONVERSELY ¥ HE
PR PR ECATTES (W R LN i I R

FHAVE SO ES

S LU T

LARAS IS I £ weblpa Qs

SRR SR Voo IASIS 1
TREt R Nt BYSEUNNS (nordie ties Bes e
SRS " SYRUTIN S RN | T TR i
tdd Sy (3 SR
VHRTIOIS ST Soasam AYSCONS  Ohendus Tiae
VAR B S Soyni SHE N

s MES L.t 1 TAVEE corig EF i S T . n> ]
SRR S SOV WRSI: Hote Sorcen Jisplived for - DISORDER
I - N - « 3 e 3 PE S
Siln Byl ENUYENG uncndae Thae Boaclind
PE6ER 2R T Sadidp, WANT2 AWAITING UPDATE
. YR RS I PR A
H AbsNta I ) :
5 y = ' "y - | 2 £2.% L P |
LA R I R 4 ERTES EACY B
r 3
- H i e
E LR AT
' .
= . - - b 1114
[ ST L v 14 A oRFANIS TR
u L
3 . £ o
z AR D &
- Bea B . —1 ‘ixa )’3\!‘3 3 A T B
I |
] ) { N
. - R Vot
14 2hds T4 voROASES
]
% 18F % -
- - .- it i i 1
: i i NoTiaANIS ‘
e 3 fesoie T . LS AR
RGBT Dy 4 veb {23815 , i '
L i;un‘.._.¢\$
! [
= & _: i : L N “;'—,‘3"‘:;"&;’t
GRS e L Y Loy A b s o 0N I~
: g . b 38
: = - - Vbl TANER .

htin-fiwabos i incidsnt awvny Hen~SA6K 48 Aata— | AOAINTS TSRS



WoDlInVN S

s

Fa/h201 5
J4hES

[ liq

jfas2nts

i l’{'{l

‘_h

F6 20 #

AN I0EA
PR ORZNS

T T
"sa’}_ﬁ.’/;gg‘\
Va0t s
Zité."}—.;iiﬁ
t S oL e =
o o o '(s.,.,"!“‘

PRV R T U I
Lo, B O

. -
& DL
S0 3 .
: 0y i S

hitnZiwehoasis/Tneident asnx Hrn=3568& date= [ 106/7015

TR 4

Jioge

PR
21
'_lf
1,

2330

13037
e

LALL

n74A

u7dn
fi7de
hATTW AR
Ll T
RIS

ot
Nyson

Wehd3ASIS

Weh{3AS]s

Wohi YAS]S

Weh)ASES

LRTTRRS

Wohi3ASIS

Veoh() 4518

Web{ASIS
SYSCONS
WSSD:
YRS
WS
¥V N

WL RI

A onIa8gs

Wah(iasi8
WRSHZ

TRIMEDCAY

it sl L
THE VASOR: -
- DT PR 1" &
F T L P ]I LR BN W T M
= FTYILS [T1

NI

TOTHE GLASS WITHIN THF SCENE THE
COTV AS WELL AS

i HONIC SN
" \ ! ' L |

5 Podoasd oS
Fi | I R

PR e PA THE (i e
FHE Pl Ess

OF CONTACTING FIRSTRE FSHRE
STTENDANCE THIY
EAVENING. AN HAPPY ¢
FERESNSICSTRATHOY
SHOULD ANY ISSUES ARISE
Chverdu: Tine Reached

NT
(ot~

i) e—
HEREEM

SRTULWS

PEWHLE BE W G ARLE

Pt SRR IS5,

-
FRLES QLIS

Roactiod
Monday 15 Jug
DProtor £ WSS e 13000, 17
AWANTING FURTHER Up

IR

BT
ER T

—
YATES

Yeior Time Heachat
VIOLESNTE TEANM D~
It SO ('.»‘*R BE
GBTAINED FROM THE IPYET AND IF THE
MATTER CAN BE

sbling

s

T | b e 13
EXNQUIRIES |

1 ‘:t,.rL

ANDTEASE WiITH 3%
BURRINGTON

1 EANE B

P

N -:. -
Eneriabe 3wl

(NG THE 105G

s et sl TR e, e .
B EEUEIEE A R DR S U ._!‘_—__»-

amuy
i
'

u

) R,
FRONOVELT N

FEON RIZ-FRIDVAEDLY THIS FLURTHE K
INVESTIGATION WILL

53

1S/06/2115



WU ST Rl [

RGL PR

o e £

[al

PR Pt LK

It
o

Frpna
A I

A
-,

=
w1

oy IR arki

s

A

? Sy

PRI S it
HESE IR R

k4 bl
STATIR I
PR i T
TAW RIS gt

RERER
= '(a -i ;_'" ii 3
&1 0 o

MEAIHY e

o <

- - — -
B Rt S DR
T iy T S
Lt B 1N T B

e
i

- S = i

huy i, -
N I S N
R SRR BT BT

httrv Haahanaiadf Tneidont acny e —-SAR S dan—1 LOAN TS

;rl

3lu¥

LI

o

I"':1,": s

P

VEAYE VO AN waTH BITE R W
PO ATIONY (B 13IF

YO E NUE FEAM Usboddy
THHS TIME WE HAVE MO

Wit Bhes svaii AnbE TOTAKL
STATLMENT OUL T FHE

f MBER OF OUTSTANDING LODGY AND
HWRPITAL CORMMITIMENTS

hoNRiY : T it .

CYRENG G

HATELY A

P1iEs

e
. PV ARTRIFNT

HE S LERRTY,

Lot

v ' RO I SRR M e

S SGT HAas SPORENTO L VIOEENCE
SPWIEHY ARE
CEEINGYTHAT LOG N ] e

eI

Wasi?

P WY Pk

=SB

Vssh FAEKRN MANY THANKS

WY ww b 3
i, L ¥ ekl

WETFY Pociden Proasieired by wradan WSS 0

T WVRAD

yiy

SCOENG T HAVE T

51 JBE
"f BY

AOTED - THI
‘55}1\ EED { :

, i v ET1 P SRR TR
. : s,
CUMNUERNEDRCOM GG T 8
§% 3Tl RS arFoE oy )
WordibRxd DEISN
1 ;.: ] it -} L I . 1 \31‘ b I

WL EE

VPRI AES Ps

‘,yli'.\" E': 1 ii _1_-&-

2L TLIsIar

Page 1,(54\ @

LSRR



-

AT

P3RS LTkl 33865 WVSI NOAEB POR UPDATES

Resources

Rank Mame (f(;}ilfnr Dispatched Arrived Left Cancelled Informed g:l i;?::;;:ﬂ %@:ﬁ
PO 0 AR
PC it R
bC <34 AL
Te ot I-
e T L PR3

K

i . s fants

K Fasiny EIRE

P Pai2d AR
£y Jiy IS i

PNC Results

Warning: the PNC information shown here represents the information extracted from PNC at the
time of the check. and should be used only as a record of the information available at that time.
The information may now be out-of-date, and consideration should be given to making a new
cheek to obtain up-to-date information.

Check / Uncheck All

)

(Pade155

hrincwebheaasis/Incident aeny Hm=S6RL dare=14/06/2018 [ SAVGE S



FLINT'S Printing Page I of 2

| Restrictad

! West Midlands Police command and control report

[Ref No " |Ipate Occurred Time pccur?& _]@gtdent Type I

387 Jl28-3Un-15 02:00:00 ____|IDISORDER
Crime Mumber "__eat SIG Warnings !
_ Jlwvka I = |

IL PR HIPRINCE ALBERT PH,RAILWAY STREET,CITY CENTRE-

I§ WOLVERHAMPTON-WEST MIDLANDS, _

@Iier: : i b

Caller Add:

Caller Tel. No.: ]

. —— ]

Classification.: .- - —

[Detall R - T »< =
= [ Yime [ Date Update : [ |
= 107:37:16 30-06-15 = MAIL HAS BEEN SENT TO SGT FLANAGAN !
. {l07:37:23 30-06-15 |[LOG TO BE CLOSED IN THE MEAN TIME
2 |l0z7:37:31 [30-06-15 |[THIS APPEARS TO BE MORE bF A MEDICAL ISSUE
S |o7:37:33__ |[30-06-15 |[No Resources Aftached to this Incident
§ 07:37:35 ”30 06-15 > | Deferral Removed |
5 o7:37:54 J[30-06:15  {[incident Closed By Terminal WVR3 =
= |lo7:37:54 |Bo-o6-15 _ Incident End (Result - Close) X ]
? 02:00:40 "—_706 15 30022 Arrived at Incident CE l
< |lo2:00:48  28-06-15  |Hwiendiniciest |
& [b2:01:12 |[28-06-15 [Wvo21 Automatic STM Notification generated
= |02 D1:12 ||28 -06- 15 [WV04 Automatic STM Notification generated =5
f“}.: ||02 :01:12 |[28-06-15 |[wvo21 Despatched
o Jlo2:01:12 |[28-06-15 WVO4 Despatched _
§ |F:0'1_:19 ”28-06-}5 , WVV5 Automatic STM Notification generated ]
. |lo2:01:19 28-06-15 WVV5 Despatched gl
2 |b2:01:27 “|i28-06-15 [Wvs20 Automatic STM Notification generated |
¢ [b2mi:27 280615 |[WvS20 Despatched
% |lo2:01:35 ||2s 06-15 |[wvo21 Arrived at Incident i
% [o2:01:38 |[28-06-15 WVS20 Already Despatchied - g
2 [02:05:27 28-06-15 ____][WVO4 Arrived at Incident E=S . |
¢ [b2:08:55 280615 Jfpnc ) |
g @3&“&2—15 PNC screen captured - 1 to Log
v [lo2:08:23 280615 |fincident Transferred by terminal WVR2 to WVSDESK 3
* |bz2:09:20 |[28-06-15 [ForYou
2 |joz:09:29 2806-15 ___|[incident Transfer _ ]
7 [o2:10:12 [28-06-15 ___ |[PNC screen captured - 2 to Log = —==1

[p2:12:10 |[28-06-15 |[incident Transfer Accepted by terminal WVSD1 ]

02:12:14 |W Incident TransFerred by terminal WVSD1 to WVSD2 _I

02:12:14____ |[28-06-15 [ |

[02:12:14 [28-06-15 |[Incident Transfer ]

02:14:52 _ |[28-06-15 [incident Transfer Accepted by terminal WVSD2 ' |
02:27:09 " 8-06-15 IWV04 Redeployed to Incident 442 28-06- 15
02:27:58 _JlZB -06-15 [WV021 Redeployed to Incident 444 | 28-06- 15

|02:32:48 || 28-06-15 Wvvs Redeployed to Incident 457 28- 06 15
[02:36:45 [28-06-15 {STAFE HAVE EIECTED M

[02:36:46 |[z8-06-15
[02:37:01 |[28-06-15

SECOME & ar e

o o e

e

hitps://zrisp02.wmpad.local/flints/Flints App/MainApp tm?APP=c6bca8e8-1594-44c... 02/07/2015




FLINTS Printing Page 2 of 2

02:37:01 ”28-06-15 ii: m};mmmh..,.. TS 4 = TH] gt '
[b237:04|l2s-06-15 hwmm.,... A5 = i —]

02:37:16  |[28-06-15 i"\?vﬁ?. :gsmumen TO CONTROL AND CALM MALE AS

02:37:20_|28-06-15 _ ||SuS OFENCES |

[ N AMBQ S20 ATETNDED WITHIN SECONDS MALE HAS
02:37:40 1'23 06-15  flFBOSZ0

AKEPM 3 TABLETS BELIEVED. sc BE EAF

—”——_—"——6"'—_-:——_.__.._._"'__—-"—"_ — T
] KGR

MEae 11 "28-(]6—15 V';p[z?,ll; IUMEROUIS JDINTS DRINK 6 ru_@‘ﬂw

- (e .-T'

02:38:15 _ |[28-06-15 |{JEAGER BOMBS |

02:38:31  |[PB-06-15 ngf AGRESS TO REMAIN CALM AND AMBO TAKEN TO

02:38:32 _ |28-06-15__||HOSP o

[02:38:39 28-06-15 _|IMALE DE ARESTED : |

flﬁ_l:__ﬁ_"zs“os 15 |[¥HIS LOG 1S TO BE DEFFERRED FOR SGT FLANNIGAN TO |
[02:4155 ][26-06-15 |[FoLLow up ]
03:01:15 ]33~06 15 3 All Resources Leave Scene-Dispatch Cancelled etc
[03:51:47  |[28-06-15 _J[overdue Time Reached v

07:23:02 28-06-15 Overdue Time Reached

07:23:30 _ }[28-06-15 |[Defer to WVSDZ Date 28-06-15 Time 2210 A
[07:23:30  |[Z8-06-15 _ ||FOR 5GT B UNIT ' |
22:10:22_|28-06-15  ||Dafer Time Reached & I
[06:5_8:4_9 j|29-06—1£ IIncident Deferral Accepted by terminal WVSDZ —|
07:00:21 _ ][29-06-15 _|[incident Transferred by terminal WYSD2 to WVR3
[07:00:21_[25-06-15 _ ||PLEASE DEFER FOR 5GT FLANNIGAN TONIGHT

07:00:21  ]29-06-15 _|[Incident Transfer _ p. |
07:01:14 ”29_06-15 |LIncident Transfer Aoeépted by termina! WVR3 N |
07:01:15  |[29-06-15 3 : |
I|o7' 36:50  }[29-06-15 Defer to WVR3 Date 29-06-15 Time 2200

07:36:50 _ |29-06-15__ |, gl

22:00:11 _ ][29-06-15 _||Defer Time Reached ' B
22:03:59  |[29-06-15 _|[incident Deferral Accepted by terminal WVR3 |
22:23.44  |[29-06-15 __ HRescurces Dealing with this Incident Enquiry
{22:24:40 _ ][29:06-15 _][iFFOR FOLLOW UP IT WILL BE FOR PS FLANAGAN WHO IS
(22:25:04 _|25-06-15 _|[ON THE PARTERNSHIPS TEAM TOD 1000 - 1800 WY

[22:25:08 _|29-06-15__||licencisna 71 6029
[22:35:31 ][29°:06-15 _|[MY ASSUMPTION IS THAT DUE TO ISSUES ON LICENCED |
[20-06-15 PREMISES SO WILL DEFER FOR 1000 HOURS
[22:35:48 _|[25-06-15_|[Defer to WVR3 Date 30-06-15 Time 1000
[07:28:26  |[30-06-15  |[Tuesday 30 Jun 2015

-u--n-_,._—— ——

ll02:37:55  [28-06-15

Restricted

Page(157)

https://zrisp02.wmpad.local/flints/Flints App/MainApp htrn?APP=c6bca8es-1594-44¢c...  02/07/2015



RESTRICTED (when complete) I_ME_I

WITNESS STATEMENT Page No
CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, s5.5A(3) (a) and 5B; Criminal Procedure Rules 2005, Rule 27.1
URN
Statement of John Pickard
Age if under 18  over 18 (i over 18 insert over 18). Occupation  Police Inspector 3271

This statement (consisting of L page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge
and belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if
| have wilfuily stated inlit anything which | know to be false or do not believe to be trle.

Signature %%2 7( Date: 12 ? é } 5
i

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded [_] {supply witness detalils on rear)

| am a Police Inspector in the West Midlands Paolice;

At 04.14 hours on Sunday 14™ June 2015 | attended the Prince Albert Public House Railway Drive
Wolverhampton.

Upon on arriving at the Public House | was saw that the external gate to the premises was closed. There
were only a few persons in the street outside of the premises, who [ believed had left the premises. |
spoke to the people outside the location briefly exchanging pleasantries.

| went to gate and saw a male leaning against the wall to my left. | asked if he was ok? Which he said
relied he was.

Once inside the gated area in the beer garden | saw a number of people clearing the area. | some loudly
asking if they had called us?

| was told that they had not called the police and they did not know who or why we had been called.

| asked if things were ok and was told that everything was fine.

| then left the location and went around the corner towards the Chubb Building where | found the man
who had been leaning against the wall when | entered the gate.

This male told me that there was nothing wrong and he did not wish to speak to me, | handed him a pair
of sun glasses, which were on the wall where he was standing.

Overall I got the impression from the public house that nothing had happened at the location and that
they did not wish to speak to the police.

Signature %nature Witnessed By

2006/07(1) 7.,72 7/

RESTRICTED (when complete)

P Aee S




C C TJ _sL\e,s_,uej} @Z{“@ j"“*f’ v

s, “: .
N T = | L
‘ C——k O (_..(.t' ) :h- L -

Py t/-\ ﬂﬂﬂ W WXYZF




2 YA LQA 3y 'l"-’«-w. ) Pt -L-Lkﬂ_/-‘_
7 ; .
Q‘&L \V&m\ AD

% (G R \\35\,_;/’\
—5\ N ) !

Q)cdﬂe_f\/uv\" v s f"'" w\r/&“”uj\ rw-zilﬂ"’ P
batlle c/_S Censst s e 2
Shetes  ~op, wpbae wena 7
e
er\\j/\ }, (\b{?_‘ . (“-t...i enc’ n 3 a LN
= };o’ae-ﬂ;; tc.ﬁe.c,\gd

i ;‘ f
\{\C e ﬁ-g"&-&l \Jtc._"r”‘r-—-\ \i‘-—-caﬁ' s \ k,gk-i -;j_

L\ ' \’){31. /‘“cf\c.(__; PV j’c“pv‘hl \

Q ? " »f_ X } 5

\y:[?c;«::n{—“\ -
&,—L—fiq\x
| L

Fiot~ /3

~ }



G

o]
e ek o

o
\(\c\d,

3 -
-. P - Lo -Q__, th-"&_»--.. s b
,‘2 =i | L.{—' 5= \@L—\ \')L X-—u
x

o M

M Cams

jizr—ﬁ S b £ L L :i.—ur\ N a‘;}f—

- \n\— VERI B e Preesieve Q

—k oy "-\o&s_. Iy~ l_{__;f,rj f’\,-\—-{;"‘ (W -_4&_!\ R

-..rg-gm-, SJ‘_.\(«LLLJ v Cem e el g
‘_’_A"-“C\)}‘\:)c-ﬁ.'\ Ty -\;*--U‘n




FLINTS Printing

Wit

Page 1 of |
Restricted
Intelligence Management system report
[ﬂ; Number ]@ate Created _]MU j
[107334/14 _Jlo3-sEp-12 wv |
e Y

Subjects of log

Subject IF Sub Heading L Tive

[DrRuGs [[DRUG DEALING I ]
| Log detaiis I
[ DETAILS __{[5xs]s][z]in]

DRUG DEALING AND USING IS TAKING PLACE IN THE Top FLOOR OF THE (origllEll4][ ]
PRINCE ALBERT PUB, WOLVERHAMPTON. THE PUB IS NEAR THE TRAIN B
STATION. csallellalls
NO FURTHER INFORMATION orig|fsliz][]
lcsale}2
W-PTON INTEL: BEAT CODE. WVEC, orig|[Bf[2][ ]
csslf]
' LICENSED PREMISES' lorigllat U]
css|laflx E[

A

D 34



FLINTS Printing

Page 1 of 2

Restricted
Intelligence management system report

Log Number _][pate created ey i
[141673/14 |lo5-DEC-14 _ v |
. Subjects of fog — =

L Subject —” Sub Heading ” Title
|COMMUNITY INTELLIGENCE |loTHER LICENSED PREMISES {]
[COMMUNITY INTELLIGENCE ____{[URBAN GANG |]
S Log details = o hﬁ
DETAILS [[5xs]is|[a[H]
ON SATURDAY 28TH NOVEMBER 2014 THERE WAS AN EVENT AT THE PRINCE lorig|[Elfall T

. it _
£R OF THE HEATH TOWN GANG

PLACE AT THE VENUE, THE INJURED PARTY

L

Page 163

SWES,

CSB ;I




EE IS Printine Page | ol

Restricted
Intelligence managentent system report

iLog Nurnber [Date Gredtee

_ osuas T

.. Subjsctsofilog

Sub Heading

L | — “ = : e detail‘g = e e _,
S — T

_ "Ri PUBLIC fo-salfe]fall
EPRANWAYSTREL T, WOIVERHANE TOH CITY CEHTEE ARE KIOV Ty T
AALLOWIRG DRUG DEALERS OHTO THE PREHISIS DURIIG THT VENULS

WIEEKENHD OPENING TIMES “safl

]

iy
45

-

‘THE REASOI THER " 3 B ALLOY/ THESE DEALE RS
OHY0 THE PREMISTS 1S BECAUSE THEY RECIEVE A (UT OF [HE FROF 115
FROM THE SALF OF THF DRUGS

IS

i
|

H|
[CEl}
iy
=

13

i
oI
i
prs
=

I 2 [WE |E’E! — -

THERE TS A VIP BOOTH I0OCATED O THE SECOND FLODE THIS 15 4
THE DREUSG DFALERS ARE SELLING THEIR DRILGS

ot 1l

E e = e - = =
LOCATED O THE SECOND FLOOR, BY THE HAHAGERS OFFICE 14 A SIS i g 4
WHICH LOOKS LIKE £ FIRE EXIT THROUSH THAT DUOR, FOLLOY THE i ¥
CORRIDOOR'ALL THE WAY ALOMIG, YOU VIILL SEE & DOOR 10 THE BIGHI, ; i
THIS IS THE SECOND MANAGEMENT QFFICE THAT POLICE ARE 1DT SHOW, " Eg
00, DRUG DEALING 1S VATCHED FROM THAT OFFICF FSBEEEL
i e o i i
L RN e T |

!

|

RESEARCH - RECENT INMTEL IHFERS THAT DRIJG USE 15 TAKING FLACE AT |‘l"-’-'9

THIS PUB. TUTEL FROM 01°17714 STATES WIDESPREAD DRUG DEALING 15 f
TAKING PLACE AT THIS PUB AND CULTIVATHIG MAY ALSO BE TAKING PLACL ;
iITOWARDS THE REAR OF THE PREMISES,. -sslislli
-0 , EEIE
i

Page 16
T N.. oL



PN IS Pointoey Ten 0.

Restricted
Intelligence management system report

Lrg heurpber

= f
][:')a-*.e— Create

I ST
e Subjects of log

Svhject .

VY INTIULIGENIE

) Log deta :—!;
- _ DETAILS

[THE STAFF AT THE FRINTE ALBERT PUB RAILWAY STRELT ARE ALLOW [T [araliE]fal |
DRUSS TO BE TAKF[i AT THE PREMISES . STAFF MEMBERS HAVE BEEN

OBSERVED SHORTING COKE) _INISIDE TH:
VENUE. THE MAMES OF THE STAFFARE HOT KHOWH o=

I
[

Lod
E:
o[
]

-

.
3

Page 168

AN



From: lucy@wolverhamptenbid.co.uk Date: Tue, 16 Jun 2015 12:22:44 +0100 Subject: BCP - Radio Link

Hi Sarah The Wolverhampten BID Company has taken over the management of the Business Crime
Partnership to include the radio link scheme. We have written out to all businesses who are currentiy
members of the current scheme (copy attached) which is informing you that a new digital radio system is
been installed today. All existing radios needs to be handed back to MRS Communicatiens the radio
provider today and for those businesses who have signed the paperwork and been in communication with
MRS over the last few weeks will be receiving a new radio in exchange.

I have to bring to your attention that the Prince Albert venue is in debt to MRS Communications for
£390.00 therefore until this debt is cleared a new radio will not be issued to the venue.

Sarah to avoid this happening again, as 1 believe we had a similar conversation when you came into post
last year that you contact MRS Communications who are extremely flexikle and can set up payment forms
to suit your requiremernts as a business. Invoices and letters have been sent fo the venue (copies
attached).

Sarah, the Prince Albert has a condition on their licence to be 2 member of the BCP. [ am happy to assist
and have a meeting with yourself earfy next week unless you are able to make contact with MRS prior to
the weekend. [ am on leave the remainder of the week after today. Many thanks lucy Lucy Bickley
Project Co-ordinator Wolverhampton BiD Company

From: Sarah Hughes [mailio:sarahemmahughes @hotmall.co.uk]
Sent: 16 June 2015 12:25

To: Lucy Bickley

Subjeck: RE: BCP - Badio Link Schame

Hilucy, Does this mean that we will not be able to have an MRS radio this weekend? Its completely
irnpossikle for us at the momeant to clear the outstanding fee, but a radio is necessary for our license so
how do | combat this? | have spoken to MRS but right now with the financial position of the business
cash flow is very limited as we are runring of Saturday right alone.  Could you get back to me on this
ESAP please  Regards, Sarah-Emma Hughes

From: Lucy Bickley <lucy@wolverhampionbid.co.ulk>
Sent: 16 June 2015 12:53

To: Sarah Hughes

Subject: RE: BOP - Radic Link Scheme

Sarah, [ will attempt to ring you later te discuss further hut it is a little manic today with the changeover
of systems. My first question is how have the company managed to let the debt build up, this is the
venue’s responsibility. MRS are alse a business and their terms and conditions will explain to how they
collect monies and debt collection. | am afraid if the debt is not clearad te MRS a new radio will not be
issued.

Many thanks Lucy

Pagé™ 1’66 Q
&



¥
H

Wmlverhampmm
City anma’ ! 5

Application for a Tables and Chairs Permit undas !

The Highways Act 1986

important:  Please complete this form in full using block capltals.

If this appiication is to 1e-apply Tor an existing permit and the detaiis of ;
the previous application remain unchanged, plaase tick this box and oniy
complete questions 1,2,3,5, and 6 and the declaration.

i Name of business appiication applies v f{af: gj'}?ihfv{ ﬁ(ﬁ{*’?‘gﬁ

! - Address of businass apphication ;ppiaeﬁ o

oy  Speeer LUV VERPAky

Business %eiﬁphg, (s Tk ﬁba*

evi [ “;?zz.f—'*-j*”‘f_ e e

e i

[ 2. Name of appiicant

1 "F"_ |1'!..'I. 'l

Caddres 23 of applicant fhﬁmei

:
B e e e on o v e o = o sarne A e e e e e v Pt e e —
 Telephons Aumner of anpicant
|
I T W W U I . g
; 3, Name of oecupter of the premises {8  gifferent from abovay :
i i
OV U T SN ~=—= = ===~ N
i Addraszs of pooupier of the preniass (f difsrent from abovey -;
é
? e
{ Telsohone number of oooupier
i
4 Type i business (= g public house, café eis ) . Yy ; [ e 1
| PR Ao
% Langth of frontags of he o
| pranisas (> Tt nabtss

Length of frontage 10 De taken up by
| enclosura: ng_;.;;s-ﬂ-% o metres
H

Width of public braimayfootasy o nearest

aﬁst Lk LS matres

VS of public fonvesy to e aken ue By

anclosure, o~ meyas s ;

E. Do yOu Propese 13 use pATasals/ gmbraias | o 5% how mary’? e A

B &5

Aer

3



YesNo

e e

if yas how many?
Please enclose a risk assessment

propese {o use portable heaters:

(please use 24 hour clock)
Monday &0 Start Time:
Tuesday 3 Start Time-
Wednesday [ Start Time:
Thureday (W FG A oA Start Time:
Friday W] / Start Timea:
Saturday & ) Stari Time:
Sunday 0 cleve Start Time

arzohol, hot and cold food ete.):

. j )
gf

i{} { ey

Clef€ _ﬂ\

Please siale the proposed daysfhours required for your tables and chairs permit’

Finish Time:
Finish Tims:
Finish Time:

Finish Time:
Finish Timea:
Finish Time:
Finish Timie.

 List all items to be offered for consuraption or sale in the permitted area (hot drinks.

]
i
¥

L]
i

8. Do you possess appropriate £5 million public '13!)!!'{}’ insurance:

FesiNo

*’?f i ericlose the fee of £25 .00 for this application. (CHEQUES SHOULD BE MADE
: PAYABLE TO WOLVERHAMPTON CITY COUNCIL - WCC, CASH & CARD PAYMENTS

WILL ALSO BE ACCEPTED AT REGEPTION DESHK 14, CWIC CENTRE}

DECLARATICH

| deciare that | am over 18 yaars of age and

cartify that, to the best of my knowiedgs and

belief, the information | have provided in this a @ppizcam}n form and on the submitted pians is

poihy accurats and comest
application i3 subssquently shown 10 be falsely made

: desiare that 2% cond

et attached fo any 3y

o anat b g s s B ME

3 perrii will be compied with

H’i_g

Your peimit will be withdrawn with imwnediate effsct i this

-

Page 1q8c\

23 with tha Tz £43 20 {whict 2 non-rafundsbia and



RESTRICTED ~ (when complete) MG15

Page fof &5

RECORD CF TARPED INTERVIEW
EMPERANEOUS NOTES

{,;{'HGT'H'HBW-I CONT . slste as applicable)
Person Interviewed ,VV&\/\ H"‘-« i URN
Place of interview Bils\‘to'g Street Police Station CCTV room Palice ExhibitNo.
Date of Interview  Norday2e™ duse 2015 | W —eg QAUM\A\ _________ ‘2 L)b Q—— __________
Time Commenced (& .ol e, : Signature of interviewer / transcriber producing exhibit
Time Concluded: ¢ Ca - L J . Duration of interview 3 & ~~.s
Audio Tape Reference No.  t% \ew Visual Image Reference No. e,

Interviewer{s) WPC 4199 Lisa Davies

Other persons present:  Miss Sarah Hughes (Designated Premise Sug_ervisor of Prince Albert Venue) ™A
VA LY L | . T %

T e S ey \'-_“—U—“‘hs — F VAL T

Tape Counter | Person

Time Speaking Tex

Sarah you are not under arrest and are free to leave at any time.

You are free to have legal advice either by telephone or person but this will not be

provided by Police.

You do not have to say anything but it may harm your defence if you do not
mention when questioned something you may later rely upon in court, Anything

you do say may be given in evidence.

Sarah | will now show you a cctv disc of footage which is marked LJD1, it is
footage from the night of Saturday 13" June into Sunday 14" June at the Prince
Albert veriue. When the clock on the screen shows a given time | will ask you a
question about the cctv and what you can see or what you know about the
footage. The clock on the screen for both the outside and inside camera is not the

correct GMT time.

There are two views of footage one outside your venue approximately 3 metres
from your entrance door and and one inside camera showing an overhead view of

the entrance door slightly obstructed.

GO o Can you confirm that you have had access to this footage since Police made you

aware of the incident. ye;.-%_-.
o0 oS = Who downloaded the footage for Police. _N\-A‘Sre_,\ (S

oo . G Have you watched the footage. ?@f e\ “

e cnae e

="

Signature;

0972011 RESTRICTED - (when complete)




RESTRICTED -~ (whe'nr cbmplete) MG15

0 Page Zof 5

' Person Interviewed '( S0 J L\_ﬂ;ﬂ URN

=

sq o .00.11" ‘Why'is ther; aalefthand quete. — L Lo o
D 4 D'S -C’/A—f‘f\

oG el 00.00.28 Who is the female and is it only her that operates the id scanner app

—. o Cae\Oar dZM qon b logd nove
y‘C—S o'c:\%z,- 'Jr\—xc-x m—k&nc_\t_—
&y e 00.49.36 Who is the doorman in Hi Vis \
N

6 0y 2_(:56.48 Why is the left queue not being searched Y. e\ e
e f\e .

./

4.y O+ 01.59.14 These are the offenders in this matter arriving at your venue can you
comment on why the back of the patrons is not searched or the handbag of one of

the females with him. Ociic S cas— !\

O\ g How do you correlate the times for the scanner app as you clock timing are
incorrect. T‘\—c;—t_,. (L \' A 3‘- A =N EJ:_L S G o~
Qu-.s\_ IRAY U\\_rrcc_b

N j2  02.05.14 This is the victim coming to the venue this is for your reference only

Sy L 02.20.30 This is one of the promoters Adam taking in the ‘Mansion’ sign | am
ki showing you this as it wili then give us the correlating time inside the venue.

B This is Adam walking into the venue with the sign the clock shows 00.12.37 this
Al means the outside camera footage and the inside camera footage differ by
approximately 2 hours 7 mins and 23 seconds can you comment on this when
your cctv condition upon your licence states the CCTV should indicate the correct
time and date. \ Latd A Orimoe. b lues oo~

Ao e W lperen, Corcmek ) acs

cx4 &7 Have you re-set your clocks to the right time now. }’ L N

Can you therefore confirm that your CCTV is now the correct time and has been
over the weekend that has just gone, 26™ 27" and 28" June. %e__g

olq- (G

-

-

30
Page 1

Signature:

09/2011

BESTBICTE ~ (when complete)

A ——



RESTRICTED — (when complete) MG15

Page 3 of 5

/)
i arson Interviewed ,_j./r }-:D/“{l\ u . O‘L\L\ URN

¥ T
001‘ n \Q[i55.06 Who is thefem‘&le)doorwoman. —a —C V1 e

oG L) How long has she worked for you. C~p@«—e ,._‘,.,_a_k’e_\—\ PR

Is she briefed prior to her tour of duty. yC-_S :

Does she know she should report any incidents of note. \/'fl-( '

SY- 'Y Itso who would she report them to. /™ 1 Se . =7 \Se l\% hee

©={ -« Can you confirm that there are members of the public approaching the door and

not gaining entry and patrons from inside are being aliowed out. }’E-J_"
Who is operating this door. \ Corag \. Je.

e84 .G 03.11.25 Can you see this large group of people outside.

Why are they not being allowed into the venue. \me._aau-t I Ns
Q_,(—,.\c!b-—‘ N ™ ? U—m,,*—A—e 3 L\.-bs_."r—«_l .

o4 Qe Whois stopping them from getting into the venue &(l PR N L
o \: §4 \!DK.L.
03.50.22 | am showing you the pavement outside the venue now and showing you

CFV 2B
that on the pavement there is no blood can you see that. \/_c ¥

oq 2.\ 05.01.40 This is the victim leaving the clock shows its around 05.00 hours, this is

an incorrect time what time isit A ~. ..~ ()as A _{_cudu"-

o

G0y A 05.02.30 Who is this dj and is he one of your house DJ’s \/ﬁ—‘- l CTrrmd
e e o W Aoe \ ded \cney e "i"*-“r_
DTG PeTSenentl

Please watch this footage now it will show you the offence of a male patron of the

o4 A2 .
venue being stabbed in the neck by another male patron of the venue. You wili
g4 see the offence occur and the injured male start to bleed instantly from the neck
‘ f and blood droplets start to appear on the pavement at his feet.
i — P .
Signature: “%“" 5\ 4 J"ﬁ:— M O 0&\

09/2011

S @ RESTRICTED - (whén complete)




RESTRICTED — (when complete) Tmets

0 ' ‘ Page 4 of 5

' Person Interviewed /K U—-ﬁ')’\ L. 0—\\{% URN

o

¢ 05.03.30 Who is still letting members of the public out of the venue.
| conneor Sea

*

ofi 24 05.03.32 Is the male in the white shirt a staff member. }/CL A

=

Ol -3g Whatis his name. e

£ —_—

=5 A 05.03.52 Is the second male in the white shirt a staff member %_»__g

>4 AE \What is his name.

——rf T —

s ST SE G % oV M
At 025860 ;ve can'$ee all three individuals talking did any of these individuals
f8port this incident to you. N

.3 Y At 04.08 a member of the public calls and reports this incident to the Police. They
state there is a fight with bottles. This would be 05.08 by your ciock if it is exactly

an hour out.

E&.‘}fp 05.09.54 A Police Inspector attends. The Inspector has stated that the door staff
and male in white shirt stated there had been no incident. Were you aware that
the police had attended. /\/&,5 .

Is there anything you wish to add question or clarify. Ne -

@fﬂmpag\\j% o I~

W\ 7 @ RESTRICTED - (when complete)

Signature:

09/2011 '




RESTRICTED — (when complete)

MG15

fagesof 5

. ‘arson Interviewed XWL\

T ales

URN

. j}zﬂ% 4 -,’4’@31763’; jw,/ A0
(.5 e

Signature: {1\
i

Page 173

Go¥w ~Z7 -~

09/2011

ﬁ@ [ RESTRICTED - (when complete) |




This page is intentionally left blank



) APPENDIX. 4

;{éase askFor  Elaine Moreton wo |Ve I"ha m

Direct Line 01902 555033 City COunciI
Faesimile
 E-mail \.
Minicom Nick Alderman

Service Director
City Environment

Mr R Edge
Licensing Service . . Civic Centre St Peter's Square
Wolverhampton City Council Wolverhampton WV1 1DA
St Peter's Square Main Switchboard (01902) 556556
Wolverhampton Website www.wolverhampton.gov.uk
WV1 1DA

Your Ref.

My Ref.  pre274
5 August 2015
Dear Mr Edge

Application for a Review of a Premises Licence under Licensing Act 2003
The Prince Albert, Railway Street, Wolverhampton WV1 1LG

| write on behalf of the Licensing Authority as a responsible authority. | write in support of
the above review application made by Chief Constable of West Midlands Police.
Representations are made against the crime and disorder and public safety licensing
objectives the failure of the current management of the premises to promote these licensing
objectives.

The premises licence holder, Richard Ryan Ltd and the management of the premises have not
demonstrated they are operating in accordance with their premises licence and therefore are
not promoting the licensing objectives of crime and disorder and public safety.

The issues raised by the Police relate to serious assaults including wounding with a knife
which resulted in hospitalisation and surgery, drugs and breaches of licence conditions. The
Police have continually worked over a period of 12 months with and supported the premises
licence holder in developing action plans in order to address these concerns. However, these
have not been upheld. This shows a biatant disregard to the licensing objectives by the
premises licence holder and the management of the premises.

if Councillors are satisfied that illegal activities have taken place at the premises and are in
breach of promoting the licensing objectives, the Licensing Authority would request the
Licensing Sub-Committee ensure these issues are addressed by considering modification of
the current premises licence in accordance with Section 52 of The Licensing Act 2003 and
guidance issued by the Secretary of State under 182 of the Act together with
Wolverhampton City Council's Statement of Licensing Policy.

Continued....

Page 175 @é

i2e50408.wk3



Councillors may conclude from the evidence given within the review application and at the
hearing in order to promote the licensing objectives it is necessary to revoke the licence due
to the serious nature of the criminal activity at the premises.

The Licensing Authority fully supports the review application brought by the West Midlands
Police and concludes the above issues should be resolved in order to promote the licensing

objectives of crime and disorder and public safety.

| shall be in attendance at the hearing should Councillors have any questions or require any
further assistance.

Yours sincerely

E Moreton
Section Leader Licensing
On behalf of the Licensing Authority

Copy: Premises Licensing Holder

Page 176

i2050408.wk3



The Prince Albert

APPENDIX. 5

Representations in respect of the review of the premises licence. —--

August 2015

On behalf of Environmental Health (Commercial) | would like to make representations in
connection with the review of this premises licence.

Below is an at a glance summary of the public nuisance and safety complaints that have
been received about these premises in the last 3 years. More details on the next pages.

Reference number
387885

388150

389143

392313

401829

401487

403357

404382
13/03541/NOCOM
14/00357/NOCOM
14/0233/NOCOM
14/07644/NOCOM
14/08691/NOCOM
14/10636/MISCEL
14/11961/FLYPOS
14/13303/NOCOM
15/00650/NOCOM
15/00768/NOCOM
15/03226/FLYPOS

15/04417/NOCOM

Date of complaint
25" Sept 2012
26" Sept 2012
15" Dec 2012
30™ June 2013
30" June 2013
13" July 2013
2" Aug 2013
2™ Dec 2013
2" Dec 2013
6™ Jan 2014
5™ June 2014
24™ June 2014
7™ Aug 2014
12" Sept 2014
24™ Nov 2014
2" Feb 2015
6™ Feb 2015
23" May 2015

13" july 2015

Nature of complaint

NOISE

FLY POSTING
FLY POSTING
NOISE

NOISE

NOISE

NOISE

NOISE

NOISE

NOISE

NOISE
NOISE

NOISE
SAFETY

FLY POSTING
NOISE
NOISE

NOISE

FLY POSTING

NOISE

Page 177



EH COMPLAINT and LICENSING HISTORY for the Prince Albert

4th April 2012 Premises Licence variation of Premises DPS granted. PLH Richard Ryan
Limited. DPS Tadhg McGillicuddy.

25t September 2012 a guest at the Britannia hotel compiained that could not sleep as there

was extremely loud music coming from the Prince Albert pub between 22.00 and 02.10
hours. Discussed with Prince Albert. (Appendix 1)

26" September 2012 a complaint was received that posters had been put up in the city
centre advertising an event. Prince Albert was advised and posters were taken down.
(Appendix 2)

17" October 2012 a complaint was received that posters advertising Haunted Hotel
Halloween event were found in phone box in Dudley Street. {Appendix 3)
Warning letter sent. (Appendix 4)

15" December 2012 loud music was reported from the Prince Albert. Complainant was
called circa 01.40 a.m. Message ieft, no reply. (Appendix 5)

30" June 2013 there was a complaint of loud music from the patio, beer garden area.
Message left for complainant to call if having problems with loud music. (Appendix 6)

Also on 30" June 2013 there was another noise complaint from the Prince Albert which was
holding a temporary event involving music outdoors. {Appendix 7)

13t July 2013 very loud music from the Prince Albert was reported by the taxi drivers.
Unable to contact complainant, phone kept disconnecting. {Appendix 8)

2" August 2013 the Prince Albert was visited by officers at 18.58. Noise levels were deemed
to be acceptable. Advice was given. {Appendix 9)

22nd/23rd September 2013 Noise monitoring was carried out by DMX Productions Ltd on
behalf of Richard Ryan Limited during an event held at the premises. DMX concluded that all
measurements taken confirmed that the noise from the premises was inaudible within
neighbouring occupied properties.

11th October 2013 Premises Licence Variation application to extend the current licence to
the outside terrace and car park for the hours of Monday to Saturday 7pm to 4am.

21st November 2013 Following a licencing sub-committee hearing this Premises Licence
Variation was granted subject to a number of conditions agreed between Environmental
Health (Commercial) and the Premises Licence Holder and which are set out in the Premises
Licence dated (Appendix 10)

These conditions include the agreement that noise/vibration will not emanate from the
premises to cause a nuisance at the closest sensitive property; compliance with the noise
plan submitted on 21 November 2013 (Appendix 11); noise monitoring patrols; closure of
windows and doors during regulated entertainment; use of noise limiting equipment; and
dealing with complaints promptly.

Page 178



2™ December 2013 Loud noise from late night outdoor event, 29" November. Complainant
never heard anything like it and has lived at her property for 4 % years. Could not sleep.
Numerous DJs across outdoor marquees. No complaints from Britannia hotel. Out of Hours
telephone number given to complainant. {Appendix 12)

Regarding that same night on 2" pecember 2013 complaint received that could hear the
music clearly even though they have fully closed, double glazed windows, 12 week old baby
and feels the volume is anti-social. Complainant advised. {Appendix 13)

6™ January 2014 Noise from local pub believed to be Prince Albert. Complainant and
girlfriend cannot sleep. Noise at weekends and some week nights. Can carry on until 4am.
Allegation unsubstantiated as unable to obtain further information from complainant.
(Appendix 14)

5th June 2014 Notification received to change the nominated Designated Premises
Supervisor from Tadgh McGillicuddy to Manijit Singh Bhella.

5 June 2014 Prince Albert had a club night until 2am. Complainant stressed, no sleep
states that this has happened countless times. Officers unable to investigate due to lack of

24™ June 2014 Complainant with disabled mother were having a meal nearby on 21% June
and asked for the music to be turned down and it was turned up. The manager of the
restaurant contacted the Prince Albert 3 times on the Saturday regarding music from an
outdoor event. A number of staff from the Grand Theatre also complained about the noise
from this outdoor event which took place 14.00-18.00 but for which no TEN was received.
Manager of restaurant given Out of Hours number. Officers arranged to visit manager
Manijit of Prince Albert to discuss issues. {Appendix 16)

27" June 2014 Objection by Environmental Health (Commercial) to a late Temporary Event
Notice (5"-6™ July) (Appendix 17)

The aforementioned noise complaints and failure to apply for a TEN for the 21* june
regulated event (which is a direct breach of the Licencing Act 2003) were among the reasons
this late TEN was objected to.

7t August 2014 Helium/Nitrous Oxide balloons being sold on premises. Health and Safety
concerns as customers encouraged to inhale, Prince Albert advised by Police that
Wolverhampton has zero tolerance on this. Owner Ryan McGillicuddy unaware of balioons
being sold. Owner also confirmed that the manager Manijit was sacked on 5™ August and a
new manager Sarah had been appointed. (Appendix 18)

7th August 2014 Notification received to change the nominated Designated Premises
Supervisor from Manjit Singh Bhella to Tadgh McGillicuddy.

12" September 2014 Fly posting of forthcoming ‘Funkshun’ event around the city. The
manager was advised. A warning letter was sent to Richard Ryan Limited. (Appendix 19)

24" November 2014 Loud low frequency noise audible at 1am, woke up son. Officers visited
the following weekend on 29™. Noise barely heard but low level frequency detected in the
street. At another location, Westfield Road, music clearly audible. The same beat was also

Page 179



heard by an officer from the rear of Bilston College. Advice provided. On 1% December the
complainant said noise terrible until 1am. Noise monitoring equipment installed. Nothing
heard on the following 2 weekends. (Appendix 20)

2™ February 2015 Loud music from speakers outside venue. Complainant staying at the
Britannia hotel and said noise was insane at 1am. Spoke to doorman who said venue
licenced to play music until 3am. Tried calling the venue, no reply. On 4™ Feb messages
were left with the venue, The Britannia and the complainant none of which were
returned.{Appendix 21)

6™ February 2015 Loud music every weekend causing disturbance. Complainant sent log
sheets in event of further problems. However premises currently closed for a
refurbishment. Officer spoke to owner Ryan who had distanced himself from the venue but
due to problems would take a more active role. Outside area not to be used for loud music
after refurb. I5stues explained to Ryan and lack of response from the veriué. He is looking to
rebuild relationship with the Council. A noise action plan is to be developed and sent for
approval. (Appendix 22). The noise plan from November 2013 was put back into place
(Appendix 11).

9th February 2015 Notification received to change the nominated Designated Premises
Supervisor from Tadgh McGillicuddy to Sarah Emma Hughes.

23 May 2015 Fly posting. A3 posters stuck on all traffic signals around ring road. Manager
unaware of this. Advised that offence to fly post and that FPNs can be served. Manager
stated that using a new promoter and posters to be removed asap. (Appendix 23)

13™ July 2015 Unspecified noise from premises. Complainant moved into flat on Wednesday
and on Friday the noise was so loud that the flat was shaking. Unable to sleep even with ear
plugs and ended up driving to Morecambe overnight to stay with relatives. The complainant
has ended his rentai contract early. Complainant advised that EH is aware of noise and is
working with the business to rectify the issues. {(Appendix 24)

Page 180



Regeneration Division
ien e Request Summary Sheet

Report Created on 03/08/2015 at9 . *

Request Numbers and Dates

7 7 Alternative

Request Ref | 387885 Reference

Date Target

Recoived | 25.08.2012 Resp Date i 02.10.2012

‘Date of First | 09.04.2013

‘Response |

Date Closed - 09.04.2013

;-Requés_t't:&ﬂes

.f_Requ est Gg;gagofv Noise Request f'v_quugét Type Noise - Commercial

PO R IR

How Received Unlt and Oﬂ'cers

How Reoewed Referal from city direct

Unit Public Protection

'Receiving T ey l

Officer City Direct Customer Services Investigating - Mrs Jayne Freeman-Evans
Officer |

Detalls of Persons Complained Against

Name |I Prince Albert Bar, Club And Eatery Prince Albert Bar, Club And Eatery
Address
The Prince Albert Public House
Railway Street
City Centre
Wolverhampton
WwWv1 1LG
Ward St Peters
Cllent Details
Type | Service Request Complainant
Name Mr Phillip Foster
12 Cheviot Avenue
Meltham
Address Huddersfield
W Yorks
Access Notes
Phone 01484309657
Page 1of 2

Ju Pl Pagel 181



Details/Notepad

Details
Noise

Comments

Notepad

Stayed Saturday night at Brittania hotel Wolverhampton. From
22.00hours to 02.10 hours there was extremely loud music from the
Prince Albert pub opposite the hotel. The noise was such that any
sleep was impossible. The hotel reception was contacted and asked if
the council operated a noise pollution service and | was infcimed that
they did not. The noise was so loud that | find it difficult to

believe that this premises has not been reported before for excessive
noise. Perhaps a visit to the hotel to provide details of your service
25/ 9/2012 10:36 ASOQ

may be called for.

Discussed with Prince Albert

IVA INFO

VISIT DETAILS:-
Visit Type;- Dale:- Officer:-

ASSOCIATED ACTION DETAILS:-
Action Undertaken:- Actual Date of Action:-

Additional Comments/Text:-
Actioning Officer:-

Page 20f 2

Page 182



Regeneration Division

Service Request Summary Sheet

Report Created on 03/08/2015 at 9:590 AM

Request Numbers and Dates
Alternative |
388150
Request Ref Reference
Date Target
i 26.09.2012 .10.2012
Received | Resp Date -
Date of First : 26.09.2012
Response
Date Closed 09.10.2012
Request Codes
Request Category | General Request Request Type Fly Posting
gHov'v”Réceivrevd Unit_and_ Officers
'How Received Other
Unit Food & Environmental Safety
‘Receiving ' —
‘Offlcer Mrs Jayne Freeman-Evans lnvestlgatlng ‘ Miss Marise Astley
Officer I
Details of Persons Complained Against
Name Prince Atbert Bar, Club And Eatery Prince Albert Bar, Club And Eatery
‘Address
| The Prince Albert Public House
Railway Street
City Centre
Wolverhampton
WV 1LG
Ward St Peters
i
Client Details
Type Service Request Compiainant
Name CLLR John Rowley
Labour
28 Dudley Walk
Address Blakenhali
Wolverhampton
Wv4 5HD
Access Notes
Page 10f 2

.+ -Page 183




EMAIL john.rowley@wolverhampton.gov.uk
Phone 01902 554013

Alone 01902 566340

Web Address 1

http:/fwww.wolverhampton.gov.ukflinks/labour_group.htm

Details/Notepad

Detalls
Fly Posting in town centre "Blow"

Comments

Notepad

Received a complaint from Clir John Rowley that posters had been put
up in the town centre advertising an event at the Prince Albert. Moz
telephoned Richard Bourne who said that posters had been put up by the
promoter for the event from Wolverhampton University and they had no
knowledge that posters had been put up. Explained that as the Prince
Albert would gain financially it it their responsibility to ensure

that promotors comply with legislation. Richard said that he would
contact promoter ant tell him that if the posters were not removed
immediately Prince Albert would cancel event. Jayne F-E and Sanna went
over the town a shrt time later and all posters were gone. Moz has

sent an advisory letter to Prince Albert and Richard Ryan Limited.

NFA

IVA INFO

VISIT DETAILS:-
Visit Type:- Historic Actions Date;:- 01.10.2012 Officer:- Miss Marise Astley

ASSOCIATED ACTION DETAILS:-

Action Undertaken:- Actual Date of Action:- 01.10.2012

Additional Comments/Text:-
Actioning Officer;- Miss Marise Astley

Page 2 of 2

Page 184



Regeneration Division
Service Request Summary Sheet

Report Created on 06/08/2015 at 12:36 PM

Request Numbers and Dates
' Alternative
equest Ref | 389143
Request Re . : Reference
Date Target
: ’ 17.10.2012 24.10.20
Received Resp Date A
Date of First :!1| 17982813
Response
Date Closed || 18.10.2012
Request Codes
Request Category | General Request Request Type Fly Posting
How Receivéd Unit and Officers
‘How Received Other
Unit Food & Environmental Safety
Receiving e
Officer Mr Ofiver Wassall l(r)lf\;"eoset;gatlng Miss Marise Astley
Details of Persons Complained Against
Name Prince Albert Bar, Club And Eatery Prince Albert Bar, Club And Eatery
Address
The Prince Albert Public House
Rallway Street
City Centre
Wolverhampton
Wv11LG
Ward St Peters
Client Detalls
Type Service Request Complainant
Name CLLR John Reynoids
Labour
38 St Judes Road West
Address Whitmore Reans
Wolverhampton
WV6 0DA
Access Notes
Page 10of2

diti. . Page 185



EMAIL john.reynolds@wolverhampton.gov.uk
Mobile Phone 07771 836016

igicte 01802 555002

Phone

Web Address | 01902 771248

www.wolverhamptonlahour.com

Details/Notepad

Details
Fly Posting "Haunted Hotel" Event (27/10/12)

Comments

Notepad

received a complaint from Clir Rowley Posters advertsing Haunted Hotel
Haloween Event found in Phone Box in Dudley Street. ¢10 Telephoned
Richard Bourne he said that as far as he was aware posters only put
inside shops Toni & Guy, Diffusion and Kebab shop. Leaflets have been

distributed but they have a valid permit.

Warning tetter to be sent. See attached.

IVA INFO

VISIT DETAILS:-
Visit Type:- Historic Actions Date:- 17.10.2012 Officer:- Miss Marise Astley

ASSOCIATED ACTION DETAILS:-

Action Underiaken:- Actual Date of Action:- 17.10.2012

Additional Comments/Text:-
Actioning Officer.- Miss Marise Astley

Page 2 af 2

Page 186



Marise Astley Compliance Officer
01802 554315

01002 554329
foodandsafety@wolverhampton.gov.uk
01802 555969

"Richard Ryan Limited

20 Market Street

Stourbridge

West Midlands

DY8 1AG
FES/MA/389143
18" October 2012

FORMAL WARNING
Dear Sirs

UNAUTHORISED DISPLAY OF ADVERTISEMENTS
The Town and Country Plarining Act 1990 - Sectlon 224

Jthe Town and Country Plafining Act 1990 - Section 224 .
The Town and Country Planning (Control of Advertisements) Regulations 1992, Regulations §

and 27

Advertisement Detalls: The Haunted Hote! Party, Saturday 27" October 2042.
Prince Albert, Railway Street, Wolverhampton WV11 1LG
Location: Telephone Box, Dudley Street, Town Centre, Wolverhampton

A recent survey of the above mentioned location has revealed that the advertisement
referred to Is being illegally displayed. The advertisement does not benefit from
deemed consent under Regulation 6 of the Town and Country Planning {control of
Advertisements) Regulations 1992 and consequently requires consent from the City
Council for its display.

The unauthorised display of advertisements is an offence under section 224 of the
Town and Country Planning Act 1990, and Town and Country Planning (Control of
Advertisements) Regulations § and 27. Any person found guilty of such an offence is
liable to & fine not exceeding £1,000 on conviction, if the advertisement continues to
be displayed after a conviction, a fine; not exceeding £100 will be given for each day
the advertisement continues to be displayed.

ilegal advertising is referred to as ‘fly posting’ and is as stated a criminal offence, for
which you may receive a fixed penalty fine for each poster, or be prosecuted in the
magistrate’s court.

Cont...

Page 187



On this occasion please regard this iétter as a formal warning that you have
committed an offence. Wolverhampton City Council has recorded this offence and it
will be taken Into account should a further offence become appatent. -

If you wish fo discuss this matter further | can be contacted on the above telephone
number.

Yours faithfully,

o

Marise Astley

Compliance Officer

Environmental Health (Commercial)
(1902 554315

A copy of this letter has also been sent {o:

Richard Ryan Limited
The Prince Albert
Railway Street
Wolverhampton
Wv111LG

»

Page 188



Regeneration Division
Service Request Summary Sheet

Report Created on 03/08/2015 at 10:00 AM

Request Numbers and Dates
i Alternative [
231
Request Ref | 392313 Reference |
Date Target
! 512, 2.
Received e ki Resp Date | 122012
‘Date of First -
RO 15.12.2012
Date Closed 1 . .. ...,
Request Codes
"Request Category i Noise Request Request Type Noise - Music/TV
How Réi:eivéd i.lnit and Officers
How Received Emergency Out of Hours
Unit Public Protection
Receiving i et =
Investigating
M
Officer | r Rob Allen Officer Mr Rob Allen
Details of Persons Complained Against
I
Name ' Prince Albert Prince Albert
Address
Ward
Client Details
Type Service Request Complainant
Name Ms Kelly Davies
Chambers Student Accommodation
Short Street
Address City Centre
Wolverhampton
WV1 1EX
Access Notes
Pagetof 2

Y Page 189



Phone 07807141719

Details/Notepad

Details
Loud music from PRINCE ALBERT

Comments

Notepad

KELLY DAVIES WAS CALLED AR1.40 , NO ANSWER. MESSAGE LEFT, NO REPLY

nfa
19/12/2012 17:34 ASRO

IVA INFO

VISIT DETAILS:-
Visit Type:- Date:- Officer:-

ASSOCIATED ACTION DETAILS:-
Action Underiaken:- Actual Date of Action:-

Additional Comments/Text:-
Actioning Officer:-

Pape 2 of 2

Page 190



Regeneration Division
Service Request Summary Sheet

Report Created on 03/08/2015 at 10:00 AM

Request Numbers and Dates
Alternative
t Ref ] 404829 =
Request R - Reference
Date Target
- 30.06.2013 07.07.2013
Received Resp Date
Date of First | 30.06.2013
Response
Date Closed | ,, 1 943
Request Codes
Request Category | Noise Request Request Type Noise - Commercial
How Received Unit and Officers
How Received |‘ Emergency Out of Hours
Unit ! Public Protection
Receiving { et
Officer |1 Mr Dom Sian g;z;t:_gatmg Mr Dom Sian
Details of Persons Complained Against
Name Prince Albert Bar, Club And Eatery Prince Albert Bar, Club And Eatery
Address
The Prince Albert Public House
Railway Street
City Centre
Woelverhampton
WV1 1LG
Ward St Petars
Client Details
Type Service Raquest Compliainant
Name Ms Kelly Davis
Chambers
51 Lichfield Street
Address City Centre
Wolverhampton
wv1{ 1EQ
Access Notes
Page 1 of 2

r Page 191




Mobile Phone 07807 141719
Phone 0787141719277

Details/Notepad

Details
Complaint of ioud music from patio area/beer garden at the

Comments

Notepad

Prince albert PH. Will go on to the early hours. Phone numbers are
07807 141719 or 07801 141718.

17.15 Rang Kelly daniels - no reply. Left message on answer phone to
call if still having problems with loud music.
4/ 712013 14:.02 A21

IVA INFO

VISIT DETAILS:;-
Visit Type:- Date:- Officer:-
ASSOCIATED ACTION DETAILS:-

A e e e e

Action Undertaken:- Actual Date of Action:-

Additiona! Comments/Text:-
Actioning Officer:-

Page 2 of 2

Page 192



Regeneration Division
Service Request Summary Sheet

Report Created on 03/08/2015 at 10:00 AM

[ Request Numbers and Dates

[ Alternative
Request Ref | 401487 o Reference =
Date : Target
Received | 30062013 Resp Date 07.07.2013
Date of First
Recoorice 03.07.2013
Date Closed 1 19.07.2013
Request Codes
Request Category | Noise Request Request Type Noise - Domestic - Other
How Recelved Unit and Officers
How Received l T
Unit |1 Food & Environmental Safety
Receiving |' e

. Investigating , i

Officer J Mrs Gillian Everall Officer | Mrs Jayne Freeman-Evans

Details of Persons Complained Against

Name Prince Albert Bar, Club And Eatery Prince Albert Bar, Club And Eatery
Address
The Prince Albert Public House
| Rallway Street
City Centre
Wolverhampton
WV1 1LG
Ward St Peters
Client Details
Type Service Request Complainant
Name Mr Mark Spinks
26 Broad Gauge Way
City Centre
Address Wolverhampton
WV10 0AX
Access Notes
Phone 07568 363802
Page1of3

7 Page 193



[ tlal_aﬁsfh!otegad

Details

Noise see text

| Comments

Notepad

| Name;
| Mark Spinks

Phone Number:
07568363802

Address:

26

Broad Guage Way
Low Level Station
Wolverhampton
Woest Midlands
WV10 DAX

Enquiry:
Please can | be contacted regarding a noise nuisance.
1/ 7/2013 8:37 A50

The complaint is regarding noise from The Prince Albert. The premises
held a TEN which involved music outdoors on 30/06/2013.

JFE tried to call COMP. No response from him to date.
8/7/2013 9.50 F53

16/7/13 spoke with mr Spinks - noise from neighbours and railway -
refered to PP.

IVA INFO

VISIT DETAILS:-

Visit Type:- Date:- Officer:-
ASSOCJATED ACTION DETAILS:-
Action Undertaken:- Actual Date of Action:-

Additional Comments/Text:-
Acticning Officer:-

Page 2 of 3

Page 194




Page 3uf 3

Page 195



Regeneration Division
Service Request Summary Sheet

Report Created on 03/08/2015 at 10:01 AM

Request Numbers and Dates

1 Alternative j
403357
T B?f- : Reference —
Date? | 13.07.2013 Target 20.07.2013
Received ! Resp Date
DateofFirst |, . 515
Response |
Date Closed | , - 2013
Request Codes .
Request Category | Noise Request Request Type | Noise - Commercial
,}How Received Unit and Officers
How Received { Emergency Out of Hours
z )
Unit | Public Protection
Receiving | o a e,
Officer { Mr Rob Allen g‘;zset;gat'"g | Mr Rob Alfen
Details of Persons Complained Against
|
Name | Prince Albert Bar, Club And Eatery Prince Albert Bar, Club And Eatery
i
Address
The Prince Albert Pubiic House
Railway Street
| City Centre
Wolverhampton
jJ WV11LG
Ward ] St Peters
Client Details
Type Service Request Complainant
Nams Mr. Athwal
Taxi Rank
Street Record
Chubb Street
Address City Centre
Wolverhampton
Wwv1
Access Notes
Page 10f2

" Page 196




Mobile Phone 07946 212213

Details/Notepad

Details - -
Very loud music from the Prince Albert PH. Complaint from taxis

Comments

Notepad

in Chubb Street,

19.00 Rang mr. Athwal 3 times - kept on disconecting telephoned. No
further action.

25/ 7/2013 16:21 A21

IVA INFO

VISIT DETAILS:-
Visit Type:- Date:- Officer:-

ASSOCIATED ACTION DETAILS:-

Action Undertaken:- Aclual Date of Action:-

Additional Comments/Text:-
Actioning Officer:-

Page 2 of 2

Page 197



Regeneration Division

Service Request Summary Sheet

Report Crealed on 03/08/2015 al 10:01 AM

Request Numbers and Dates
] Altemative
_| Request Ref | 404382 Referenos i
Date Target
Received 02.08.2013 Resp Date , 09.08.2013
Date of First | ——
Response |
Date Closed - 03.08.2013
Request Codes
Request Catg’-_.!_gory- Nolse Request Request Type Noise - Commergial
How Received Unit and Officers
How Received Emergency Out of Hours
Unit Public Protection
Receiving S iy |
Investigating
Officer .Officer
1 =

Details of Persons Complained Against

Page 198:

Name i Prince Albert Bar, Club And Eatery Prince Albert Bar, Club And Eatery
Address [
The Prince Albert Public House
Railway Streot
City Centre
Wolverhampton
WV1 1LG
Ward St Peters
Client Details
Type Service Request Complainant
Name Mrs Jayne Freeman-Evans
Wolverhampton City Council
Civic Centre
St Peters Square
Address City Centre
Wolverhampton
Wv1 1DA
Access Notes
Page 1 of 2




EMAIL !
FAX No. 01902 554329

Phone i 01902 554340

, environmentalhealth@wolverhampton.gov.uk

Details/Notepad

Details
Visited Prince Albert at 18.58 all music levels acceptable and

Comments

Notepad

just gave general advice,
8/8/2013 11:58 A21

IVA INFO

VISIT DETAJLS:-
Visit Type:- Date:- Officer:-

ASSOCIATED ACTION DETAILS:-

Action Undertaken:- Aciual Date of Action:-

Additional Comments/Text:-
Actioning Cfficer:-

Page 2 of 2

Page 199



2)

3).

4)

5)

6)

7)

Plastic or polycarbonate glasses only to be used for the consumption of beverages whilst
in any of the outside areas. No glasses or glass bottles/containers to be permitted under

any circumstances in this area, either by staff or customers.

The premises will be equipped with an ID Scanner which will be utilised as part of the
entry fequirements for patrons. All patrons to be scanned on first visit. Any patrons
refusing to haye ID scanned will not be permitted into the venue. Any information stored
within the ID Séan\ner must be made available to any member of a Responsible Authority .
upon request, or least within 12 hours of request.

N,
Door supervisors deployé?l'ig\ the Arena area must wear high vigibility attire consisting of
at least a fluorescent tabardlja%itnso that they are easily identified as security staff.
bvqrt wearing of SIA certificates’snly is not sufficient.

AN

The capacity level of the Arena area miugt not exceed the number detailed within the risk
assessment for each specific event. DooP‘s,ypewisors deployed in this section must
operate clickers te ensure that this level is not,“exceedked.

S

Y .
All patrons entering thé‘A[ena area will be subject of a search by door supervisors. Any
pereon refusing to be searched will not be permitted in the Arena area,

The outside area must be covered by CCTV with the following stipulation:

Y
CCTV should cover entry and exit points of the Arena area and all areas where
alcohol/money is served/taken and all aréas to where public have access and the

immediate vicinity outside the premise.

Images / recordings to be downloaded in a suitable format and provided to any member
of a Responsible Authority upon request and without any undue delay.

Images and recordings must be of evidential quality, must indicate the correct time and
date and be kept for at least 31 days.

All staff to be trained to use the CCTV system and at least one member of staff to be on
duty who is trained to download the systems images should any,member of a
Responsible Authority make a request. -

Conditions agreed between Environmental Health (Commerciai) and the Premises Licence

Holder
The following conditions will only apply to the outside part of the venue, to be called ‘The

Arena’:

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

Noise/vibration will not emanate from the premises to cause at nuisance at the closest
sensitive property.

Compliance with the noise plan submitted on 21 November 2013 will be set as conditions
of your operating schedule.

All doors and windows in the Prince Albert building must remain ciosed when regulated
entertainment takes place, except to allow for access and egress.

No licensable activity will take place outdoors on a Monday to Thursday except on ali
Bank Holidays (including bank Holiday Mondays), Vaientine’s Day, Easter Manday,
Hailoween, Bonfire night, Christmas Eve, Christmas Day, New Year's Eve, New Year's

Day.

All recorded and Live music will be reduced after 0100 hours. Sound limiter equipment
must be used on all sound producing equipment used at all events to ensure noise and

1Page 200 .



0)

7)

8)

9)

vibration from the licensabie activities does not cause a nuisance at the closest
sensitivity properties,

All recorded and live music in the outside area will terminate at 0200 hours with the
exception of any background entertainment and-a-maximum of two outdoor events in the

arena area per calendar month.

Regular patrols, by a responsible person, will be undertaken of the surrounding area of
the external area of the premises to ensure that the entertainment at the premises or
noise from patrons outside the premises is at a level not to cause a nuisance to residents
living in the vicinity of the premises. Patrols will be undertaken at least twice each

day/night regulated entertainment takes place.

Should the DPS or Premises licence holder be notified of any justified noise complaints
action must be taken immediately to reduce the level of music and or vibration to the

satisfaction of the investigating Officer.

The surface of the lower arena area will be resurfaced prior 1o are being used, so as to
provide a sound, safe, even surface for patrons

Further to the above specific conditions the following recommendations are made:

The same sound producing system is used to provide all regulated entertainment.

Speakers in the arena area are directed towards the Prince Albert building to reduce noise and
vibration levels emanating from events.

Plans
As submitted with application dated 09/11/2011 (Indoor) and 11/10/2013 (Qutdoor) and retained

by Wolverhampton City Council

Page 201



s e o

Noise Plan

Introduction

the perfect management system, which controls sound levels to
avert creating a disturbance.

General Weekend Nights

At weekends we would like to have Dj's on the terrace playing
smooth terrace style background music at a tow level. Between the
hours of 11pm and 4am noise levels will be gradually reduced from
65DB to 55DB by our professional sound engineers (55Db is
below general conversation level). Between the hours

of 2am and 4am mellow music will be played to further reduce
noise levels (N.B when events are held in the events arena no
music is played on the terrace).

/'! Page 202



ik

M0

Events In The Arena (Car Park)

The car park has been transformed in to an events arena where
live bands, acts and DJs can perform with a festival feel, This
addition to the business has been a huge success over the last six
months and all events in the new area have been held under
temporary event notices.

Between the hours of 11pm and 4am noise levels will be gradually
reduced from 95DB down to 65DB. Between the hours

of 2am and 4am mellow music will be played to further reduce
noise levels. (N.B when events are held in the events arena no
music is played on the terrace).

Sound Equipment

For all outdoor music events, specialist sound equipment is hired
with digital amplifiers which are locked away in a management
office, only accessed with a secure code by our professional sound
engineers.

All sound systems are carefully positioned so that sound travel is
reduced. A large perimeter wall, which contains a large percentage
of the sound, surrounds the Prince Albert; outside of the perimeter
wall sound level is greatly reduced.

Monitoring

Specialist sound monitaring equipment is hired and monitored
continuously throughout each event from the management office to
ensure all noise plan levels are maintained.

Before and during the event, sound levels are checked by sending
an engineer to stand with a sound monitoring device at the nearest
businesses and local residential properties. This device then sends
sound level readings back to the equipment in the management
office to be checked by engineers, again this insures that noise
plan levels are maintained.

Any noise levels reading above the planned noise levels during an
event are immediately turned down by sound engineers in the
office,

Page 203



Sound Engineers

We employ 2 full time sound engineers for the sole purpose of -
monitoring outdoor music to maintain sound levels as per venue

noise pian.

Sound Checks

Prior to doors opening at any Prince Albert event all sound
monitoring equipment is tested and calibrated to ensure fuil
working order. Amplifier levels are set and noise recordings from
inside the events area, terrace, just outside the venue perimeter
and the nearest businesses and residential properties are read to
ensure all levels are correct as per noise plan.

Conclusion

After the success of the Events Arena over the last 6 months it has
become apparent just how important a part the new area plays in
bringing international bands and artists to The Prince Albert. It is
vital to the business that acceptable noise levels are continuaily
maintained by noise engineers in line with the noise level plan to
ensure that any outdoor music licenses are not revoked should
they be granted. In turn this will allow The Prince Albert to grow
and continue bringing new music the City of Wolverhampton.

Page 204

——————




Page 205

292014



Regeneration Division
Service Request Summary Sheet

Repaort Created on 03/08/2015 at 10:02 AM

Request Numbers and Dates_

| Alternative §
Request Ref | 13/03541/NOCOM Reference | 5310940
Date ‘Target
Received 02.12.2013 Resp Date | 09.12.2013
‘Date of First 1
Response 03.12.2013
Date Closed - 03.12.2013
Request Codes e
Request Category 4 Noise Request Request Type l Noise Commercial/Leisure
How Reééived Unit and Officers
HowRecoed N o ;o city direct
Unit Commercial TS City Wide
‘Receiving g sl S -

. Investigating .

Officer Mrs Balbir Ladher Officer Miss Marise Astley

Details of Persons Complained Against

Name

| The Prince Albert
Address
The Prince Albert Public House
Railway Street
City Centre
| Wolverhampton
| WV11LG
Ward St Peters
Client Details
Type Member of public
Name Jo Dearnaley
Address

Access Notes

EMAIL

jowolvo@gmail.com

Page 1 0f3

.. Page 206 |




Client Details

Type Member of public

Name 7 Ms Caroline Boucher

Address

—t-Access Notes

EMAIL cazboucher19@yahoo.co.uk

Ciient Details

Type

Name

Address

Access Notes

Detajls/Notepad

Details
Loud noise

Comments

Enquiry ID: 310940

Enquiry Details:

E-Mall received at City Direct on 01/12/2013:

Hi I wish to make a complaint about a late night event, I live in the far end of albion st, Wolverhampton. Have

done so for 4 1/2 years and never heard a noise like tonight.
The prince Albert pub, railway st are running an outdoor event that at 1:30 am is so loud | cannot get to sieep,

this is due to end at 5am.
The event has numeraus djs across outdoor marquees all night-I'm pretty sure no one in the Britannia hotel,

student halls or anyene living nearby will sleep until this ends.

{ would like to make this an official complaint against The Prince Albert.
| am angry that someone at the council has obvicusly given permission for this to go ahead. Despite popular

1 have looked at the prince Albert facebook page that states a simllar event on new years eve- using the same
two outdoor marquees. How can this be allowed? The pub is already
Email received at City Direct 25/11/2013

Notepad

belief, there are working people who need sleep before S5am who reside in the city! | myself being one of them.

IVA INFO

Page 2 of 3

Page 207




VISIT DETAILS:-
Visit Type:- Noise - Commercial Daie:- 03.12.2013 Officer:- Miss Marise Astley

ASSOCIATED ACTION DETAILS:-
Action Undertaken:- Email Actual Date of Action:- 03.12.2013

Additional Comments/Text:- E-mail sent to complainant advising no other complaints re nofse. tel number for OOH

provided.
Actioning Officer:- Miss Marise Astley

ASSOCIATED ACTION DETAILS:-
Action Undertaken:- Visit/inspection Aclual Date of Action:- 03.12.2013

Additional Comments/Text:- Visit made to Brittania Hotel - Spoke to Manager Cath Hyde No noise complaints

received from residents.
Actioning Officer:- Miss Marise Astley

Page 3of3

Page 208




Regeneration Division
Service Request Summary Sheet

Report Created on 03/08/2015 at 10:02 AM

Requééfﬁﬁiﬁbers and Dates
I Altemative
Request Ref | 14/00357/NOCOM — | Reterence —
Date Target
Received 02.12.2013 Resp Date 09,12,2013
Date of First -
Response
Date Closed . UB.01.2014
Request Codes
Requ;ét ‘Categqry_ | Noise Request Request Ty@e Noise Commercial/Leisure
How Received Unit and Officers
How RééeiVEd Referal from city direct
Unit | Commercial TS City Wide
Receiving | i =
- Investigating { ...

Officer Mrs Gillian Everall Officer Miss Marise Astley
Details of Persons Complained Against
Name Prince Albert Bar, Club And Eatery
Address

The Prince Albert Public House

Railway Street

City Centre

Wolverhampton

WV1 1LG
Ward St Peters
Client Details
Type Member of public
Name Ms Caroline Boucher
Address
Access Notes
EMAIL carboucher19@yahoo.co.uk

Page 1 of 2

I+ Page 209



Details/Notepad

Details
Noise at Prince Albert P.H

Comments

Noise at Prince Albert Pub

Enquiry ID: 311026

Enquiry Details:

Email received at City Direct 29/11/2013

Hello there,
| feel 1 have no choice but to complain about the volume of the music being played at The Prince Albert bar this

(Friday 29th November) evening. We live the other side of the train station, at Broad Gauge Way, and we have
fully closed, double glazed windows, yet we can still hear the music clearly. | wouldn't mind, but | have a 12
week old baby and | feel it is at an anti-social volume. | appreciate that a venue needs music of a weekend
evening, but | wondered if they were perhaps leaving their doors open, or even playing music in their outdoor
area? [ don't know whether any extra sound-proofing of the building can be done perhaps, but | would greatly

anpreciate you looking into the matter

Notepad

IVA INFO

VISIT DETAILS:-
Visit Type:- Noise - Commercial Date:- Officer:- Miss Marise Astley

ASSOCIATED ACTION DETAILS:-

Action Undertaken:- Email Actual Date of Action:- 08.01.2014

Additional Comments/Text:- Original complaint attached to EHC13/03541/NOCOM - not found till 8/1/14,

£-mail sent to complainant.
No further action.
Aclioning Officer:- Miss Marise Astley

Page 2 of 2

Page 210



Regeneration Division
Service Request Summary Sheet

Report Created on 03/08/2015 at 11:07 AM

Request Numbers and Dates

Altemative
11 233/N M E318273
Request Ref | 14100 OCOM __ Reference
Date ‘Target
’ | 06.01.201 13.01.2014
Received . Resp Date
Date of First -
Response
Date Closed | ;1\ 1014
Request Codes
Request Category | Noise Request ‘Reqguest Type I! Noise Commercial/Leisure
How Received Unit and Officers
How Received Referal from city direct
Lnt | Commercial TS City Wide
|
Receiving | g =
Officer Mrs Gillian Everall ’Onf\;iecset:_gatmg 1 Miss Marise Astley
Details of Persons Complained Against
Name | Prince Atbert Bar, Club And Eatery
Address
The Prince Albert Public House
Railway Street
City Centre
Wolverhampton
WV1iLG
Ward St Pelers
Client Details
Type Member of public
Name Mr Kevin Duell
3 Albion Street
Wolverhampton
Address West Midlands
WV1 3EB
Access Notes :;‘KM tell call to Complainant. No reply - left message asking him to

Page 1 of 3

Page 211




Phone 07894123470 |

Details/Notepad

| Details =
I Noise from Prince Albert pub
| Commenis

Enquiry ID: 318273
Enquiry Details:
Email Received: 04/61/2014;

Hi I have a complaint about a local club. { believe its the prince Albert club near the train station in the city
centre. They very often make a iot of noise most weekends and some week nights. This can carry on till 4am
some nights. | live on albion street at number 3 and it is clearly audible and disturbs mine and my girlfriends
sleep. | also work weekends meaning it can affect my_job. | hope you are able to do something about this. If you |
need to contact me either email back or call me on 07894123470,

Regards Kevin Duell
8/1/14 - MA telephoned Mr Duell - no reply - left message requesting contact,

8/1/14 Complainant returned call. May not be Prince Albert as they are not apen during week and close at 2.30
weekends.

81114 E-mail sent to Complainant.

Closed.

Notepad

IVA INFO [ _' B

VISIT DETAILS:-
Visit Type:- Noise - Commercial Dale:- Officer:- Miss Marise Astley

ASSOCIATED AGTION DETAILS:-

Action Undertaken:- Email Actual Date of Action:- 08.01.2014

Additional Comments/Text:- Following on from telephone call from complainant it was established that Prince
Albert may not be the cause of the problem as they are not open during the week and close at 2.30am at
weekends.,

E- Mail to complainant.

Actioning Officer:- Miss Marise Astley

ASSOCIATED ACTION DETAILS:-

Action Undertaken:- Telephone Call Actual Date of Action:- 08.01.2014

Additional Comments/Text:- 8/1/14 Tell call to Complainant - no reply - laft message asking him to contact me.
Actioning Officer:- Miss Marise Astley

Page 2 of 3

Page 212



Page 3013

Page 213



Regeneration Division
Service Request Summary Sheet

Report Created on 03/08/2015 at 10:02 AM

Request Numbers and Dates
1 -Alternative “ .
Request Ref | 14/07644/NOCOM Reference E362994
Date Target
. .06. .06.201
Received 05.06.2014 Resp Date 12.06.2014
Date of First 00.06.2014
Response
Date Closed |, 7 2014
Request Codes = e
Request Category | Noise Request Request Type | Nolse Commercial/Leisure
How Recelved Unit and Officers
How Recelved 1 o ool from city direct
Unit Commercial TS City Wide
Receiving AR |
. Investigating | .. :

Officer Mrs Giliian Everall Officer Miss Marise Astley
Details of Persons Complained Against
Name Prince Atbert Bar, Glub And Eatery
Address

The Prince Albert Public House

Railway Street

City Centre

Wolverhampton

Wv1 1LG
Ward St Peters
Client Detalls
Type Member of public
Name Ms Jo Dearnaley
Address
Access Notes
EMAIL jowolvo@gmail.com

Page 10of 3

Page: 214



Delaﬁmutegad " - -
|

Details
Noise pubs

Comments
EnquinyID: 362991
Enquiry Detaiis:

Fellowing email received on 2.6.14;
Further to my complaint December 1st to which | received no further contact from yourselves, | wish to foliow

up with another complaint,

Last night, the Prince Albert had a club night with very loud music inside and out and this went on until 2am. On
a SUNDAY!! Why has the council granted a license to allow such an antisocial event?! When is the next council

license review of this venue?

I could hear loud music and dj noise until 2am and this left me stressed out and | had no sleep. I've
subsequently had to phone in sick at wark. | cannot do this every time the prince Albert have-a fate night

outside event.

Since | last complained there have been countless events that have disturbed my sleep and these have fell on
Saturdays or Fridays. This isn't as bad as at least | can sleep on a sunday and I'm in the process now of buying
my own property that will enable me to move away from the city. The prince Albert has been a key factor in my

move.

Please can you consider their license- i'd suggest no outdoor dj nights in the marquee outside on a Sunday.
Please get back to me with investigation findings.

Notepad

IVA INFO

VISIT DETAILS:-
Visit Type:- Noise - Commercial Date:- 09.06.20414 Officer:- Miss Marise Astley

ASSOCIATED ACTION DETAILS:-

Action Undertaken:- Email Actual Date of Action:- 09.06.2014

Additional Comments/Text:- Received e-mail from Jo Dearnaley regarding noise from Prince Albert. Jo
complained previously on 1st December 2013 {See IDOX complalnt ref 13/03541/NOCOM and accompanying e-

mail).
No contact address or telephone number was provided. MA responed via e-mail requesting if disturbed in future

to contact OCH to corroborate matters.

Most recent complaint dated 05/06/14 also did not have an address or conact telephone number. MA attached
previous e-mail and again requested she call OOH or telephone to discuss matters personally.

Complainant may be associated to Faith Shannon who also makes complaints regarding noise from the Prince
Albert. She also does not provide any contact other than a postcode WV1 3EG

04/07/14 No response to e-mail. Beleive these complaints may be spurious - No further action will be taken

without independant evidence.
CLOSED

Page2o0f3

Page 215



Actioning Officer.- Miss Marise Astley

Page 3 of 3

Page 216




Regeneration Division
Service Request Summary Sheet

Repori Created on 03/08/2015 at 10:03 AM

Request Numbers and Dates
Alternative
14/08691/NOCOM
Request Ref /08691/NOC Reference -
Date Target
» .06, .07.2
Received 24.06.2014 Resp Date 01.07.2014
Date of First : p—
Response |
Date Closed 25.06.2014
Request Codes
Requestlcatévgory .| Noise Request ‘Request Type Noise Commercial/Leisure
How Received Unit and Officers
How Received | —
Unit Commercial TS City Wide
Receiving ' S
-— investigating | . .

Officer Mrs Gillian Everall Officer Miss Marise Astley
Details of Persons Complained Against
Name Prince Albert Bar, Club And Eatery
Address

The Prince Albert Public House

Railway Street

City Centre

Wolverhampton

WV1 1LG
Ward St Peters
Client Details
Type Member of public
Name Mrs E Brown
Address
Access Notes
Phone 07738 76599

Page 1 0of2

;1 1 Page 217



Details/Notepad

Details
Noise at P.H

Comments
Saturday - arrived to have meal with disabled mother and asked for the music to be turned down. Outside event

team then turnfed music up. Mrs Brown said she had to leave the bistro and return home 1

Notepad

IVA INFO

VISIT DETAILS:-
Visit Type:- Administration/Office Work Date:- 25.06.2014 Officer:- Miss Marise Astley

ASSOCIATED ACTION DETAILS:-

Action Undertaken:- Telephone Actual Date of Action:- 25.06.2014

Additional Commenis/Text:- No address provided for Mrs E Brown and telephone number has insufficient digits.
Telephoned owner of Hungry Bistro and he confirmed that he contacted Prince Albert 3 times on Saturday
regarding loud music from outdoor event. He confirmed that one of his customers was a lady with an elderly
disabled mother who left without eating as noise was so loud. He also said that he had a number of staff in from
the Grand Theatre who were also complaining.

No TEN was received for this event between 14:00-18:00.
Gave Manager the out of hours number and asked him to contact them if any noise issues this weekend. Have

arranged to speak to visit new Manager Manjit on Tuesday with Sarah Stiles to discuss a few Issues.
E-mail sent to OOH officers asking them to check noise levels at prince Albert this weekend.

Closed
Actioning Officer:- Miss Marise Astley

Page 2 of 2

Page 218



Marise Astley
01902 558348

01902 554329
foodandsafety@wolverhampton.gov.uk

Mr Manjit Bhella
50 Wynn Road
Penn
Wolverhampton

WV4 4AL
FES/MA

27" June 2014

Dear Mr Bhella,

Licensing Act 2003
Notice of Objection to Temporary Event Notice -

[5th-6th July 2014) 14:00hrs -18:00hrs
The Prince Albert, Railway Street, Woiverhampton WV1 1LG

On behalf of Environmenta! Health (Commercial) | would like to object to the above
Temporary Event at The Prince Albert, Railway Street, Wolverhampton, WV1 1LG
having regard to the Licensing Objective of the Prevention of Public Nuisance.

The application is for an outdoor music event at the Prince Albert, Railway Street,
Wolverhampton on 5th and 6™ July 2012 for the hours detailed above. The event will
comprise of a discotheque and DJ's, an outside bar and refreshments.

This Service has received a number of complaints from businesses in close proximity to
the premises, when external Regutated Entertainment of a similar nature, has taken
place at the premises on previous occasions.

Having regards to these complaints, and the close proximity of the businesses to the
external area of the premises it is regarded that the external regulated entertainment
will cause an unacceptable level of nuisance.

| can confirm a copy of this notice has been served on the Licensing Authority of
Wolverhampton City Council.

Should you require any further information please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours faithfully,

Marise Astley
Compliance Officer
Environmental Health {Commercial)

Page 1of !

11y Page 219



Regeneration Division
Service Request Summary Sheet

Repori Crealed on 05/08/2015 at 10:26 AM

Request Numbers and Dates
Request Ref | 14/10636/MISCEL AAERENT o
e Reference
Date Target
] 07.08.201 14.08.2014
Received . Resp Date .
Date of First - 07.08.2014
Response
Date Closed 1 ¢ 56 2014
Request Codes
Request Category | General Request Request Type { Miscellaneous
How Received Unit and Officers
How Received Telephone
Unit Commercial TS City Wide
Receiving I
Officer Mrs Alison Stephens Investigating Miss Marise Astley
Officer

Details of Persons Compiained Against
Name The Prince Albert
Address The Prince Albert Public House

Railway Street

City Centre

Wolverhampton

West Midlands

WvV1 1LG
Ward | St Peters
Client Details
Type Member of public
Name Paul Robinson
Address Not Provided
Access Nofes
Mobile Phone 07939 434658

Page 10f2

:Page 220,



Details/Notepad

Details

Comments

Notepad

IVA INFO

Helium/Nitrous Oxide Balloons Being Sold on Premises |

| VISIT DETAILS:- |
Visit Type:- Administration/Office Work Date:- 07.08.2014 Officer:- Miss Marise Astley

ASSOCIATED ACTION DETAILS:-
Action Underlaken:- Telephone Actual Date of Action:- 07.08.2014 |
Additional Comments/Text:- Mr Robinson wanted to complain that his 19 year old daughter attended an event at

the Prince Albert on Saturday 2/8/14. While she was there she purchased a helium balloon which she was
encouraged to inhale. Mr Robinson wanted to report incident as he had concerns re health and safety,

07/08/14 - MA attempted tospeak to Mr Robinson on a number of occasions,on the telephone number provided
to establish facts and as to whether it was helium or nitrous oxide. No reply from Mr Robinson and no response |

to the two voicemail messages MA left,

MA spoke to Lisa Davies at Police Licensing - she was unaware of event at PA and that helium/nox ballaons
were being sold. She advised that although not lllegal Wolverhampton had a zero tollerance to the sale of such
items at venues- although she was aware that independant traders often turned up to sell. Lisa also advised that
the manager Man)it had been sacked on 5/8/14 and a new manager Sarah was taking over as of Tuesday 5/8/14.
Prince Albert are having event this Saturday 8/8/14 and then closing down for two weeks for refurbishment with
Sarah as new manager. MA has asked that police visit PA this weekend to check all ok.

MA spoke to Ryan McGiilicuddy, owner of PA. He was unaware that balloons being sold. Confirmed Manjit
sacked and Sarah now new manager. Also confirmed that PA is to close and refurbed and will be rebranded with

strict dress code and staff uniforms.
08/08/14 MA telephoned Mr Robinson again - no reply. I

Closed |
Actioning Officer:- Miss Marise Astley

Page 2 of 2

Page 221



Regeneration Division
Service Request Summary Sheet

Report Created on 03/08/2015 at 10:03 AM

Request Numbers and Dates

| - Altemative
| 14/11961/FLYPOS
Request Ref | 14/11961/FLYPC Reference
Date . ‘Target
g 12.09.2014 9.09.2014

Received | - Resp Date '

Date of First |, o 0,4

Response |

Date Closed | . 10 9014

Request Codes

Request Category | General Request 'Request Type Fly Posting

How Received Unit and Officers

How Received Officer of the Council

Unit Commercial TS City Wide

Receiving | ———

. Investigating - .
Cfficer | Miss Marise Astley Officer Miss Marise Astley
| =

Details of Persons Complained Against

Name | Prince Albert Bar, Club And Eatery

Address
The Prince Albert Public House
Rallway Street

| City Centre

Wolverhampton
WV1 1LG

Ward St Peters

Client Details

Type

Name

Address

Access Notes

Page 1 of 2

Page 222 -



Details/Notepad

Details
Fly Posting Funkshun Event 27th Sep 2014 __

Comments

Notepad

IVA INFO

VISIT DETAILS:-
Visit Type:- Administration/Office Work Date:- 10.09.2014 Officer:- Miss Marise Astley

ASSOCIATED ACTION DETAILS:-

Action Undertaken:- Provide Advice Actual Date of Action:- 12.09.2014

Additional Comments/Text:- A number of Officers of the Council reported seeing posters advertising a
“Funkshun" event to be held at the Prince Albert on 27th September 2014,

MA - telephoned Sarah the Manager at Prince Albert and advised. She said that she knew nothing about the
poaters being put up and would contact the promotor to have them removed. She said that the promotor was

the cousin of Ryan McGiilicuddy.
111914 All Posters removed.

16/8/14 Warning letters sent to Richard Ryan Limited. Copies to Sarah Hughes, Manager and Tadhg
McGillicuddy.

Closed
Actioning Officer:- Miss Marise Astley

Page 2 of 2

Page 223




Regeneration Division

Service Request Summary Sheet

Reporl Created on 03/08/2015 2t 11:11 AM

Request Numbers and Dates
‘ Alternative
Request Ref | 14/13303/NOCOM T
Date Rt
Received 24.11.2014 Tooet ==
Date of First - 23112014
Response
Date Closed 1, 52 2015
Request Codes
_Request Category | Noise Request Request Type [ Noise Commercial/Leisure

How Received Unit and Officers

How Received

Telephone
Unit ; Commercial South
Receiving _—
Officer Ms Sarah Stiles Ionf\;;zt:_gaﬂng Ms Sarah Stiles
Details of Persons Complained Against
Name ‘ Prince Albert Bar, Club And Eatery
Address The Prince Albert Public House
Railway Street
City Centre
Wolverhampton
West Midlands
WV1 1LG
Ward St Peters
Client Details
Type Member of public
Name Jenny Higginson
28 Beech Road
Address WV14 6QF
Access Notes
Mobile Phone 07921 131549
01902 831835
Page 10f3

- Page 224




=_—— — T -

Details/Notepad

Details
Loud low frequency noise audiable 1am, woke up son. Music appears to be from city centre premises early
house Sun 23.11

Comments

Nolepad

IVA INFO

VISIT DETAILS:- — —
Visit Type:- Licensing Enforcement Date:- 04.12.2014 Officer:- Ms Sarah Stiles

ASSOCIATED ACTION DETAILS:-
Action Underiaken:- Provide advice Actual Date of Action:- 04.12.2014
Additional Comments/Text:» 4.12.14 Installed noise monitoring equipment.

8.12.14 TEL C nothing audiable heard this weekend.

15.12.14 TEL C was slightly audiable in garden of C, Matron swithced on however € dubicus as to whether it will
have picked up any noise.

17.12.15 Matron collected - listened through it, no noise issues identified,

Advised C NFA

Actioning Officer:- Ms Sarah Stiles

VISIT DETAILS:-

Visit Type:- Administration/Office Work Date;- 01.12.2014 Officer:- Ms Sarah Stiles

ASSOCIATED ACTION DETAILS:-

Action Undertaken:- Provide Advice Actual Date of Action:- 01.12.2014

Additional Comments/Text:- 1.12.14 TEL from C whe said noise was terrible until am when she put her ear plugs

in and went to sleep. C alledging noise audiable from inside her house, advised need to prove stat huisance
thus may need to install noise monitoring equipment which C was ok with.

Actioning Officer:- Ms Sarah Stiles

VISIT DETAILS:-
Visit Type:- Licensing Enforcement Date:- 29.11.2014 Officer.- Ms Sarah Stiles

Pege 2ot 3

Page 225




[ ASSOCIATED ACTION DETAILS -

Action Undertaken:- Provide advice Actual Date of Action:- 29.11.2014

| Additional Comments/Text:- 29.11.14 Visited C could barely hear noise however could determine slight low

frequency noise in sireet.
Drove to another location (Westfield Road) and could clearly heat music.
Phoned Jo Till who went to Pronce Albert - could hear same beat from PA as was able to hear from rear of

Bilston College,
Actioning Officer:- Ms Sarah Stiles

VISIT DETAILS:-
Visit Type:- Administration/Office Work Date:- 23.11.2014 Officer- Ms Sarah Stiles

ASSOCIATED ACTION DETAILS:-

Action Underiaken:- Telephone Aclual Date of Aclion:- 23.11.2014

Additional Comments/Text:- 23.11.14
TEL from C who has again been disturbed by noise emanating from the City Cerire;

Log sheets sent, advised would be visiting at weekend to investigate.
Actioning Officer:- Ms Sarah Stiles

Page 3ol 3

Page 226



Regeneration Division
Service Request Summary Sheet

Report Created on 03/08/2015 at 11:11 AM

Request Numbers and Dates
Request Ref | 15/00650/NOCOM Altemative | .10,
___ —-{-Refersnce
Date Target
A .02.20 .02.
Received | 92-02:2015 Resp Date | 09.02,2015
Date of First
Response 04.02.2015
Date Closed { ; 43 2015
Request Codes
Request bategory | Noise Request Request Type ' Noise Commercial/Leisure
_How Received Unit and Officers
How Received { Referal from city direct
Unit ' Cammercial South
Recsiving aneétigating '
Officer Miss Lisa Pardoe Officer Ms Sarah Stiles
Detalis of Persons Complained Against
Nama Prince Albert Bar, Club And Eatery
Address The Prince Albert Public House
Railway Street
City Centre
Wolverhampton
| West Midlands
WV 1LG
Ward St Peters
Client Details
Type Member of public
Name Miss Kimberley Blake
Address Not Provided
Access Notes
EMAIL skyabovetheroof@gmait.com
Mobile Phone +44(0) 7595 703 931
Page 1 of 2

Page 227



Details/Notepad

Details
Loud music from speakers oulside venue

Comments
Enquiry ID: 443191
Enquiry Detalls;

emall at ed 01/02/15:
I am staying in the Britannia Hole! opposite the Prince Albert Bar. The noise coming from speakers OUTSIDE the

bar venue is absolutely insane. This is at 1am. | went to ask the doorman who informed me it was a iicensed
venue and that the music woulid continue until 3am. | cannot believe these decibels are acceptable at this time
and SO loudly. it's crazy. The bass is thumping through a closed window one street away from the venue!

Please can this be solved. The hotel tried to call the venue but to no reply.

KIMBERLY ELAKE
+44(0) 7595 703 931

Notepad

IVA INFO

ViSIT DETAILS:-
Visil Type:- Administration/Office Work Date:- 04.02.2015 Officer:- Ms Sarah Stiles

ASSOCIATED ACTION DETAILS:-
Action Undertaken:- Telephone Actual Date of Action:- 04.02,2015

Additional Comments/Text:- 4.2.15 TML with complainant, Prince Albert - Sarah, and Britannia

No contact backmfrom any party - NFA
Actioning Officer:- Ms Sarah Stiles

Page 2 of 2

Page 228




Regeneration Division
Service Request Summary Sheet

Report Created on 03/08/2015 at 11:12 AM

"ﬁéquest Numbers and Dates
Altemative
N M
Request Ref | 15/00768/NOCOM Reference -
Date Target
: 06.02.2015 02.2015
Received - ! Resp Date s v
Date of First |
1 05,02,
Response 5.02.2015
Date Closed | ,; 14 5045
Request Codes
Request Category | Noise Request Request Type Noise Commercial/Leisure
--How Récéfvéd Unit and Officers
How Received Yolephonn
Unit Commercial South
Receiving 1
Officer Ms Sarah Stiles Investigating { . s.ran stites
Officer
i
Details of Persons Complained Against
Name Prince Albert Bar, Club And Eatery
Address The Prince Albert Public House
Railway Street
City Centre
Wolverhampton
West Midlands
wvi 1LG
Ward St Peters
Ciient Details
Type Member of public
Name Mark Spinks
26 Broad Gauge Way
Address Wolverhampton
Wv10 0AX
Access Notes
07568 363602

Page 10f 2

i i Page 229



Details/Notepad

Detalls
Loud music every weekend causing disturbance

Commenls

Notepad

IVA INFO

VISIT DETAILS:-
Visit Type:- Administration/Office Work Date:- 05.02.2015 Officer:- Ms Sarah Stiles

ASSOCIATED ACTION DETAILS:-

Action Undertaken:- Telephane Actual Date of Action:- 06.02.2015

Additional Comments/Text:- 5.2.15 Following a message being left on Mirabels phone concerning a complaint he'd
alluded to a while ago, ME called C and left message, however to be dealt with by SS as dealing with other

ongoing issues,

9.2.15 TEL C explained options available - stat nuisance, public review of licence or LA review. Advised
premsies closed for re-launch by which time | wanted a noise action plan to be in piace. Sent log sheets in the

event there are problems.

TEL from Ryan he had distanced himself from the venue however since their problems is looking at taking a
more active role. Vision is that the terrace will only be used for background / chill out music, with the occasional
event. | asked to be informed in advance of any events on terrace so that we can monitor levels. Explained
issues in relation to Britannia and lack of response from venue, Ryan to re-build relationship and give his
number as a point of contact.

Noise action plan to be developed and sent for approval.

NaP sent

Venue re-opened - no further issues reported - NFA
Actioning Cfficer:- Ms Sarah Stiles

Page 2 of 2

Page 230



Regeneration Division
Service Request Summary Sheet

Report Created on 03/08/2015 at 10:05 AM

Request Numbers and Dates

Altemative |
Request Ref { 15/03226/FLYPOS Reference | 5476589 B
Date Target
Received 23.05.2015 Resp Date 29.05.2015
Date of First -
RaED 26.05.2015
Date Closed - 27.07.20145

Request Codes

i

Request Category | General Request Request Type Fly Posting

How Reéeivéd Unit and Officers

How/Received Referal from city direct

Unit Commercial North

Receiving | emhb de.

Officer Miss Lisa Pardoe g’;i.s;:gatmg | Miss Mirabel Eboackayuk

Details of Persons Complained Against

Name Prince Albert Bar, Club And Eatery
Address The Prince Albert Public House
Railway Street
City Centre

Wolverhampton
West Midlands

wv1 1LG
Ward St Peters
Client Details
Type Member of public
Name Mr Bob Willis
Traffic Management
Address Transportation
Access Notes
EMAIL .
: bob.willis@wolverhampton.gov.uk
Mobile Phone

Page 10of2

i Page 231



Work Phone 07771836961
01902555790

Details/Notepad

Details
Fly-posting

Comments

Enquiry ID: 476589

Enquiry Details:

Bob advised that there are A3 sized posters stuck to all traffic signals around the ring road. This is advertising
The Prince Albert Public House,

Bob advised that he has checked CCTV and they are all around the ring road junctions/signals

Notepad

IVA INFO

VISIT DETAILS:-
Visil Type:- Administration/Office Work Date:- 26.05.2015 Officer.- Miss Mirabel Ebockayuk

ASSOCIATED ACTION DETAILS:-
Action Undertaken:- Telephone Actual Date of Action:- 26.05.2015

Additional Comments/Text:- 26/5/2015, 12.45 - Rang Prince Albert (01902 422980) and spoke to one of the
managers (Kelsey Dugmore). She is not aware of any flyposting but they will remove them today. Advised her
it's an offence to flypost and that Fixed Penalty Notices can be served. Arranged for her to call me back when

removed.
Actioning Officer- Miss Mirabel Ebockayuk

VISIT DETAILS:-
Visit Type:- Administration/Office Work Date:- 26.05.2015 Officer:- Miss Mirabe! Ebockayuk

ASSOCIATED ACTION DETAILS:-

Action Undertaken:- Telephone Actual Date of Action:- 26.05.2015

Additional Comments/Text:- 26/5/2015, 13.33 - Received t/c from Kelsey (07742436561). They have been using a
new promoter. It wiil not happen again. She has spoken to them and the promaoter will be removing all the

posters this afternoon.
Actioning Officer:- Miss Mirabel Ebockayuk

Page 2 of 2

Page 232



Regeneration Division

Service Request Summary Sheet

Report Created on 03/08/2015 at 10:05 AM

Reguest Numbers and Dates

Request Ref | 15/04417/NOGOM Alternative
S Reference | — -

Date Target
Received 13.07.2015 Resp Date | 27.07.2015
Date of First -. YIOraeie
Response
Date Closed

i
Request Codes
Request Category | Noise I"\r‘;;uest Request Type Noise Commercial/Leisure

How'Recéi\ied Unit and Officers

How Received o
Email
Unit Commercial South
Receiving Investigatin
Officer Miss Lisa Pardoe SUGANNG 1 wiss Mirabel Ebockayuk

Officer

Details of Persons Complained Against

hiame Prince Albert Bar, Club And Eatery
Address The Prince Albert Public House
| Railway Street
City Centre
Wolverhampton
West Midlands
Wv11LG
Ward St Peters
Client Details
Type Member of public
Name Mr Gareth Morgan
Studio 136
Chambers 51
Address Lichfield Street
Wolverhampton
WV1 1DE
Access Notes
Page 10f 3

117 Page 233




EMAIL i GXM148@student.bham.ac.uk

Mobiie Phone 07474 839333

Details/Notepad

Detaifs
Unspecified noise from premise

Comments
Good Afternoon,

| was just discussing this issue with you via telephone however the connection broke up (__LMP - Not clear if
this was an officer or CD___). | moved into my flat on Wednesday last week, and found on Friday night that the
noise from the Prince Albert club was so loud that the flat was shaking. We were unable to sleep, even with ear
piugs and ended up driving up to Morecambe overnight to stay with relatives for the weekend. | spoke to two
patrolling police officers at the time who informed me that the noise was that bad on Friday-and Saturday nights
all year round. Can | please check that the licensing agreement permits noise nuisance on this scale, as we are
going to have to move asap and lose thousands of pounds on a signed tennancy agreement.

Kind Regards,
Gareth Morgan

Studio 136,
Chambers 51,
Lichfield Street,
Wolverhampton,
wv1 1DE.

M: 07474 839333

Notepad

IVA INFO

VISIT DETAILS:-
Visit Type:- Administration/Office Work Date:- 17.07.2015 Officer:- Miss Mirabel Ebockayuk

ASSOCIATED ACTION DETAILS:-

Action Undertaken:- Telephone Actual Date of Aclion:- 17.07.2015

Additional Comments/Text:- 17/7/2015, 11.4% - Rang Gareth Morgan (07474 839332). No answer. Left message
requesting callback.

17/1/2015, 12.02 - Received t/c from Gareth Morgan. He re-itereated the info in his original enqyulry. He reports
that the issue is only at weekends (nothing during the week). The base causes tha flat to shake. The actual noise
is not an issue. He has resulted to traveliing to relatives at the weekends to avoid the issue. He has terminated
his contract early and is moving out in September. | advised him Environmental Health is aware of noise
problems at the Prince Albert and are working with the business to rectify the problems.

Actioning Officer:- Miss Mirabel Ebockayuk

Page 2 of 3

Page 234




Page 303

Page 235



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Licensing Act 2003 - Application for a Premises Licence in respect of Slaters Bar, 41 Queen Street
	APPENDIX_REPS  1- APPLICATION (2)
	APPENDIX 2 - WARD PLAN (2)
	APPENDIX 3 - CUMULATIVE IMPACT POLICY (2)
	APPENDIX_REPS  4- WM POLICE (2)
	APPENDIX_REPS  5- LA - 05 08 15_EM (2)
	REPS - ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH_SP (2)

	8 Licensing Act 2003 - Application for a review of a Premises Licence in respect of Prince Albert, Railway Street
	REVIEW - PRINCE ALBERT - APPENDIX 1 -PREMISES LICENCE (2)
	APPENDIX 2 - PRINCE ALBERT - WARD PLAN (2)
	APPENDIX 3 - PRINCE ALBERT - APPLICATION FOR REVIEW (2)
	APPENDIX 3A - PRINCE ALBERT - APPLICATION FOR REVIEW (2)
	APPENDIX 4 - PRINCE ALBERT - LICENSING AUTHORITY_EM (2)
	APPENDIX 5 - PRINCE ALBERT - ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH_SP (2)


